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Y OUR TRUSTED PARTNER

' Financial Statements 2024

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of
Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC. (the “Bank™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2024
and Profit and Loss Account, statement of Changes
in Equity, and Cash Flow Statements for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting
policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Bank as at 31 December
2024, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
as ¢xplained in note # 2.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Bank in accordance with
the International Ethics Standards Board for Accoun-
tants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code), rules and regulations issued by the
Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities &

Exchange Commission (BSEC),

Description of key audit matters

Measurement of provision for loans and advances

With reference to Note 14.1.3 to the financial
statements, the process for calculating the
provision for loans and advances portfolio
associated with credit nisk is significant and
complex. The bank calculates provision for loans
and advances by considering various factors such
as rate of provision, loan category, expiry date,
period of arrear, outstanding balance, interest
suspense amount, and value of eligible collateral
as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September
2012 and its subsequent amendments.

To minimize covid 19 impact, Bangladesh Bank
issued BRPD Circular Letter No.56 dated 10
December 2020 related to BRPD Circular No. 17
dated 28 September 2020; BRPD circular No.52
dated 29 December 2021 related to BRPD Circular
No. 19 dated 26 August 2021 and BRPD Circular
No.51 dated 22 December 2022 related to BRPD
Circular No.-14 dated 22 June 2022 forproviding
deferral facility to aggrieved customers.

According to the circular, commercial banks must
keep an extra provision for those borrowers who
have availed of payment by deferral (PBD)
facilities. The calculation of the new provisioning
rule will have to be implemented based on the
outstanding loans (deferral payment} as of 31
December 2020, 31 December 2021 and 31
December 2022.

As per BRPD Circular No. 58 dated December 31,
2024, the Special General Provision for
COVID-19 has been repelled and DBBL has
reversed the provision (1944.29 million) as per
circular during the year,

In Bangladesh, non-performing loans have been
increasing day by day. Banks meed to maintain
provisions for additional non-performing loans in
line with the central bank’s guidelines. The Bank
identifies impaired loan accounts and calculates
required provisions manually. Furthermore,
management has incentive to maintain lower
provisions for loans and advances to overstate
profit.Considering these factors, we have considered
measurement of provision for loans and advances as
a significant risk as well as a key audit matter.

See note nos. 9 and 14.1.3 to the financial statements.

DUTCH-BANGLA BANK PLC.

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibili-
ties in accordance with the IESBA Code and the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) Bye-laws. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key andit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our
professional judgment, were of the most significant
in the audit of the financial statements for the
financial year 2024, These matters were addressed in
the context of the audit of the financial statements,
and informing the auditor’s opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter described below, our description of
how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context,

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in
the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including
in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatements of the financial statements. These
results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.

Our response to key audit matters

We tested the design and operating effectiveness
of key controls focusing on the following:

« Credit appraisal, loan disbursement procedures,
monitoring and provisioning process,

+ Identification of loss events, including early
warning and default warning indicators;

» Review of quarterly Classification of Loans
(CL).

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loans and advances portfolio
comprised the following:

For confirming the classification of rescheduled
lease, loans and advances, we performed the
following procedures:

» We checked the no. of instalments outstanding
and compliance with BRPD Circular No. 16 dated
18 July 2022,

* Reviewed the adequacy of the general and
specific provisions in line with related Bangladesh
Bank guidelines;

* Tested the inputs in computation of provision in
terms of testing the accuracy of underlying
information;

* Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based(value of eligible
securities, interest suspense), recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information;

* We assessed the appropriateness and presenta-
tion of disclosure against relevant accounting
standards and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

Recognition of interest income on loans and advances

Recognition of interest income has a significant
and wide influence on financial statements.
Recognition and measurement of interest income
involvement in complex IT environments.

We identify recognition of interest income from
loans, advances and leases as a key audit matter
because this is ome of the key performance
indicators of the Bank and therefore there is an
inherent risk of fraud and error and overstatement
in recognition of interest by management to meet
specific targets or expectations.

See note no. 26 to the financial statements.
Measurement of deferred tax

We identified the measurement of deferred tax
assets as a key audit matter due to the recognition
of these assets involving judgement by manage-
ment as to the likelihood of the realization of these
deferred tax assets, which is based on a number of
factors including whether there will be sufficient
taxable profits in future periods to support recogni-
tion.

As disclosed in Note 11.2.2 to the financial
statements, as of December 31, 2024 the Bank has
recognized BDT 9,557.44 million (2023: BDT
5,723.96 million} of deferred tax assets in the
Balance Sheet.

See note nos. 11.2.2 to the financial statements

IT systems and controls

Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems
and controls due to the pervasive nature and
complexity of the IT environment, the large volume
of transactions processed in numerous locations
daily and the reliance on automated and IT
dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the production
environment and changes to the IT environment.
These are key to ensuring IT dependent and

application-based controls are operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating e-ffectiveness of
key controls over recognition and measurement of
interest on loans, advances/investments and leases
focusing on the following:

* We performed test of operating effectiveness on
automated control in place to measure and recognize
interest income.

* We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether interest income is recognized
completely and accurately.

* Reviewing transfer of interests to the income
account in line with the Bangladesh Bank’s
guidelines

« We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosure against relevant accounting standards
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

* We performed procedures to ensure that the
revenue recognition criteria adopted by each group
entity for all major revenue streams is appropriate
and in line with the Group's accounting policies.

Our procedures in relation to management's
assessment of the measurement of deferred tax
assets/liabilities included:

» Evaluated ement’s assessment on the
sufficiency of future taxable profits in support of
the recognition of deferred tax by comparing
management’s forecasts of future profits to
historical results and evaluating the assumptions
used in those forecasts; and

* Obtained the communications between the Bank
and taxation authorities regarding tax positions.

* Recalculated the deferred tax, considering
whether all the elements were properly reflected in
the calculation.

* Checked the presentation and disclosure

regarding deferred tax.

We performed the following tests:

« We tested the design and operating effectiveness
of the Bank's IT access controls over the informa-
tion systems that are critical to financial reporting.
* We tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT operational
controls). This included testing that requests for
access to systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

« We tested the Bank's periodic review of access
rights and reviewed requests of changes to systems
for appropriate approval and authorization,

* We considered the control environment relating to
various interfaces, configurations and other
application layer controls identified as key to our
audit.

* We performed the Tests of IT General Controls to
evaluate the Application Development and
Database, Hosting Platforms and segregation of
incompatible duties relevant to application and
database change management.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa-
tion identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements
and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements of the
Banok in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in note # 2
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Banking
Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date) and the Bangladesh Bank guidelines require the manage-
ment to ensure effective internal audit, internal control, and risk management functions of the Bank. The
management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal
controls and report to the Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing theBank's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.,

As part of an audit in accordance with [SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain profession-
al scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not detecting a material misstate-
ment resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effective-
ness of the Bank’s internal control:

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. OQur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern;

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
rcasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Securitics and Exchange Rules,2020, the Banking
Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Financial Reporting Act, 2015, and the rules and
regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations to which the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii) To the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the financial statements and consider-
ing the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud internal controls and instances of
fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and

internal control:

a. internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Bank as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

b. nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the Bank.

iii) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

iv) The balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt with by the report
are in agreement with the books of account and refurns;

v) The records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained and consolidat-
ed in the financial statements;

vi) The expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

vii) The financial statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by the Bangladesh Bank;

viil) Adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery;

ix) The information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

x) We have reviewed over 80% of the risk-weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,800
person-hours, and

xi) Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately during the year.

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129

Qoecnbenomin,

Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA
Partner

Enrolment Number: 1259
DVC No.: 2504301259A8806616

Dhaka, 29 April 2025

Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2024

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash
In hand (including foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call on short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafls, etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures
Other assets

Non-banking assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Deposits and other accounts

Current deposits and other accounts

Bills payable

Savings bank deposits

Term deposits

Other liabilities
Subordinated debt
TOTAL LIABILITIES

Shareholders' equity
Paid up share capital
Share premium
Statutory reserve
Other reserve
Dividend equalization account
Asscts revaluation reserve
Revaluation reserve of HTM securities
Retained camnings
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilitics

Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantes

Irrevocable letters of credit

Bills for collection

Forward Contract & others contingent liabilities
Total contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transact
Forward asscts purchased and forward deposits placed

ons

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilitics
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Total other commitments

Total off-balance sheet items including contingent Hahilities

Net Asset Valoe (NAY) Per Share

Motes 2024 2023
Taka Taka
4 29,616,609,417 23,338,037,183
5 33,470,229,839 25,296,736,845
63,086,839,256 48,634,774,028
6
9,645,202,358 8,753,999,533
2,415,635,200 ‘ 1,954,334,237
12,060,837,558 10,708,333,770
7 - p
8
106,547,249,215 75,503,736,598
21,766,283,434 ‘ 13,701,283,434
128,313,532,649 £9,205,020,032
9
397,790,074,443 387,232,701,604
30,899,284,065 ‘ 24,840,272,278
428,689,358,508 412,072,973,882
10 13,353,834,689 10,803,033,345
11 34,371,101,797 22,458 988,043
__679,875,504,457 _ 593,883,123,100
12 40,350,632,198 23,233,692,948
13
191,381,145,604 135,326,748,597
4,915,208,353 4,603,004,138
239,869,773,084 222,693,834,395
85,706,371,114 109,966,480,475
521,872,498,155 472,590,067,605
14 57,044,203,653 17,886,597,996
15 9,000,000,000 12,000,000,000
628,267,334,006 545,710,358,549
16.2 8,788,192,180 7,479,312,500
17 11,067,500 11,067,500
18 9,193,048,174 9,193,048,174
19 - -
20 1,766,827,195 1,766,827,195
21 850,413,777 850,413,777
22 211,897,314 155,020,556
23 30,786,724,311 28,717,074,849
51,608,170,451 48,172,764,551
679,875,504,457 593,883,123,100
24

23.3

The annexed notes [ to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Auditors” report to the Shareholders
See annexed report of date

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129

DnsirReuoll

Ziapr Rahman Fia FCA
Partner

Enrolment Number: 1259
DVC No.: 2504301259A 5806616

Dhaka, 29 April 2025

Profit and

Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2024

47,272,758,722 41,710,200,564
5,875,896,197 6,402,525,024
34,080,864,600 29,491,514,347
19,765,334,915 17,591,625,187
106,994,854,434 95,195,865,122
106,994,854,434 95,195,865,122
58.72 54.82

-

1024 2023
e Taka Taks

Interest income 26 42,139,241, 540 30,955,636,303
Inievest paid on deposits and berrowings ete. 27 12,882,992 910 8,603.419,304
Net interest income 219,256,248,630 21,262.216,999
Investment income 28 10,475,6878,784 7.425,178,037
Commission, exchange and brokerage 29 1,515951,373 1,342 678,947
Other operating income 30 5,742 433,954 4,851 567,063
Total operating income 46,990,512,741 35.881,641,046
Salary and allowances 32 8,576,754,746 7,130,705,629
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc. 34 2,445 818,692 2,357,209,496
Lepal expenses 35 4,789,743 3,326,724
Pogtage, stamp, telecommunications eto, 6 423,613,360 409,210,953
Stationery, printings, advertiscments cto. a7 1,470,830,814 519,123,744
Managing Director & CECQ's salary and allowances 38 24,585,000 22,200,000
Diirectors’ fees g 1,705,000 324, 500
Auditors' fees 40 2,070,000 1,035,000
Depreciation and repair of bank's asscts 41 3.678,6T4,545 3.252,154,804
(OHher expenacs 42 7,998 832 563 7,650,278 369
Total operating expenscs 24,627,744 463 21,345.599.219
Profit before provision 21.362,768,278 14,536,041,827
Provision for loans and off-belance shoot exposurcs 14.1.3

Specific provision for loans 14.1.3.1.A 17,558,100,276 3,415.954952

General provision for loans 14.1.3.1.B 45,522,003 536,512,444

Special general provision - Covid 19 for loans 14.1.3.1.B (1,944,286 657)| (433,918,617)

General provision for off-balance sheet exposures 14.13.1.B 283,262 998 (259,860,902)

15,942,598,620 3,258,687.877

Oher provision 14.1.1.1 1,050, 700 000 (172,700,000)
Tatal providon 16,993,298, 620 3,085.987 877
Profit before taxes 5,369 469,658 11,450,053,950
Provision for taxation

Current tax 14.1.2 4468194 143 5,024 977,474

Deferred tmx 1122 (3,833,480,879) (1,592,322 672)

634,713,264 3.432,654,802

Net profit after taxation 4.734,756,394 8,017.399,148
Appropriations
Statutory resetve 18
Ovher rescrve 19 -
Retalned sarplus to retained carnings 23.1.2 4, 734,756,394 8,017,399,148
Earnings per share (EPS) 32 5.39 9.12

The annexed notes ! fo 50 form an integral part of these financial sialements.
Auditors’ report to the Shareholders
See anmexed report of date

o

A. Qasem & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR.C Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129

Qoecrfelmonlln

Ziaur Rahman Fia FCA
Partner

Enrolment Number: 1259
DVC No.: 2504301259AS5B06616

Dhaka, 29 April 2025

Managing Mrector & CEO (CC)
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Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2024

Balance Sheet (Main Operation)
As at 31 December 2024

Cash Flow Statement (Main Operation)

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Notes 2024 2023 PROPERTY AND ASSETS Notes 2024 2023 et -T:ﬂ :E
Taka Taka Taka Taka A) Cath flows from operating activities
A)CHETIR IRty iz Cash . "2 1WS70508119)  (805.116931)
Interest receipts in cash 43.1 49,710,436,143 35,554,701,738 In hand (including foreign currencics) 4 29,616,609,417 23,338,037,183 oeteud, Adrin N : Lt 292,810 o 10,952 368
Interest payments 432 (12,680,126,978) (8,432,401,312) Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s) Gain on sale of ihares - -
Dividend reccipts in cash 414,292,810 10,952,368 (including foreign currencies) 5 33,470,229,839 25,296,736,845 Gain on sale of securities | 817,536,984 598,517,095
Gain on sale of shares - - 63,086,839,256 48,634,774,028 W_’:“ of loan previously writiea-off 1,647,013 2,589,129
Gain on sale of securitics 817,536,984 598,517,095 Balance with other banks and financial Institutions 6 ikt Gl (£.824128.395) (152.906.436)
Recoveries of loan pmﬁﬂlls]}" written-off 1,647,015 2,989,129 In Hﬂﬂﬂlldﬂh 19,262.217,111 15.856 910,562 Cagh payments to supplices {Iﬂ:‘lﬂiﬁ!ﬁﬂ} {5:.] El:ﬂiﬂ,ﬂ}ﬂ]
Fee and commission receipls in cash 886,601,122 913,648,830 ; : S R e Income taxecs paid (4,697,491,902) (4,944,381,837)
Cash payments to employees (8,825,493,042) (7,153,977,718) Outgide Bangladesh 2,415,635,200 1,954,334,237 Receipts from other operating sctivities 44.1 6,336,590,611 5,266,211,862
Cash payments to suppliers (10,102,432,353) (5,121,029,838) 21,677,852,311 17,811,244,799 Payments for other operting activitics 442 (6099791543  (7.299.658,129)
I taxcs paid (4,697,491,902) (4,944,381,837) Ml bl At s ’ £ . zn:ﬂu;prpjh‘ &gﬁ:r chanmges in wul:x aszety and Habilites 15,598,610,669 3,115,569, 517
Receipts from other operating activitics 44.1 6,356,999,991 5,277,963,686 i i i ; reasti(decrease) n eperating amcts and Hobiliies
Payments for other operating activities 44.2 {(6,100,106,323) {7,300,013,138) nyestmen nklory dapoatis . " 7 :
Government 106,547,249.215 75503 736 508 Purchase fsalp of trading securitics (27.264,055.549) 18,419,182,117
Operating prafit before changes i operating assets and labilitles 15,781 9,406,969,003 47, 503,736,
. . Ll : o Others 21.766,283,434 13,701,283 434 Loans and advances to other banks : .
Increase/{decrease) in operating assets and Habilities 128.313.532.649 89.205,020,032 Loans and advences to customers (18,904,563,149) (42,716,548,277)
: p_— 0 pol ey it Criher asscts 45.1 1,525, 778,309 (293,731,%00)
Statutory deposits - " Loans an VADCES Deposits from other banks 53,640,177 1,191,569
Purchase /sale of trading securities {27,264,055,949) 18,419,182,117 Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 397,105,289,359 I86,495,425,173 Deposits from cuslomers 48,507,321,193 34,339,359,577
Loans and advances to other banks - - Bills purchased and discounted 5,184,690,585 2,855,119,815 Other lisbilities account of customers 16,590,234 898 (6,819,266 843)
Loans and advances to customers {2“:5”1?53;'}5 1] [‘"‘5.445:1&3.554} 401;39 970 044 389,350,544 988 COrther liabilitica 452 3,235,142 829 440,203 424
Other assets 45.1 1,525,778,309 (293,731,500) i b T CRRTT AR o T A
X Fixed assets including land, building, farnitore and fixtores 10 13,353,834,570 10,803,033,235 B) Cash flows from nvesting activities
Deposits from other banks 53,640,177 1,191,569 Ol 1 14,479 554 950 27 607 496.493 75
Deposits from customers 48,926,728,143 34.338,079,076 asscts BT L itk B Payments for purchase of securities (244.959,919,673) (333,324,084 878)
Other liabilities account of customers 15,109,666,359 (6,129,161,887) Non-banking assets = . P'Wf;m salc of m ) H:ELE;EE ﬂﬁ;’g-' i;gi
Other lisbilities 452 _ 3235142,829 440205424 TOTAL ASSETS 663,201,593,690 578,412,113,576 bl s i eyl N =y i o
Net cash from operating activitles 36,828,005,253 9,736,569,748 ITAL Net cash used in investing activitles (16,739,969,234) (9,545,689, 628)
B) Cash flows from investing activities C) Cash I'hmfn_-mﬂn-ﬂn; nctivities
Payments for purchase of securities (244,959,919,673)  (333,324,084,876) Liabilitics e “f“:‘;mmﬂw s e b0 an {:ﬂ.ﬂﬁ]
Proceeds from sale of securitics 233,122,123 ,813 327.3713,131,727 Bormrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 12 26,570,652,421 9.980,417,523 Dividends paid E]'.EEFEE 203) 1I 17
Purchase of property, plant and Equipnuflt (4,940,030,312) (3,598,279,124) A T 13 Net cash from flnancing activitles (4,276,806,203) 782,657,710
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equpment 37,856,937 3,542,645 Deposits n:r:.uum.-: D) Net increase / (decrease) in cash (A+B+C) 1%,325,333,540 3,822,929,266
Net cash used in investing activities (16,739,969,234) (9,545,689,628) Current deposits and other accounts 190,940,790,451 135,307,396,023 E)  Cashand cash-squivalents st beginning of the year 66,452, 774,827 62,629,845,561
C) Cash flows from financing activitics Bills payable 4,915,208,353 4,603,004,138 F) Cash and cash-squivalents at end of the year (D+E) 48 84,778,108,367 66,452,774,827
Receipts from issue of loan capital and debt securities - 5,000,000,000 Savings bank deposits 239.869,773,084 222,693 834 395 The annexed notex [ to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.
Payment for redemption of loan capital and debt securities (3,000,000,000) (3,000,000,000) Term deposits 85 706,247,494 109.966.480.475 Auditors' report to the Shareholders
Olvisons pall {1,206 6600, 1) (1,217,342,290) 1, nf;s: 7 ’5‘?0'215'{]31 DR
Net cash from financing activities (4,276,806,203) 782,657,710 AIH0T, 413,570,715,
D) Net increase / (decrease) In cash (A+B+C) 15,811,229,816 973,537,830 Other liabilities 14 36,572,473,835 37,397,714,051
E) Cash and cash-equivalents at beginning of the year 59,349,863,798 58,376,325,968 Subordinated debt " i ki e L5 00,000.,000 A
p TOTAL LIABILITIES 613,575,145,638 531,948,846,605 &-_GWW ,_W
F) Cash and cash-equivalents at end of the year (D+E) 75,161,093,614 59.349.863,798 Sha ders’ equity — i ) -
Net Operating Cash Flow Per Share (NOCFPS) 41.91 11.08 Pald wp shars cugital 162 §,788,192,180 7,479,312,500 Chairman Director Managing Director & CEO (CC)
The annexed notes 1 to 30 form an integral part of these financial statements. Share premium 17 11,067,500 11,067,500 A. & Co.
Auditors' report to the Shareholders Janceri G
See of dite Statutory reserve 18 0,193,048,174 0,193,048,174 chﬂ“ﬂﬂd_ Accountants
e vepory O madiia 19 i _ FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129
Diividend equalization account 20 1,766,827,195 1,766,827,195 Qaw&-gmmﬁy\
ﬁ_,.,- Assets revaluation reserve 21 850,413,777 850,413,777
d‘g W_,/ W Revaluation rescrve of HTM securities 22.1 211,897,314 155,020,556 Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA
; Retained camings 23 28,805,001,912 27,007 577,268 s &
Chairman \hﬂ:ll;ManCED[CE] : L 2007,577;2 Enrolment Number: 1259
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 49,626,448,052 46,463,266,970 DVC No.: 2504301259A8806616
gmﬂd Qasem f Cuu.nm TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 663,201,593,690 578,412,113,575 Dhaka, 29 April 2025
cco
FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129 '
MNotes 2024 2023 - -
Qocrleononlin - Tuks Statement of Changes in Equity (Main Operation)
peration
Ziawr Rakman 28 FCA For the year ended 31 December 2024
artner
Enrolment Number: 1259 OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
DVC No.: 2504301259A8806616 Assets Y
Fald Share Fvldmnd Hotalnod
Dhﬁk}ﬂ, 19 April 2025 Contingent Habilities 24 Particulars mﬁ:m proian | TESOTy roerve | nrmm roeve ol TN somrY Total
Acceplances and endorsements 212,158, »710,200,564 e - . - - - - - :
Statement of Changes in Eqmty Lotrs of s swsweir  samsson | [ e | |
Irrevocable letters of credit 34,080,864,600 20,491 ,514,347 Surplus'deflcit on sccount of ) i i . ) ) i )
. . revalpation of propertica
For the year ended 31 December 2024 Bills for collection : | [ _ _ _ _ | Tgpem— . [—
Forward Contract & others contingent liabilities 19.765,334,915 17,591,625,187 of investmonts ' p
- Birralentien Total contingent liabilities 106,994,854 434 95,195,865,122 Currcacy translation diffrences . . . < - i : ?
Particulars Pl Bhare | oty rosryy | Pd revaloation | reservs of HTM a—_— Tstal
o, | b | it | e | L ol i e . . . ‘ . . . ‘
Dalance at 1 January 2024 TATRI2,500 | 11,067,500 | 9,093,048,174 | 1,766,827,195 | 850,413,777 | 155,020,556 |  28,717,074,849 | 48,172,764,551 Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions . ) oasmerpr o _ _ _ _ _ _ SR | ——
Aangns (R sooousting palicy ; 2 - ? - : " ’ Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed : . yeur 2023 ¥ . i
Rastated balanes 7,479312,500 | 11,067,500 | sa9n.nem174 | 176637008 | wsoars 7| 1ssesosse | mmrerase | ssimzeiss Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities . _ m’“ dvidend foe®e | 1308879600 : . - - - | a.3essmessn -
ﬁm on sccout of ; 4 ; : : Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments i : [Fet profit for the year 2024 i 2 . " - - 4,462,531,576 | 4462,531,576
gt Transfer to Start up Fund for
mm ﬂf{:'ﬂlﬂhnr - - - = LEET6. 758 N 46,876,758 Tntl] l:ll'ler mmniﬂm‘h = - Emwmmmm . - - - & a (473475641 ["TJ"?.Eﬁ"‘Jl
Gurrency tranalation differenson . . . . - . . - Total off-balance sheet items including contingent Habilities 106,994,854,434 95,195,865,122 |1szae of share capital : : : : 2 : : :
Remeanarmenita gain{loas) of
PRI LSS : ; ; : y : The annexed notes I to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements. defined benehits lability/assets 5 -
AR N6 ) IO ST Auditors' report to the Shareholders : , —
Puyment of dividend for the p—— See annexed report of date il i 5 5 g g i 5 i E
e i : : : ) | By = 2024 | 8788,192,180 | 11,067,500 | 9,193,048,174 | 1,766827,195 | 830,413, 21,897,304 28805001912 | 49,626,448,052
|Batanor st 31 December | [ 1 1T 1 7 TTT | ] 1
Tranafer for dividend for the ' ' ' |
iy ¥ | 1,308.879,680 - . . . {1,308, 579,650 -
(Mot profit for the your 2024 . . - - - 4TI, TSEIN | 4,7TM,T56,354 d.e lqﬂ AN 1 P —-""W 4 !' ' |!-l-ﬂ i 31 Decomber 2023 | 7479311500 | 11,067,500 [ S,193,048,174 | 1,T66,817,195 | BS0413,777)  1S50D0,556] 2IT.007,5TT.268 | 46463166970
m;ith:F:ld.i;ﬂﬂu ,:47'3-,“‘5“} I:ﬂ&“*m} The annered nofes .i:jﬂ_.ﬁrm’ml ﬁl.l'lp-nl'_pa.rr of these flnanclal rigtemants,
= i ] i = z ot Auditors’ report io the Shareholders
taxation e Chairman MIM'&M{{:{D See anraxed report of date
Loy of share caplial - - - - - - - -
H‘.u-m-nrmﬂl Fm:"[l-un] of N - A. Q!Hm & Co.
defined bencSits Habilitylasscts A E -_B ﬁ_‘...f
Appropristions daring th yea : : : : : : : : FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129 \qﬁ.ﬂ'ﬂ/ M’
Balanoe at 31 Destwmibeer 2024 B, TBA, 1%, 180 11,067, 500 909 4R 0174 | 1,TE6EIT.ARS B0 ATLTTT 211857314 30, TEETIAINN | 51,608, 0T AN C I g r & CEO {C‘E]
Balance at 31 December 2023 TATS 2500 | 11,067,500 |  9,193,048,074 | 1,766827,195 | 850,413,777  155,000.556]  ZBTITOT4849 | 48,172,764,951 ! I .,
Zianr Rahman Zia FCA A. Qasiai & Co.
The ansexed Acter [ to 30 form an tntapral pary of thee flaancial ngtements, P r]:n Charlered Accountants
promEstele. e e el s FRC Enlistment No.: CAP-001-129
DVC No.: 2504301259A8806616 Qa.unﬂqﬁmmﬂ\
ﬂ)_,. Dhaka, 29 April 2025 :
d—ﬁ mﬂ/ M—' Ziaur Rahman Fia FCA
Partoer
* * DVC No.: 2504301259A5806616
A Qusem . Go. Profit and Loss Account (Main Operation) DUE e vy
Chartered Accountants Pl 3

FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129

For the year ended 31 December 2024

Notes to the Financial Statements

Ziaor Rahman Zia FCA Notes im 2023
Partner _ ska Taks As at and for the year ended 2024
Enrolment Number: 1259 Interest income 26 40,851,857 827 30,237,325,110
Dhaka, 29 ﬂ#'ﬁl 1025 Net interut income 28,965,984,268 22,050,987,047 1.1 Duich-Bangla Bank PLC (the “Bank"™) is a scheduled commercial bank sel up as & joinl venlure beiween Bangladesh and The
: Investment income 28 10,475,878,784 7,425,178,037 Netherlands. Incorporated as a public limited company under the Companies Act 1994, the Barlk obiained license from Bangladesh Bank
Commission, exchange and brokerage 29 1,515,951,373 1,342,678,947 on 23 July 1995 and started its banking business with one branch on 3 June 1996, The number of branches were 242 and sub-branches
- " we - et - . Other operating incoms 0 5,722,024 574 4.839.815,239 wen: 307 as at 31 December 2024 all over Bangladesh, The Bank is listed with Dhake Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange as
quuld lty St ﬂtement {ASSE‘:S ﬂ.ﬂd hah]llhes mat“l'lt}' ﬂﬂﬂl}rs 15) Total m Ineonme mﬁﬂlﬂw 35.“53;&55',11. a publiely quoted company.
Salary and allowances 32 8,575,390,099 7,129 634 347 1.2 Matore of business
As at 31 December 2024 Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. 34 2,445,838,692 2,357,209,496 Maln operation o
Legal expenses 15 4,789,743 3,326,724 The principal activities of the RBank are Lo carry on all inds of commercial banking business in Bangladssh,
Postage, stamp, telecommunications, ete. 6 423,613,360 409,210,953 Mohile Buoking Services
Residual Maturities Stationery, printings, advertisements, etc. 37 1,470,830,814 519,123,744 The Bank obtained the permission for conducting the Mobile Banking Secvices from Bangladesh Bank on 28 April 2010 and started
Within Within Within Within 7 S GIh Total Managing Director & CEQ's salary and allowances 38 24,585,000 22,200,000 operation of Mobile Baoking Services on 31 March 2011,
Particulars h one to three three to twelve one to five five Directors' fiees 39 1,705,000 324,500 The principal ectivities of the Mobile Banking Services sre to provide banking services to Mobile Bumking customers through
oo months months years o Auditors’ fees 40 2,070,000 1,035,000 Mabile Phone and multiple delivery channels within the applicable rules & regulations and guidslines of Bangladesh Bank.
Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Depreciation and repair of bank's assets 41 3,678,674,545 3,252,184,804 Mobile Banking Services are part of Main Operation of the Bank.
As Other expenses 42 7.998 567,783 7,649,963 360 Agent Bankdng Services
sets Total eperating expenses 24,626,065,036 21,344,212, 928 The Bank -::Pulmd tho Eﬂrﬂiﬂlm for an:ls:;d;nﬂn.u dﬂﬁamr Banking services from Bangladesh Bank on 27 July 2014 and started
oporation of Agent Banking Services on AEUATY .
Cash in hand 29 616,609,417 ) ) . 19.616.609,417 Pmi?t-hﬂtt:pmﬁl;n fbal 1413 IE.HH.‘?TJ.H:! 1"314’“5"“1 'I'h:pn:i:;’il.::ll ectivities of the Agent Banking EH‘I':.T.]? ?mm Hl'::ll:l::tﬂ mnmmmgmw of
= g . . Provision for loans a ance sheet exposures . ugents conducls Banking Trunsaction on o under a valid agency agreements rather s own
Balance with BB, other banks| Specific provision for loans 14.1.3.1.A 17,558,100,276 3.415.954 952 Tellers/Cashiers to deliver the services within the applicable rules & regulations and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
and financial institutions 6,374,473,132  £,550,000,000  2,978,594,269 - 27,627,999.996 | 45,531,067,397 il Gvision 65 ogia 141318 " 8152 506 486 500,449 Agent Banking Services are part of Main Operation of the Banlk.
Money at call on short notice - - - . - - - ision - Covid 13, 286, 918, Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU)
Special Mmﬁ'ﬁ.ﬁ ::ngf loans i:'}'g‘ig {1,;;;.1&5.;;;’; (433,918,617) The Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU) of the Bank is fhe separats business eotity governed by (he spplicabls rules & regulations and
Investments 12,892,387,621  7,779,555,100  3,163,252,518  39,312,458,725  65,165878,685 | 128,313,532,649 General provision balance s o dvli 905530 15 guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the permission for conducting the operations of OBU from Bangladesh Bank on
Loans and sdvances 37,731,665934 80,000,585,689  74,908,097,531  147,541,200,476  88,507,808,878 | 428,689,358,508 Ol oo 14111 1.050.700.000 (172.700,000) i ey w}“ﬁiﬁgﬁ: e gl i e e
[Fixed assets including land, o e - = i £ : : S :
uilding, famiture and fixtres 227,682,638 388,719,592  4,907,923345  6,809298,682 1020210432 | 13,353,834,689 Total provision 16996,520,473 835,904,002 The principal activities of the ORUIs are o pravide commeroial banking services through its Units within the rules & regulations and
s athet 529,805,172 2,197,303,289 27140465461  4,503,527,875 -| 3437,001,797 o 2
. " _ i ._ - ) . Provision taxaton SBignificant scconnting pollcles and basls of preparation of Anancisl statements
= B Current tax 1412 4,468,194,143 3,024.577.474 Bk o et
Total assets [A] FISTLELINA MGG I13,058,300,124  198,166,485,758 152321097951 | 679075504457 Deferred tax 11.2.2 (3,833,480,879) (1,592,322 672) R . ; . :
634,713,264 3,432,654,802 mﬂmﬁﬂmuurm:ﬁrﬂ: Mwhmmpnudmﬂnm“nnw:!autmmummmptmmﬂu&wmmﬂn
: 2 4 present value and in sccordance with “Finst Schedule” of the Bank Companics Act, 1991 as amended under sub-scction 38(4) of the Act,
Liabilities Net profit after taxation 4,462,531,576 7,845,806,658 relevant Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Accounting Standard (1ASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs)
PR adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companics Act, 1994, the Financial Reporting Act, 2015,
. R ——— P i the Securitics and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other rules mod regulstions applicable for Banks io Bangledeah.
Bﬁm”'"'m' . ae b, . 17855.174227  20,447.574.547 2,047,883,424 .| 40350632198 Statutory reserve - " In cases, any requirement of provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differs with those of other regulatory suthorities, the
. Other reserve 19 - provisions & cireulars issued by Bangladesh Bank prevailed. Material departures from the requirement of LAS & IFRS aro as follows:
Deposits 80,734,912,154 78255835071  B88,509,489316 184,157,116929  85,209,935,332 | 516,957,285,802 - - i i - .
alle nycsiment in fhares and gotn
Other accounts 4,915,208,353 - - . o Retained surplus to retained earnings 23.1 4,462,531,576 7 58 A
Provigion and other habilities 1,224,606,854  1,671,187,351 1,384,809,886  3,701,262,064  49,062,337.498 | 57,044,203,653 The annexed notes | to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements. As per requirements of IFRS 9, classification and messurement of investment in shares and securitics will depend on how these are
Subordinated debit G % 9,000,000,000 " managed (the entity’'s business model) and their contractul cash fow characteristics. Based on these factors it would geoerally fall either
1,000,000,000  7,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 Auditors’ report to the Shareholders N et Bt vadiie T eh T o T Bl i Eiier *a Thi viles oAl siint: Gommi e o™ Wiy v 1 e
Total Habilitics [B) B6,8T4,71T 361  57,781,196,649 111,431,873, 749 196,906,262,417  135271,273,830 618,267,334,006 See Mﬂﬂﬂdi’fpﬂﬂ of date fair valuo (as measured in sccordance with IFRS 13) st the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or other comprehensive incomo
Net Liquidity Gap [A-B] 9759655 1,133,967,01 1,666,459,374 1260223341 47,M49,624,161 | 51,608,170,451 REphtivety:
Bangladecsh Bank
Comulattve liguidity surplus 497,896,553 1,631,863,574 3,298,311,9438 4,558,546,289  51,608,170,451 - As per BEPD circular no, 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the yeer end at market
price and as per book valus of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in
ﬂ_,_,. value of investment.
ﬁ'._,‘ d-ﬂ wﬂm/ %ﬂr’—' 212 Revaluation galn/loss oo government sccuritics
& W Chairman Managing Director & CEQ (CC) As per requirement of IFRS 9, all financial ussets are into two classifications - meusured ut smortised cost and measured at fuir value, For
socurities Hke treasury bills and treasury bonds designated as “held for rading”™ falls uvnder “fair value measurement” and any change in
Chairman Managing Director & CEOQ (CC) the fadr value is recopnized through fir value through profit and loss sccount. T-bills and T-Bonds not designated as “held for trading™
A. Qasem & Co. (i.e., held to maturity) are measured at amortized cost method and interest income is recognized through the profit and loss sccount,
A. Qasem & Co. Chartered Accountanis
: 5 Bangiadesh Bank
Ehrteradhcmmtama FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129 As per DOS cdreular no. 05 dated 26 MMay 2008, HFT securides are revalued on the basis of marking to marketl and at year end any gaing
FRC Enlistment No.: CAF-001-129 on revaluation of securities which hawe not matured ma at the balance sheet date arc recognized in other reserve as a part of equity and sy
M\ losses on revaluation of sccuritics which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss sccount. Intercet
oo HFT securitics locluding amortization of discoumt are recognized in the profit and loss account.
Ziaur Rahman Fia FCA- Ziaur Rahman Zia FCA 2.1.3 Providon on loans and advances
Parias Partoer IFRS

Enrolment Number: 1259
DVC No.: 2504301259A85806616

Dhaka, 29 April 2025

As per IFRES 9, an entlty ahall recopnised an impalement allowance on loans & sdvances based on the expectsd credit loss. BExpocted
credit losses are required to o measured through a loss allowance ot an amount equal to the (i) 12-month expected credit losses or (i) fiall
lifetime expected credit losses. For loans & Advances whose credit risk increased significantly since initial recognition, & loss allownoce
for full lifeticne expected crodit losses is required. For loans & advances whose credit risk dido't increased significantly, a loss allowance
equal to the 12-month expectod credil losses is required.

Enrolment Number: 1259
DVC No.: 2504301259A8806616

Dhaka, 29 April 2025
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Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular No.24 (17 November 2019), BRPD circolar No.6 (19 May 2019), BRPD circular No4 (16 May 2019), BRFD
circular No.3 (21 April 2019), BEFD circular No.15 (27 September 2017), BRPD circular No.16 (18 November 2014), BRPD circular
no. 14 dated 23 Septernber 2012, BRFD cireular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular no, 05 dated 29 May 2013 & BRPD
circular no. 16 dated 18 Movember 2014, a general provision (@ 0.25% to 2% under different categories of unclassified loans
(good/standard loans) has to be maintsined regardless of objective evidence of impairment Also provision for sub-standard loans,
doubtfial loans and bad logses has to be provided (@ 5% & 20%, @& 3%, 20% & 50% and (@ 100% respectively for loans and advances
depending on time past due. Again a8 per BRPD circolar no. 10 dated 18 September 2007, BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September
2012, a general provision (@ 196 is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures and BRPD circular np, 50 dated 14
December 2021, a special general provision-Covid -19 @ 2% is required to be provided for deferral loans, Such provision policies ere not
specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9,

Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS

Loans and advances to customers are generally classified at amortised cost es per IFRS 9 and interest income is recognized through
effective interest rale method to the gross carrying amount over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, interest income is
recognized in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised camrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once & loan is classified, interest on such loans are not allowed to be recognized
as income, rather the comesponding amount needs to be credited 1o an interest in suspenss account, which is presented as liability in the
balance sheet.

Other comprehensive income

IFRS
As per [AS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCT) is o compenent of fnancial statements or the elements of Other Comprehensive
Income are to be mcluded in a Single Other Comprebensive Income (OCT) Statement.

Bangladesh Bank

Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, which will strictly be
followed by all hanks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income nor
are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to include in & Single Comprehensive Income (OCT) Statement. As such the
contpany doca not prepare the other comprehensive mcome statement. However elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of
changes in equity.

Financial instruments — presentation and disclosure

In seversl cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize, measure and present financial instruments differently from those
prescribed in TFRS 9. As such some disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and TAS 32 cannot be made in the financial
AaleTmenls.

Repo and Reverse Repo transactions

IFRS

As per IFRS 9 when an entity sells a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset {or & similar
assct) at a fixed price on a future date (repo), the armangement is treated as & loan and the underlying asset continues to be recognised at
amortised cost in the entity"s financial statements. The difference between solling price end repunchase price will be treated as interest
expense. The same rule applies to the opposite side of the transaction (reverse repo).

Bangladesh Bank

As per DOS Circular lstter no. 6 dated 15 July 2010 and subsequent clanification in DOS circular no. 2 dated 23 Jannary 2013, when a
bank sells a financial asset and sinmultansously enters into an agreement to repurchase the asset (or a similar assef) at a fixed price oo a
fiture date (repo or stock lending), the arrangement is accounted for 23 & normal sales transactions and the financial assets are
derecognized in the seller’s book and recognized in the buyer’s book. However, as per Debt Management Department (DMD) circular
letter no. 7 dated 29 July 2012, non primary dealer banks are eligible to participate in the Assured Liquidity Support (ALS) program,
whereby such banks may enter collateralized repo arrangements with Bangladesh Bank Here the selling bank acommts for the
arrangement as a loan, thereby continuing to recognize the asset.

Financial guarantees

IFRS

As per [FRS 9, financial gusrantecs are contract that requircs the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it
incurs because & specified deblor fadls to make payment when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of'a debt instrument.
Financial guaraniee liabilities are recognized initially at their fir value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o the issue of
the financial Labilites, The financial guarantee Lability is subsequently measured at the bigher of:

(i) the amount of the loss allowance and (ii) the amount mitially recognised less, the cummlative amount of income recognised in
accordance with the principles of [FRS 15, Financial guarantees are included within other liabilitics.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantess such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be treated as Off-
balance Sheet items. No lisbility is recognized for the guarantee except the cash margin,

Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS
Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per [AS 7.

Bangladesh Bank
Some cash and cash equivalent items such as ‘money at call and on short notice’, Treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and Prize bond
are not ghown 2 cash and cash equivalent. Money at call and on short notice presented on the face of the balance sheet, and Treasury
bills, Prize bonds ere shown in investments,

Cush flow statement

IFRS

Cash flow statement can be prepared either in direct method or in indirect method. The presentation is sclected o present these cash flows
in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, cash flows is the mixture of direct and indirect method.

Balance with Bangladesh Bank (CRR)

IFRS
Balence with Bangladesh Bank should be trested as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations as per JAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank
Balznce with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

Presentation of intangible asset

IFRS
An intangible assct must be identificd and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per TAS 38,

Bangladesh Bank

There is no requiremnent for regulation of intangible assets in BRPD circular oo, 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Ofl-balance sheet iiems

IFRS

There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; the off-balance sheet item ¢.g., Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee et are
considered as contingent lizbility and require disclosure on note to the financial statements.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of gusrantes ote.) must be disclosed
separalely on the face of balance sheet.

DMsclosare of appropriation of profit
IFRS
There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit in the face of statement of comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank
As per BRPD circular no, 14 dated 25 June 2003, an sppropristion of profit should be disclosed in the face of profit and loss account.

Loans and advance net of provision

IFRS

Loans and advances dhould be presented net of provisions.

Bangladesh Bank

As per BRED circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances are presented separately as lability and cannot be
netted off against loans and advances,

Name of Financial Statemenis

IFRS
As per TAS 1 : Preseniation of financial sistements, Components of financial statements are defined as statement of fmancial position and
statement of profit of logs and other comprebensive incoms,

Bangladesh Bank
As per BRPD 14, statement of financial position is defmed as "Balance Sheet” whilst statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income is defined as "Profit and Loss Account®

IFRS 16: Leases

IFRS 16 Leases is effective for the annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Jamary 2019. IFRS 16 defines that a contract is (or
contains) a lease if the conmtract conveys the right to comtrol the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. [FRS 16 significantly changes how & lessec accounts for operating leases. Under previous [AS 17, an entity would rent an
office building or & branch premises for several years with such a rental agreement being classified as operating lease would have been
considered as an off balance sheel item. However, IFRS 16 does not require & lease classification test and hence all leases shall be
accounted for as on balance sheet item (except some limited exception i.e. short-term lease, leases for low value items).

Under IFRS 16, &n entity shall be recognizing & right-of-use (ROLU) asset (i.e. the right to use the office building, branches, service center,
call center, warchouse, etc.) and a corresponding lease lability. The asset and the linbility are initially measured at the present vahoe of
unavoidable lease payments. The depreciation of the lease asset (ROU) and the interest on the lease liability is recognized in the profit or
loss account over the lease term,

IFRS §1 & 52: General Requirements for Disclosure of Sastainability-related Financial Information and Climate-related
Dvisclosures

IFRS 51 General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related Financial Information sets out the general requirements for a
company to disclose information about its sustainability-related risks and opportunities that is useful to users of general purpose financial
reports (referred to as “investors® throughout this document) in making decisions relating to providing resources to the company.

IFRS 52 Climate-related Disclosures sets out the requirements for a company to disclose information about its climate-related risks and
opportunities, while building on the requirements described in [FRS 51. [FRS 52 integrates the recommendations of the Task Force on
Climate-related Financial Disclosures (TCFD) and requires the disclosure of information about both cross-industry and industry-specific
climate-related risks and opportunitics.

Bangladesh Bank

As per SFD circular no. 06, "Guideline on Sustainability and Climate-related Financial Disclosure”, Bangladesh Bank provided Guideline
on Sustainahility and Climate-related Financial Disclosure has been formulated on the basis of [FRS Sustainshility Disclosure Standards
incorporating TCFD Recommendations which is positioned as & set of requirements and accompanying guidance. This Guideline includes
Objectives, Standards Used, Scope, Method of Disclosure, Disclosure requirements, Implementation pathway, Regulstory Reporting,
Agsurance, and Awareness and Capacity Building.

Functional and presentation curréncy

These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's fimctions] cumrency. Figures sppearing in these financial statements
have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

U'se of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requines management o makse nformed judgements, odtimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses reported in the financial statements. Actual
results may differ from these estimates,

Forelgn currency transactions

Foreign curnency transactions are converted into Taka using the exchange rates prevailing on the dates of respective transactions. In
terms of instroctions contained in Bangladesh Bank's Letter No. BRPD(R)717/2004-959 dated 21 Movember 2004, foreign currency
assets and liabilities are translated into Taka at the weighted average rate as on balance sheet date as determined by Bangladesh Hank,
Gains and logses arising from forcign currency transactions arc credited/charged to profit and loss account,

Taxation

As per provisions of International Accounting Standard (LAS) 12 "Income Taxes', provision for income taxes has been made as under:

Current tax
Provision for current income tax has been made (3 37.50% on taxable profit as per Income Tax Act 2023 and as per Finance Act 2024,

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is accounted for all temporary timing differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their camrying
value for financial reporting purpose. Tux rate (@ 37.50%) prevailing st the balance sheet date is used to determine deferred tax.,
Bases for valuation of assets

Loans and advances

a) Loans and advances are stated at gross amount. Provision and interest suspense against loans and advances are shown separately as
other lisbilities. Interest income is accounted for on accrual basis until the loans and advances are defined as classified accounts as
per Bangladesh Bank guidelines,

Interest on classified loans (other than bad/floss loans) are credited to interest suspense account instead of income account. Such
interest kept in suspense account is reversed to income account only when respective losn sccounts erc regulerized and for realized
in cash, in accordance with Bangladesh Bank guidclines.

As per Bangladesh Bank directives, interest on loans and advances classified as badfloss is not accounted for. A separate
memorandum record is maintained for such interest on bad/loss loans.

b) Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of the year end review by the management of the Bank in line with the
instructions contzined in BRPD Master Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRFD Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012,
BRPD Circular No, 05 and 06 dated 29 Mzy 2013, BRPD Circular Mo. 15 dated 23 December 2013, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated
18 November 2014, BRPD Circular Mo. 08 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD circular
No. 24 {17 November 2019), BRPD circaler No.6 (19 May 2019), BRPD circular No. 4 (16 May 2019), BRPD circular No. 3 (21
April 2019), BRPD circular No. 16 (21 July 2020), BRPD cirenlar No. 52 (20 October 2020) and BRPD circular No. 33 (03 Aungust
2022), issued by Bangladesh Bank on the following basis:
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Rates
Category / status of loans and advances Bangladesh Bank's ||Maintained by the

requirement Bank
General provisions for unclassified loans and advances :
All unclassified loans (other than loans under small and medium enterprise financing, 1.00% 1.00%
consumer financing for professionals and credit card) )
Small and medium enterprise financing 0.25% 0.25%
Consumer financing (other than housing finance under consumer financing scheme) 2.00% 2.00%
Consumer financing for housing finance, elc. 1.00% 1.00%
Consumer financing for credit card, for loans to professionals against Shares etc, 2.00% 2.000%
Loans to Brokerage Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock Dealers (SDs), Short o 1
term agricultural credit and Micro credit : 3
ipedtl mention account
All loans (other than loans under small and medium enterprise financing, consumer
financing, loans to Brokerage Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock Dealers 1.00%% 1.000%4%
(SDs) against Shares and staff loans)
Small & Medium enterprise financing 0.25% 0.25%
Consumer financing (other than housing finance under consumer financing scheme) 2.00% 2.00%
Consumer financing for Credit card, loans to professionals and loans to Brokerage|
Houses (BHs) / Merchant Barks (MBs) / Stock Dealers (SDs) against Shares ete. =R R
Consumer financing for housing finance, etc. 1.00% 1.00%
Specific provision for classified loans and advances:
Substandard other 20.00% 20.00%
Substandard small and AG/MC 5.00% 5.00%
Doubtful other 30.00% 50.00%
Doubtful small 20.00% 20.00%
Doubtful AG/MC 5.00% 5.00%
Bad/loss 100.00% 100.00%

General provislon

General provision for all unclassified and SMA loans and advances (other then loans under small and medium enterprise financing,
consumer financing, loans to Brokerage Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock Dealers (8Ds) against Shares and staff
loans) has been mainiained (@ 1%.

General provision for all unclassified and SMA loans and advance under small & medium enterpnse fnancing has been mamtamed
@ 0.25%.

General provision for all unclassified and SMA loans and advance under consumer financing for housing finance, Credit card, loans
to professionals and loans to Brokerage Houses (BHs) / Merchant Banks (MBs) / Stock Dealers (SDs) against Shares has been
maintained (& 1% to 2%.

Specific provision

Specific provision for classified loans and advances has been maintained (@ 5% to 100% as prescribed by Bangladesh Bank.
Loans and advances are writlen-off in line with Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular No. 02 dated 13 January 2003 and DOS
Circular No. 01 dated 2% December 2004, BRPD Circular No. 01, dated 06 February 2019, when prospect of recovery of such loans

and advances become non-cxistent . However, such write-off does not reduce the claim against the borrower, Detailed records for all
write-off accounts are separately maintained by the Bank to continve the recovery efforts.
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Investments have been accounted for as follows :

Particulars Valuation method
Government treasury bills Amortised cost/ Fair value
Government treasury bonds Amortised cost/ Fair value
Subordinated bonds At redemption value
ICB's debenture At redemption valoe
Prize bond Cost price
Sharcs:
Quoted Cost or market price whichever is lower
Ungquoted Cost or book value as per latest audited accounts whichever is lower

The mvestment . government securities (Treasury bills and bonds) are classified mto Held to Maturity (HTM) and Held for
Trading (HFT) as per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines contained in DOS Circular Letter No. 05 dated 26 May 2008, DOS Circalar
Letter No. 05 dated 28 January 2009, DOS Circalar No. 06 dated 15 July 2010 and under reference Letter No. DOS (SR)1153/120-
AS2011-746 dated 29 December 2011, Reclassification of HTM securities into HFT securities are also done in compliance with
Bangladesh Bank's guidelines.

The government securitics under "Held to Matarity (HTM)® category are valued at present valoe ot amortiasd cost et the end of the
year. The Held to Maturity securities are amortized to ensure a constant yield over the remaining period of matunity of the secunities.
The resulting gains / {losses) are credited to revaluation reserve account and shown in the equity. Such gains / {losses) are credited
to income account at the time of maturity or sale of the security.

The government secunties under "Held for Trading (HFT)" category are valued at present value on the basis of marking to market
method. The resulting gains arc transferred to other reserve account. The gains arising on maturity or sale of such securities are
credited to income.

Fized assels

%)
b)

c)

All fixed assets are stated at ¢cost or revalued amount less accumnlated depreciation.

Depreciation is charged over the estimated usefisl life of fixed assets excepting land on a straight line method. The useful life of fixed
assets are revicwed on a ycarly basis to determine if there has been any sigmificant change in the expected pattern of consumption
resulting in changes in estimated residual value and useful life of the fixed assets and if considered appropriate, adjustment is made
at the balance sheet date.

The annual rates of depreciation based on estimated useful life for fixed assets are given below:

Building 2.50%
Interior decoration 10.00%
Fumniture and fixtures 10.00%
ATM Booth 10.00%
ATM/Fast Track 12.50%
Computer equipment 20.00%
Computer software 20.00%
Other machinery and equipment 15.00%
Motor vehicles 20.00%
Books 10.00%
Right of use of asset - [FRS 16; lease Orver the lease term

As at 31 December 2010, all immovable properties of the Bank inchuding land, building and ready made floor spaces were revalued
by a professionally qualified valuation firm and certified by the external auditors, M/S. A. Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants.
Accordingly, revaluation surplus is included in fixed assets and equity in terms of instructions contained in BRPD Circuler No. 10
dated 25 November 2002.

Off-balance sheet exposures

In comphance with the mstruction confained in BRPD Circular No. 10 dated 18 Seplember 2007, BRPD Circular No. 7 dated 21 June
2018 and BRPD Circular No. 13 dated 18 October 2018, BRFD Circular No. 06 dated 25 April 2023 issued by Bangladesh Bank,
provision against the off-balence sheet exposures of the Bank as at reporting date has been made as under:

Rates
Category / status of Off-balance sheet exposures Bangladesh Bank's ||Maintained by the
requirement Bank
BB rating grade equivalent of the Bank/financial institution/organization providing
|the connter-guarantee
1 Nil il
2 0.50% 0.50%
Jord 0.75% 0.75%
Others 1.00%% 1.00%

Bases for valoation of liabilitics and provisions

Retirement benefits to the employees

The retirement benefits accrued for the employees of the Bank as at the reporting dates have been accounted for in accordance with the
provisions of [nternational Accounting Standard (LAS) 19, "‘Employee Benefits' 2s outlined below:

%)

Provident fund

There is a Provident Fund Scheme under defined contnbution plan. The Fund is operated by a separate Board of Trustees approved
by the National Board of Revenue as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, All eligible employees contribute 10% of their basic pay to
the Fund, The Bank also contributes equal amount of employess' contribution to the Fund. Beaefits from the Fund is given to eligible
employees at the time of retirement/resignation as per approved rules of the Fund,

b) Gratuity fand

The Bank has a separate Board of Trustees for operating the staff gratuity fund approved by the National Board of Revenue. The
provision for the gratuity fund is made in the books of account of the Bank for the eligible employees on the basis of the assessment
made by the management at the year end [Note 14.1]. The amount of provision 15 transferred to the Board of Trustess of the Fund
on & yearly basis.

The Bank contribule to gratuity fund based on (he actuarial valuation of the fund. Net obligation in respect of gratuity is calculated
by estimation the amount of fuhore benefit. The last actnarial valuation was carried out on 31 December 2023 by Z. Halim &
Associates. As per recommendation of ectuarial valuation report, the Bank is contributing 12.01% of basic salary to the gratuity
fand.

Superannuation fund

The Bank has a separate Board of Trustees for operating the staff superannustion fund approved by the Mational Board of Revenue.
The provision for the superannuation fund is made in the books of account of the Bank for the eligible employees on the basis of the
assessment made by the management at the year end. The amount of provision is transferred to the Board of Trustees of the Fund on
a yearly basis.

Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WPPF)
Workers' Profit Participation Fund (WFPF) is not maintained in accordance with letter No— 53.00.0000.311.22.002.17-130, dated 14
Febraary 2017, issued by Bank & Fnancial Institution Divigion (BFID), Ministry of Finance end comsistent with the industry practice.

Revenue recognition

The revenues of the Bank during the year have been recognized in terms of the provisions of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards
15, Revenue from confracts with cusiomers' and International Financial Reporling Standards 9 "Financial Instruments” as oullined
below:

Interest income

2)

b)

Interest income from loans and advances
The policy for accounting of interest mcome on loans and advances is stated in2.7.1.a and 2.7.2 above.
Other interest income

Interest income from investments, money at call on short notice and fund placement with other banks and financial institations is
recognized on accrual basis,

Fees and commission income

Fees and commission income arising from different services provided by the Bank is recognized on cash receipt basis. Commission
realized on letters of credit and letters of goarantee is credited to income at the time of effecting the respective transactions.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Interest paid on deposits and borrowings
Interest paid on deposits, bomowings etc. are accounted for on accrual basis.

Other operating expenses
All other operating expenses are provided for in the books of the accounts on accrual basis.

Earnings per share

Eamings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earmings by the number of ordnary shares outstanding as at 31
December 2024 as per International Accounting Standard (IAS) 33, "Earnings Per Share".

Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement hes been prepared under mixture of Direct and Indirect method as recommended in the BRPD Circular No. 14 dated
25 June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.
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Statement of Hquidity

The Liquidity statement of ssscts and lisbilitics as at the reporting date has been prepared on residus] maturity term as per the following
bascs:
a) Balance with other banks and financial institutions, money at call on short notice etc. are on the basis of their maturity term.

b} Investments are on the basis of their maturity.

¢) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment / maturity schedule.

d} Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life,

¢) Other assets are on the basgis of their realization/adjustment.

fy Borrowing fom other banks, financial institutions and agents ane as per their maturity frepayment term.

g) Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and past trend of withdrawal by the depositors.
h) Other long term lisbilitics are on the basis of their maturity term.

i) Provisions end other lisbilitics arc on the basis of their payment /adjustment schedule,

Events after the reporting period
a) There were no material post balance sheet events which could affect the values stated in these financial statements.

b) The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 293rd meeting held on 29 April 2025 recommendsd cash dividend @ 10% and stock
divadend &} 10% for the year 2024,

¢) Unprecodented post global corons virus pandemic, Russis-Ukraine wer & Gaza-Isreil war has boen impacting lives, businesses and
economics eround the world. These phenomenon impacted the domestic and global economics that in tumn may edversely impact on
the finencisl position and results of the Bank in 2025 like 2024, the amount of which cannot be predicted with any degree of
certninty at this point of time. But there is & positive expectation that Covid Pandemic situstion is now under controlled through
vaccination to mass peonle of the world but those war may uncertain,

Reconciliation of books of sccount

Books of account with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) transactions and inter-branch transactions are

reconciled in all material respects. There were no un-reconciled entries which could materially affect the fnancial condition or results of

the Bank.

Reporting period
The reporting period of these financisl statements cover onc calendar year from | January 2024 to 31 December 2024,

Offsetting

No usset or lishility has been offset or reduced by any other asset or ability unless a legal right [Note 10, 28 (revaluation gain on
securitics), 29.2 and 30.2] of set-off exists and the offsetting represents the expectation as to the realization or settlement of the asset or
lighility in normal course of business,

Compliance report on International Financial Reporting Standards (LIFRSs)

The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted in 2015, Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council (FRC) is formed and it is
wet to issue financial reporting standards for public inferest entities such as banks. The Bank Companies Act 1991 has been amended to
require banks to prepare their finencizl statements under such financial reporting standards. The FRC has boen formed but yet to issue any
bnancial reporting standards as per the provisions of the FRA gnd hence International Finencial Reporting Standards (IFRS) a8 approved
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (TICAB) are still applicable. Subject o the departures menticned above, the Bank
his complied with all the applicable Accounting end Financial Reporting Standands for preparation snd presentation of (he Gnancial
statements of the Benk as a1 31 December 2024 a3 noted below:

hw&muh!w[[ﬂ} IAS Number Status of compliance by the Bank
Presentation of Financial Statements 1AS -1 Complied
Inventories 1AS 2 Complied
Statement of Cash Flows 148 -7 Complied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Acoounting Estimates and Errors 1AS 8 Complied
Events After the Reporting Period IAS -10 Complied
Income Taxes IAS -12 Complied
Property, Plant and Equipment IAS -16 Complied
Employee Benefits IAS -19 Complied
| Aooounting fior Goromenend Grants end Thschosars of Government Astirianos 1AS -20 Mot applicable
The Effects of Changes in Forcign Exchange Rates 1AS -21 Complicd
Borrowing Costs IAS 23 Complied
Related Party Disclosures IAS -24 Complied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans IAS -26 Complied
Separmte Financial Statements IAS -27 Nat applicable
Investments in Associates end Joint Ventures IAS 28 Mot applicable
|Financizl Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economics IAS -29 Mot applicable
Financizl Instroments; Presentation IAS -32 Complied
Eﬁﬂ:m&hﬂ: IAS -33 Complied
Interin Financial Reporting IAS -34 Complied
Impairment of Assets 1AS -36 Complied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets IAS -37 Complied
Intangible asscts JAS -38 Complied
Finsneizl Instruments: Recognilion end Measurement IAS -39 Complied
Investment Property ) 1AS <40 Nat applicable
Agriculture IAS 41 Not applicable
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) IFRS Number Status of compliance by the Bank
First-time Adoption of Intemational Financial Reporting Standards IFRS - 1 Not applicable
Share-based Payment IFES-2 Mot applicable
Business Combinations IFRS - 3 Mot applicable
Insurance Contracts [FRS - 4 Not applicable
[Non-cument Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operstions IFRS -5 Hutn}pliﬂhh
Bxploration for and Evalustion of Mineral Resources IFRS- 6 Not spplicable
Financial Instroments ; Disclosures IFRS -7 Complied
|Operating Segments [FRS-8 Complied
Financis instruments TFRS-9 Complied
[Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS- 10 Not applicable
Toint Arrangements IFRS - 11 Mot applicable
Drisclosure of Interests in other Entities I[FRS - 12 Mot applicable
Fair Value Measurement IFRS - 13 Complied
Regulatory defermral accounts IFRS - 14 Mot applicable
Revenue from contracts with customers IFRS - 15 Complied
Leases IFRS - 16 Complied
|General Requirements for Disclosure of Sustainability-related IFRS - 81 Complied
|Climate-related Disclosures IFRS - 82 Complied

* Subfect to the departure specified above fo comply with Bangladesh Bank Regulations

New accounting standards not yet adopted

The Baok has consistently applied the accounting policies as set out above to all periods presented in these financial statements. The
various emendments to standards, incleding any consequential amendments to other standards, with the date of initial spplication of 1
Tanuery 2021 have been considersd. A purmber of standards and amendments to standards are effective for annual periods beginming after
1 Jeomary 2024 and carlier application is permitied. However, the Bank has not carly applied these new standards and yel assess potontial
impact on its financial statements,

Approval of the financial statements

The Board of Directors of the Bank in its 293rd meeting held on 29 April 2025 approved the financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended 31 December 2024,

Risk and others
Risk Manspement

Banking risk is defined by Dulch-Bangla Bank as prospect of potential losses or foregone profils that cin be triggered by intermnal and
exiernal factors. The objective of risk management system is to identify, assess, record and actively manage eny internal and external risks
that could pose a threat to the atisinment of the core objectives of the Bank. Therefore, as part of risk memagement system polential risks
in Bank's operations and trensactions , in asscis, Labilibes, incoms, costs and off-balence shoct ilems identificd and asscssed, end tmely
and adequete measures are initiated to actively manage and mitigate such risks within a dsk-return framework. In Dhtch-Bangla Bank,
only calculated banking risks are taken while conducting banking business to strike & balence between risks and returns. Risks are clearly
identified, quantified, mitigated or minimized to protect capital and maximize value to the sharcholders.

Core risk management
Within risk management framework, all core banking risks of Dutch-Bangls Bank are prosctively managed. Bank's risk memagement
system adequately complies with an effective risk management system aa required by BRPD circolar no.17 (7 October 2003) and BRPD
circular no.4 {5 Merch 2007). Bangladesh Bank monitors the progress of implementetion of its risk management guidelines through on-
gite inspections and off-zite supervizions. The risk management systemns in place gt the Bank are discussed below.
Credit risk
Credit risk is the most significant and inherent risk in banking business. Every loan exposure or transachion with coumterparty involves the
Bank to some extent of credit risks. Credit Risk Management is at the heart of the overall risk management system of the Bank. [t is
designed and regularly updated to identify, measure, manage and mitigate credit risk to maintnin and improve quality of loan portfiolio and
reduce actual loan losses and to ensure that approved processes are followed and appropriate due diligence are made in approving new
The salicat features of credit risk management practices in place ot differcnt leveds of management and board of the Bank arc as under:

I Credit policy is spproved by the Board

O Credit approval is delegated property

Im. Independent Credit Risk Management Division is responsible for assessing and mitigating credit risk

[V. Separate Credit Administration Division is responsible for documentation and disbursements

V. Independent Special Asset Management Division is responsible for managing non-performing loans

V1. Adequate loan-loss provisions (principal ) and interest suspense accounts are maintained

VII. Conducting Internal Credit Risk Rating (ICRR) for mitigating credit risk

VI Eligible Borrowers' credit ratings are conducted for assessing client and industry specific credit risk

[X. Credit operations are regularly audited by independent Internal Audit Division

X. Early warning system is in place for ruising red flag for potential credit problem for taking timely actions

X1. Board of directors of the Bank, Executive Commitiee and Risk Management Committee of the board are regularly and

adequately reported on existing and potential credit risks of the Bank and measures taken by the management for mitigating
much credit risks
XII. Environmental issucs arc properly assessed and mitigated while financing any project or industry

Asget liability mansgpement risk

The Asset-Liability (ALCO) management misk includes the process, procedures for mamaging & mitigating bquidity risk, interest rate
ik, and foreign exchange risk of Dutch-Bangla Bank. ALCO works under specific Terms of References (functions) approved by the
Board, Treasury Division (Froot Office) and ALM desk under regular supervision of ALCO reviews the overall liquidity, interest rate
and foreign exchange exposures and risk of Dutch-Bangla Bank and take appropriste measures in line with industry best practice.

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk iz the risk that we may not meet our fnancial obligation as they become due. Liquidity risks also include our inability to
Hquidate sy assel ai reasonable price in & tmely manner. IE is the policy of the Bank 1o maintain adequate liquidity st all imes in both
local and foreipn currencies. Liquidity risks are managed on a short, moadium and long-term basis. There ane approved limots for credit’
deposit ratio, Bquid assets to total assets rabio, maturity mismeteh, commitments for both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet items and
bormowing from money market to ensure that loans and imvestments are funded by stable sources, muturity mismafches are within lirmts
and that cash inflow from meturitics of asscts, customer deposits 1n & given period excecds cash outflow by & comfortable margin cven
under a stressed louidity scenario.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate rigk is the potential impact on the Bank's earnings and net asset value due to changes in market interest rates. Interest mte risk
is the result of mismatches of imterest rate re-pricing of financial asscts and liabilitics. Dutch-Bangla Bank uses the following tools for
measyring the interest rate risk:
a. Gap analysis
Under this system, a gap i.c. the difference between the amount of financial assets and the emount of liebilities is calculaled at a pre-
determined time bucket. The interest rate factor is then applied on the assessed financial value of Gap for measuring the carning
impact due to movement of imerest rate,
b. Duretion analysis
Duration is the time-weighted average maturity of the present value of the cash flows from on balance sheet assets and lisbilities. It

medsures the relative sensitivity of the valoe of these instroments to changing interest rates and therefore reflacts on the econormic
value i.e. the present value of shareholders”™ equity of the Bank.

Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the potential loss arising from changes in foreign currency exchange rate in either direction. Assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies generally entail foreign exchange risks.

The Bank operates its foreign exchange and money market activities under a centralized and single fimctional area. Dutch-Bangla Bank's
dealing room is equipped with advenced technology and experienced pemonnel. Bank's Exchange Rate Committes meets on & daily basis to
Internal control and compliance

Internal Control and Compliance (ICC) ensures compliance with laws and regulations, policies and procedures issued by both the bank
management and the regulators. ICC enhances confidence over the bank and facilitates risk based bank examination. This is one of the
means for reducing potential losses associated with unwanted events.

Banking is a diversified financial activities involving different risks. The issues of effective internal control system, good governance,
transparency of all financial activities, accountability towards its stakeholders and regulators are highly important for ensuring smooth
performance of the banking company. An effective intermal control & compliance system has no alternative for protecting the
stakeholders of a banking company.

Dutch-Bangla Bank has established an appropriate and effective internal control environment through the Board of Directors,
Management, organizational and procedural controls and an independent andit mechanism in onder to ensure that the Bank is managed
and controlled in & sound and prudent manmer.

Internal Control and Compliance (ICC) operates independently as a division consisting of four units (Aundit & Inspection, Compliance,
Monitoring & ICC Secretariat) with prime responsibility to determine risks by evaluating overall Business, Operations & Credit
Portfolios of the Bank The key objective of ICC 15 to assist and guide in all aspects of the bank using adequate resources for
identification of weaknesses and taking appropriste measures to overcome the same to be a comphiant bank,
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3.1..T Operational risk

Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC

Y OUR TRUSTED PARTNER

AN Financial statements 2024 |}}1}111111111111111

(b) Outside Bangladesh 873 Discesare regarding overnll transactions of REFO and Reverse REFO for the year ended 31 December 2024
Opcretional risk can be defined as the possibilitics of losscs resulting from inadequacy or failed internal processcs, systoms and poople or
hii vecienel Evends: In demand deposit accounts (Interest bearing) with =
Operational ritk inclodes legal and regulatory risk, business process and change risk, Gduciary or disclosure breaches, technology fadlure, 2024 2023 Particul notFiendisg outslanding outstandiog during
financial crime and environmental risk. It exists in some form in every Bank business and function. Operational risk can not only result in 1 I:;t"‘ (i | Exchange during the year | during the yrar the yoar
finzncial loss, but also regulatory sanctions and damage to the Bank’s reputation.Dutch-Bangla Bank is successful at managing [Name of the correspondent Bank Carrency "'“I. ul | -HF Amount in "‘-I -I rate forper|  Amomnt in Tuka Taks Taka
cperational risk with a view to safeguarding client assets and preserving shareholder value. curency | Soreiga Taka e wmnit foreign Taka Securities sold under ropa / ALS
Duich-Bangla Bank manages operational risks in the following manner: curreacy P Eﬁmﬂ — 13,151,000.00 ﬂﬁm W$
I Risks arc identified with reference to the relevant policy manusls, processes, and practices; Mashreghank PSC, New Yaork, USA uUsD 2449411 | 119.5000 | 292,704,606 455,823 | 109.7500 50,026,572 Becurities purchased WRder reverst rept : :
Il. Departmental Control Function Check List (DCFCL) is in place for evaluation of control; Commerzbank AG, Frankfurt, Germany EUR. 513,224 | 124.5738 63,936,831 285484 | 1219652 34,819,139 i) From Banglsdeth Bank - - m
{1 Rarvlerss cof niiy i o) sosos of il mnd ocidria AB Bank Lid., Mumbal, India ACU 103,934 | 119.5000 | 12,420,163 || 716,814 | 109.7500 78,670,332 i) From other banks and financial imstinucions : - -
V. M t oF tochnologioal xnd o g ity risks: and |Citibank N A, New York, USA . UsD 2.547,783 | 119.5000 204 460,061 2882331 | 109.7500 316,335,863 v earad
N A——— T i wnder 8 b g i ICICI Bank Limited, Mumbai, India ACU 93,146 | 1195000 11,130,965 || 1,033,697 | 109.7500 113,«5,1:: ndvances
684,652,628 593,300,188 Main Operstion [Nota 9.1]
3118 Money lsundering risk and terrorist financing risk In demand deposit account (non-interest bearing) with
The Government through its bodies, particularly “Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit (BFIU)” has been playing a vital role to enhance s A e e g
the compliance status of Anti-Moncy Lanndering (AML) and Combating the Financing of Terrorism (CFT) among the local banks & 2024 a8 Bills purchased and di A H:':Mmﬁi“ 1!55.!19,;::
financial institutions. Bangladesh has become the prestigious Co-Chair of the APG (Asia-Pacific Group on Money Laundering). All these —— Bank TSy ,_h""’"'hﬂ' " Amounttn | Exchanss .
have made our country visble and relishle to both the global regulators end investors. [hiich-Bangla Bank has bocome confident to forelgn it "‘"'“m‘ forelgn | er _Tnhl T NLIBITIA NS
nourish its financial-gystem and structure with mome dynemism and profissionalism to protect its custormners’ deposits and reputation from CuITEnCY forelgn CUTTEREY foccign OfF-chere Banking
any Money Laundering (ML) or Terrorist Financing (TF) risks. N 1 B —
The Bank, under the legal framework of the “Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2012 ( amended in 2015)” and Anti Terrorism Act, Standard Chartered Bank, London, UK GBP 104,998 | 1503132 15,782,578 152,768 | 1405514 21,471,780 E"-“"’“"’:m““ n:;:';mm n;;fﬁ-“'
?EIE (amended in 1‘013;!. has bum pursing thu policy of strict compliance with all regulatory directives and culture of good governance |Standard Chartered Bank, Mew York, USA UsD 10,693,592 | 119.5000 | 1,277,884,273 6,305,417 | 109.7500 692,019,509 -
in all agpects of its banking services and operations. 26,399,370.564 212,721,428 B%4
3118 s Standard Chartered Bank AG, Germany EUR 596,798 | 124.5788 74,348,381 974,153 | 121.9652 118,812,752 Tiotil oans xnd sdvaness " ane s inameman
’ ICI D 119, 1 41 109, 45,040,1
In Dutch-Bangla Bank, legal risks ro 1 by recognizing potoatial ] from kitigation or ible litigation st &0 carly stage and by CICI Benk 14d., Hong Kong Us 88,273 8. 5000 0,548,579 0,388 | 109.7500 5,040,137
formulating solutions for reducing, restricting and avoiding such risks and creating adequate provision there- against. JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A., New York, USA UsD 1,024,703 | 119.5000 134,401,987 T37,883 | 109.7500 ED. 982,658 024 1023
Standard Chartered Bank, Colombo, 5r Lanks ACU 950 | 119.5000 113,475 o50 | 109.7500 104,216 L L
3,1.1.10 Businecss risk 91 Louns, cigh credity, gverdraly cle.-Muain Dperation
Busi ek the risk of | ixine from | e g and hisl Bt T i The Eamnbukﬁﬂ.?mhﬁ:nﬂm CHF 39,714 | 132.4703 5,260,935 40,776 | 1305504 5,323,324
business risk is rcml;:mﬂ'nm the market condition, ;rﬂu:fm expectation and / or technological development that may be }"’“ ]"ﬁ‘rmm’ Lud., Y || 2983068 | 07665 2286522 || 1,133,069 | 0.7860 §90,592 In Bungladeah
significantly different the assamptions made at the time of planning. okyo, Orverdralt 24.833,733.253 897 ATLN
Business risk in Dutch-Bangla Bank is managed by setting clear targets for specific business units, in terms of business vohume, income, Bunk: of Mantroal, Canade. CAD Ahigtec | 9505 | ShiBAleN]  JapE ) Kol i Cash eredi 353173 || 43261931965
cost, cost-income ratio, quality of assets ete. with an ongoing process of continuous improvement. Axis Bank, India ACU 107,897 | 119.5000 12,893,643 63,959 | 109.7500 7.018,507 Export cash credit 7975038774 9,367,126,571
3.1.1.11 Repuintional risk Commerz Bank AG, Germany AUD 70,936 | 74.5420 5,287,714 102,442 | 75.1507 7698607 Trzport koxn 1 426,104,807 1,129,482 051
Reputational risk is defined a3 the risk of losses, falling business volume or income as well &3 reduced value of the company arising from Mashrogbank PSC, Mumbai, India ACU 56,727 | 119.5000 6,778,868 || 1,134,383 | 109.7500 124,498,491 AR . 9,453,739,555 7,287,847,040
busincss cvents that may reduce the confidence of the customers & clients, sharcholders, investors, counterpartics, busincss partners, Mashreqbank PSC, Mumbai, India EUR - | 124.5788 - 683 | 121.9652 83,355 Lotn aguinst trust receipt 12,413,481,325 15,571,734 854
credil rating egencics, regulators end general public in Duich-Bangla Bank. Mashreqbank PSC, Dubad, UAE AED 790478 | 32.7356 25,876,768 561,237 | 30.0818 16,883,007 :“’“::r” 106,765, 848,452 || 105576914277
E‘mﬂﬂ and T;m ere dircctly mﬂ:i.ﬁfﬂww risks m from their business opcrations. m Standard Chartered Bank, Mumbai, India ACU 116,134 | 115.5000 13,878,012 || 1,215,650 | 109.7500 133,417,568 - - i ‘”ﬁﬁﬁ
isks may also arise & deficiency in menaging olhor ri iak moust there managed effectively in order 1o 323 T Payrnent against document - 663,060,994
Bank’s on. The st Dhach Biangle lank 6 kivie o mty chaiagos i i b HDFC Back Limited, Mumbel, India :cu 4?0.[9: 1119.51:“1 iﬁ.lﬂi.ﬂ:; 393,1:3 :m.‘.rsm d;.‘m:.ls: Pt ekt Svcemat: I8 nssainy IR oy
iy, A0 [regihert peticam £u) RS 208 Belgesiant I CMIA poes . kel T o Bank of Ceylon, Colombo, Sri Lanka AEJI E:'r;z u]: 5000 “’::ﬁzs g;,m; 13'::; | 'g::-"??i Staif loan T oy
u x "= 1 " u u o w u u u u m’_ . b £ 5 = 1 ]i 1 H
to swuii:::wpuhrfu mdm m:\y mu.'[t in :.lgmﬁl:antd::lr_mT or environmental rigks. Reputational risk is also : o &7 | 1195000 31,857 108 i1 10,7500 12758215 m::dl,'ﬂﬁ,i’r ,I‘-H.H-l,:n
R i ! RE it vy Al Rajhi Bank in Riyadh, Ssudi Arsbia SAR 206,044 | 32.032% 6,600,180 || 132,027 | 29.4651 3,890,191 Outsido Bangladcsh WhEwe O
3.1.1.12 Compliance risk Bank of Hurhou Co Lid. China CNY 533,615 | 161722 8,629,727 -| 1521356 5,840,742 — : =
The success of Dutch-Bangla Bank is largely dependent on the trust end confidence of our cxisting and potential customers, our Habib Metropolitan Bank, Karachi, Pakistan | ACU 1,334 | 119.5000 159,404 || 215,008 | 109.7500 23,597,118 o s Lo
sharcholders, our staff, our regulators and the general public in our integrity and ethical sandard. The confidence largely depends on 1,730,982 573 1,361,034 049 Payabloin Bangladesh
meticulous complisnce with applicsble legal and regulstory requirements and intemal policies of Dutch-Bangla Bank. The confidence ARl () Ouilils Bunghadac - 1 L Takad il ki
also depends on conformity with generally accepted market norms and standards in our business operations. The Board of Directors is Tes e AT Lol et et ey e ]
primanly responsible for compliance with all applicable norms and regulations. The Board discharges its responsibilities itself and bills ad i i 1
through delegation of authorities to Executive Committee, Audit Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board. The 2024 2023 Foreign bill purchascd 1nd discoantod T m%
objective is to identify any compliance risks af an early stage that may underming the integrity and the success of Dutch-Bangla Bank and Taks Taka
to mitigate the risks in most appropriate way. €2  Matariy groupieg of balance with other basks sad financial institution Lease receivabiles
3.1.1.13 Technology risk Om Sereamd 531243 289 1,630,757 896 Lease payment receivables - .
Within one to three montha 8,550,000,000 £,560,000,000 Lesa : Uneamned interest imoome - -
Technology risk is the risk of financial loss srising from faihue, cxploitation of vulnerabilities or other deficiencics in the electronic Within three o twelve months 2.978,55%4,269 LAITST5.874 ) Total bease roccivables - -
platforms that support our daily operations and the system spplications and infrastructure on which they reside. As & component of Wilhin one o fve years - - R _wnamInsa _ imInsusn
operational risk, technology risk is inherent not only in our IT assets, but also in the people and processes that interact with them. Cyber More (han five years ] . - E
S ey o o) (o i w L. ot opedy ¢ WLVE el el . oney at et st e o b stk i i it b e i 3 i
could have an adverse secunity impact. Any such event could subject us to litigation or cause 08 to suffer a financial loss, a disraption of Total A :
our businesses, liability to our clients, regulatory intervention or reputational damage. We could also be required to expend significant 8 Investments - Lo to Small and Mediam Enlerprise {SME) financing 61,081,431 447 723,308 614
additional resources to modify our protective measures or to imvestigate and remediate valnerabilities or other exposures. Service and I govecnment securitios
infrastructure disruption risks are managed through our business continuity managerent plan, our technology risk management program Treasmury bills 51 Notloaos and advasces including bifls parchised sed discounted
and other contingency and resiliency plans, Although we have busincss continuity plans, our businesacs face & wide varicty of operational 91-dsy treasary bills 1,995,123,999 -
risks, including technology risk erising from dependencies on IT, third-purty suppliers and the worldwide telecommumications ;ﬂ"'ﬁ'mg ?m-ﬂl"-: i TotalRooms w04 adwancas Phots 1] AI2IIIN 3350544988
mm:mmﬂwwmm‘h BMWWE;WIFWMMW Py ) lt,’ﬂz,lln,.!pillz m'! FIJH i , il — vic S5B) B I -
covering our diverse business model. Ensuring that the confidentiality, integrity and evailability of information assets are protected is Treasury bonds b inpecic sad pmersiy GE6ITE 6,026,082,
Credit Bank S.yvar treasury bonds 12,610,086, 248 16,399,263,541 369.600,124.308 366340354133
Aeloh T “ﬂ"f ne oo 4 ;g 3 10-year treasury bonds 51370,102,429 || 40,614,083,566
Mphmglmiﬁhm.ﬁmihd}riﬂﬂﬁ,ﬂmﬂmkhadmr:lhnudltmhngb}rEEELhmdmﬂmﬁmmnl [p,mmm 13,464,649, 723 ]M”'lﬁﬂ 93 Resldeal " R, S including bills surchased and di ied
o4,521.552,303 013,559
Particulars Date of Rating Lang term Shart term Rating Valid Total troasary bilk and bonds 1“’:;_,’;3“‘]“5 M
|Credin Ratiag Agency of Bagladesh Limited (TRAB) May 28, 2024 AAA 8T-1 June 30, 2025 Prize bonds 13,41 6,755,000 Puyshiz
] - . - ] 106,547,249,215 75,503, 736,596
Again Duich-Bangla Bank has been rated by renowned international rating agency "Moody's” and was awarded rating "B2". ﬂﬁﬂhmum T . e On demand 37,T31,665,934 37,215,819.217
12 Number of employees hﬁ m"'m'm'_mmm 8] 9 mm'” : _m': " 4,666,283 434 H‘ihfnmudrm moaths BO,000, 585,659 72,508,486,232
As per the Schedule X1 of the Companies Act, 1994, the mumber of emplayees (including contractual eeployees) engaged for the whole Shares aguinst Spocial Fund Dot 8.4 JBAH \JEJI 800.000,00 oottt Imﬂ; ey
year or part thereof who received a total remuneration minimurn of Taka 36,000 per annum or Taka 3,000 per month were 11,953 as at 31 —wﬁ S e m““ﬂ
December 2024 compared to 11,130 at 31 December 2023 —LILSLED, TRIPE Sl L
B, Chaiuin diriinc DI _Swrasusn
33 General Goversment tressury bills and bonda
Wherever considered necessary previous year's figures and presentation have been rearranged to conform with the curment year's Held for trading (HFT) 32,870,510,770 5,606,454,821 2024 2023
presentation. Held to matority (FITH) 73,663,321,645 69,890,525, 717 Tuks Tiks
1024 2013 Total lovestments in pevernment securithes 16,533, 832 415 TEASE,580.598 %4  Loans and sdvances incinding bills purchased and discounted are clasbfled Inbe the following
Taka Taks Prize bonds 13,416,500 6,756,000 broad categories - Maln Opersthen
4 Cash in hand (including forel » (ther imvestments - Subordinated bonds, Shares snd boods, snd Shares ag. Special Fund{Note BI+838.4] 21,766,283 434 H.‘i'ﬂ.'l.iﬁ.ﬁ: ) Loans and sdvances
—ia o In Banglsdesh
Local currency 29,550,501,925  23,314,957,007 82 Other lovestments -Subordinated bonds Libwd 0SAAIEIT || 308.936,020.236
Foreign corencies 656,107,492 23,080,176 e Bank FLC 2,000,000,000 1, 000,000,000.00 Cadh crodt £2.357,137,733 43,261 911,968
29.616,609,417 23,338,037,183 IFIC Bank PLC 800,000,000 1,000,000,000 b :
Exim Bask Bargladesh FLC £00,000,000 1,000,000,000 Ovendrafl 34533,733,253 || 3429747297
5. Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (Including forelgn currencles) Northvwest Power Generation Compary FLC 400,000,000 600,000,000 WT,105,289359 386495425173
Bengladesh Bank Standerd Bank PLC 600,000,000 B00,000,000 Crotiide Banghadesh . .
i Islannd Baok Bangladesh PLC 1,600,000,000 L,000,000,000
i ] e A e Sl S Wrime, oo
1; '.'ﬁ' Bazk Asia PLC 2 100,000,000 F00,000,000 b) Billy purchased and
: 32,663,531,638 157,900,265 Trust Bask PLC 2,250,000,000 - % — T
Somali Bank PLC (as an agent of Bangladesh Bank) - Local currency 806,697,201 538,836,580 Al Arhih Islems Basik PLC 0000000 1,000,000,000 Paysble in Bangladeah 84,6 .535“ 2853471,
Hd“&!_ﬁ! ugws First Security Iedemd Bank Muodarsba Bond £0,000,000 150,000,000 Peyehlz outride Hangladesh . 1,643,303
51 Cash Reserve t and § Ratio 11,660,000,000 8,235,000,000 5,184,690.585 1855115415
Requirement (CRR) tatutory Liquidity (SLR) < : g Total (a+b) AUL1E9.979.944 389,350,544,958
Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have boen caloulated In shares and beads (gueted aud usgueted)
instructions contained in BRPD Circular No. 11 dated 25 August 2005, BRPD Circular No. Boed: Beximeo Groon-Sulk s Intima's [Note 8.5.41] 1,000,000,000 “ 1,000,000,000 L Losns and sdvances to the allied coacemns of the direciors - .
12 dated 25 August 2005, Monetary Policy Department (MPD) Circular No. 1 dated 4 May Brokerage House: BO Account Balasco 7,803,430 761,739,873 i, Advices to chief euscetive and other yeior exscutives (AVE xnd above) 1,442,605 435 1,068,235,063
2010, MPD Circular No. 2 dated 4 May 2010, MPD Circular No. 4 dated 1 Decemiber 2010, 9180005664 660,005,664 B At s e
MPD Circular No. 5 dated 1 December 2010, DOS Circular No. 1 dated 19 January 2014, Unquoted:  Share: Central Depository Bangladesh Limited 1,770 T G bl 15911807426 T0.£54037.589
MPD Circular No. 1 date 23 June 2014, MPD Circular No. 116/2014-853 dated 23 June §377,778 BITLTN - ssiacian| e
2014, MPD Circular No. 116/2018-592 dated 3 September 2018, DOS Circular No. 26 dated SO PSRN Pali iyl I mtsr
19 August 2019 and MPD Circular No. 3 dated 09 April 2020 issucd by Bangladesh Bank. 224 2 S i !
i ik Consumer crodit schome BLETE2ET, 09 | 77,064,982,451
11 Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): average 4% of average demand and time Uabilities L Other brvestments - Shares ebe. aguint Special Fond ** ﬁ:::( 8L No. ) ﬂml':::'::: e -Im,:q;-;
with minimum 3.5% date Share (Quoted): 1 :
Required reserve e 21,148,023,000  18,488,301,000 o B g it e i AT, T
Actual reserve maintained g 2 2 s SUUKFHARMA, 24,017,647 20,767,460 Ohons BS5,719897,159 || 224,864,691,952
. Beuc Back 111,001,580 L110n
Balsace with Bangladesh Bask [As per Bangladesh Bunk LCY Account Statemsent] [ 26,753,189,361 )| _21,314,586,086 | Sk ot o i
—26,093,189,461 __21,314,566,086 CITYBANK 66,545,900 61,022,876 I DR
Surplus 5605166361  1,876,285,086 UTTARA BANK 55,110,000 55,110,000 Ny e . _
PUBALTBANE. 60,366,581 51,520,800 MMﬁﬁM1.WWHmMuwuNIW¢TtTm
Cash Reserve maintained: more than 3.5% througheut the accounting and 5.065% on ASHO 10% o mane Rank'y total capital and clavsified smount thetein and measunes fecvery
the Balance Shest dats 4 3.06% 4.56% ﬂ-r']'ﬂc 3 ;::T::‘ﬁ :::mﬁ been frnighed s under. Mentionabls that, total cepite] of the Bask s i 31 Decesrber 2004 wes Taka 59,097,329 287
UNILEVERCL 101,876,974 'llli,ﬂﬁ:.’-‘.l'# againet that of Taks 59,097 329,287 & st 31 December 2023,
5121 Statwtery Liguidity Rade (SLR): 13% of average demand and tme Habilitles EBL Te164.793 76,164,793 i (a.i) MNumber of clicnts to whom loans aad advances sanctioned cach more than 107% of the Bank's total capital 5 29
. TOR A1 475 TH1210,744 (Punded and Noa-Funded)
Required reserve 70,381,191,000 &0,754,550,000 BO T 8 85,256
P Brviorage Howa BO scooust baleoce 158725 8,780,25 il (u.) Amoum of optstarding loars and sdvances [in the clicnts quoted in ilifa.[) sbove] -Pundec WITARTIIT  107,743,916350
¢ for muintenance: — RN S00,000000
Cash in hand (including forci ics) IRTTYCE AR &5  Valvation and provisien required Amount of outstanding loamy and sdvances [0 the clicnts quoted in iii{a.i) above] -Nom-Funded 44,674,574.217 43,913,788,156
Balance with Sonali Bank PLC (as an agent of Bangladesh Bank) 806,697,201 538,836,580 L Quoted shares: Total cost valee of following differsal quoted shares |Note £ 2271203 334 1.898.265.791 {H (a8} Amowunt of classified Jouns and advances [oul of the smeunt quoted in Bi{nif) sbove) . .
Balance wilh Bangladesh Bank in excesa of CRR 5,6035,166,361 2,826,285,086 Number of Wihan Riniaian 1 W e i (o iv) Moasures taken for necovery [for the smount mesthoned in {#i(a Hii) abova) Mot applicable Wl applicable
142,562,305.334 102,200,139 447 Quoted Share: *+4 As per Finsocial Reporting Council (FRC) letier no. 1TRFRC/APR/Z021/27(16) dated Deceamber 07, 2021 rogurding
Surplus 72,181,114,394 41,445,589, 447 ::I Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited Idﬁ.:l: “s.mix & ui; sp_m{:sl:] 5,35:.%: complisnce of BRFD Circolar No. 04 aad 35, dated Jasuary 04, 2021 snd Jely 06, 2021 respectively.
' 5,009,6 - Comptiance of ARPD Clroxr No. 04 |  Complience of RRFD Clrcalar Mo, 35 +*
Statn Ra LR} maintain 2633 21.87% SQURPHARMA 2,168,822 455,265,996 472,152,549 6,826,553 (285, 176) Pardeslar
RN b ) N ™ Brne Back gorzsos|  asigseaTss|  agmanasas 136,606,157 8,202,000 Namber % Nusber %
6. Balanet with other banks and financial Institations PRIMEBANK 11,650,000 243,044,730 272,610,000 29,565,270 4,641,442 Complicd File 201 4% 386 preny
CITYBANK 15,319,596 322,231,329 343,158,950 20,927,622 1,931,368
In Bangladesh UTTARA BANK 17,041,474 340,944,002 383,019,312 42,075,291 2,536,754 Total File 415 100% 413 100%
: : PUBALIBANE 7412908 194,962,598 217,038,790 22,076,193 (1,314 83%)
Main Operution [Note 6.1 (a)] 19,262,217,111 ||  15,856,910,562 EBL 23,037,500 601,450,350 369,026,250 (32,423,800) 532,545 *  BRPD Circular No. 04: Regarding collection of Audited financial statement & Statusocy Audit Bepart for Loan Sanction/Renowal
Off-shore Banking Unit 122,959,069 23,241,637 BATASHOE 193,290 191,446,988 175,447,847 (15,999,141) (3,904,580) &  BRPD Circular Mo, 35; Regarding financial statement verified with the Docoment Verification System (DVS) of ICAB,
Less: Inter Bank transactions [Nete 12 BATHC 985,700 375,491,408 363,813,720 7,584,080
, Coen (L739,973, 82000 (1,125,132,060) UNILEVERCL 2|  mssns|  zomen (1416536) 2024 3
Total in Bangladesh 9 5§ 7£3 Reruts limited 856,971 64,919,449 550,613,282 15,749,558
R S RECKITTBEN 55,700 268,539,021 242,295,000 {639,851) L L
l‘.}utr:d.a]lm;hduh UCEL 18,070,000 212,139,605 166,244,000 1,673,461 %8  Indusiry-wise loans and advances inclnding bl porchased ssd disconnied
Main ion [Note 6.1 (b)] 2 415,635 200 { 14237 LINDE BD L1d 230,000 284,128,787 234,485,000 1,945 965
Operation g 2415635200  1954,334,237 Lafarge Holeim BD Ltd 4TSS 308,558,934 294,113,767 1,524,551 . .
Total Balance with other banks and financial institutions ___12060,837,558 __ 10,708,333,770 ROBI 4910,013 133,687,675 138,953,368 5 612 468 AU T . 4963451000 9,691,301,679
Marico Bungladesh Lid 40,500 124,539,477 112,998,600 (643,245) Pharmeceytical industrics 11,580,743,673 9553,133,871
2024 2023 DEBIL 10,170,000 510,610,748 395,613,000 11,202,435 Textile industrios TIASSEILMI  69,T36,601,810
Taka Taka Mercantile Bask 14d 18,226,330 235,817,051 187,731,199 (222,568) 3 ——
Berger Paints BD 109,713 204,950,634 199,820,574 (2,495,263) B AT NGEA
Balance sther banks and financial institntigns - Main Operation SINGERBD 2.918,689 433,775,120 330,395,595 (156,051) Chorical induserics 3,324,968,330 2,388.815,828
5 - v Mobil Jemons BD Lid. 1,486,825 131,136,351 139,910,233 (2,534,59%) Buank and other frramcinl institat ons. 2,288,600 947 9.759,183.587
{2) In Bangladesh Olympic 454,481 68,181,188 73,387,998 1,908,391 south
AMBEE PHARMA 185,509 148,036,613 134,945,966 3,582,540 S 1615,117379 085,159,528
In current deposit accounts with ACMELAR 1,940,000 157,379,127 145,694,000 (85,000) HASRIERS S EY. Wy 14507372035 14281875785
Janata Bank PLC 19,551 13,517,469 KN 400,000 VA 48,440,000 231,100 Hoasing and coostroction industrics 12018231472 11487535747
. JAMUNAOIL 402,315 70,753,168 68,956,791 (2.475,952) . R
Scnali Bank PLC 421,302,005 1,281,895,825 MPETROLIUM $38.778 108211025 105,762,121 (072.841) Bncrgy sad power 2475853207 B.240.993,024
Standerd Chartered Bank, Dhaka 17,925,271 04,722 433 AMCL (PRAN) 654,943 173,465,555 141,208,684 (1,329,992) Cement and ceramic industrics 11,208, 268,834 11,201,774,091
lslermi Bank Bangladesh PLC 123,932 141,537 Rangpur Foundry 697,659 114,038,084 96,346,708 (4,628 135) Food and allicd iadustrics 12,255,227,863 11,558,967.941
Agrani Bank PLC 418,197 514,125 Total Quoded Share 156,564,437 LITLINE 234 T.E89 48665 51197646 Engineering and metal industrize inchuding ship kreaking
The City Bank PLC 42,252 42,849 Provision required aguiast value Secreased (act o of Quoted share ** : AR e ;:’“”Im il gﬁ:"”‘m
439,831,208 1,390,834,138 H. Qmoted bond: [Nete 8.3] Orther industries 167, | . 7224 403
In special notice deposit accounts with Beximen Green. Suloak a) Istisna's 10,000,000 1,000,000, 000 475,000,000 (150,000,
Sonali Bank PLC 1,973,042 78,275,582 [ Total quotsd bond 10,000,000 1030, 090,00 500,000 e TR e
National Bank PLC - - Provision required against value decreasod of quoted boads [Provisiss Kepit in Nete 14.1.12] (150,000,080
i o 9.7 Geographical loeathon-wise loans and advances inclnding bills purchased end disconnted
The City Bank PL.C 4,359 4,359 * Valuation of all others imvestment nxcept Special Pusd: lower one of Cost vabue and Market Vilue,
Rupali Bank PLC 29,010,293 40,012,810 * » ihuation of Investment against Spocial Pond in Cost Price as per DOS Clrcular No. 01, dated 10 Febraary 2020, Urban
Agrani Bank PLC 21,950,902 35,888,645 *+4 Provision for dinsimation (gain net off) of Vibae of Quoted Sharea has becn mads as por DOS Circular 5o, 1, dated 24 May 2023, .
Jenata Bank PLC 10,159,980 4,987,280 - o iyl Fviscn 304361775083 || 301,612794.313
Dhaka Bank PLC - - Taks Taka Chitungong Divisicn 21,395,584,631 18,292,741 458
Islami Bank PLC 28,276,638 130,745,432 Khatra Divition 6,329,759,206 6,030,159,520
Mutual Trust Bank PLC 936,867 6,550 Bf  Malurily groupisg of veilmesls Rt wuadel. Dt e, 4,736,457 429 4443051 145
Eastern Bank PLC 100,000 - Berisal Division 2,787,351,552 2,712,529,003
92,412,081 139,923,658 Payable Sylhet Division 5, 706,776,871 5.500,309,066
In fixed deposit sccounts with O Sorm) it AT 5434 Rangper Division 5342321903 || 5,062,060906
Within ope o three months 7,779,555, 100 2220 BeR Ba] ineh Division 21,757,711,685 18,842,403 8846
Ielam Bank Bangladesh PLC 3,000,000,000 §  2,000,000,000 Within three 4o tweive months 1163252518 12317896576 . ke
Exim Bank PLC 500,000,000 - s ST H NS ILSTTTRAIG 362,498,142268
First Security Islami Bank PLC 1, 500, 000, 000 - Moo than, five . :
: years 65,165,8TH,685 44,280,609 431 Ruoral
Union Bank PLC 500,000,000 - Diuks Dévisica 25.541,040.806 || 22648330227
Al-Arafah Islami Bank PLC k& 1,000,000,000 NS BISENG, - siseni| [lcninal
Citizens Bank PL.C 00 000, D00 400,000,000 Chitagoog Division
Social Tslans Bank PLC 1,000,000,000 B7 Disclosures for REPO wnd Reverse REFO trassactions Kl Dévision z :
National Bank PLC 1, 250,000,000 - Ia terma of the instrctions contained in DOS Circolar No. 6 dated 15 July 2010, the disclonuns reqairements for REPC R eyl Driviion 232962716 236,075,434
NRB Global Bank PLC 500,000,000 md Reverse REPO trusactions of the Baik sre furmished below: R 4 _
One Bank PLC - 1,000,000,000 Sylhet Division 934,785,928 950,124,857
argnE & s i i SITNENN. GASLA 871 Disclosure regarding eutstanding REPO as on 31 Decensber 2024 Rangpur Division : d
: € V) Mymentingh Division 1,742,245,308 1,538,871 685
A i Amount
Off-shore Banking Unit, Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC 9,739,973 §22 I 7,126,152,666 ST Mo, Name of the eonnter party Agreemeot dafe | Reversal date (1nt leg cash 19,782,201,534 16852400720
9739973822 7,126,152,666 considerution) TS IR
Other financial Institutions _ Bangodock Bk Aug-Dec, 2004 | Tao-May, 2025 44,693,653,950 $5  DBroad sconomic secter-wise sagregation sf lons and sivances Incinding bills purchased 1ad discounted
In fixed deposit accounts with 8.72 Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse REPO a1 0n 31 December 2024
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh - 2,260,000,000 t ‘Govemment d swionomos bodies ; ;
International Leasing & Financial Services PLC 90,000,000 90,000,000 A Barik enad firancial institutions (peblic snd privats) 2,288,605,947 1,560,275,756
Bangladesh Industrial Finance Company PLC (BIFC) 350,000,000 350,000,000 e e i . i (e . e Other public sector 2813623001 || 1955252616
440,000,000 2,700,000,000 . . - Privaie socior IFTART, 146,856 IS BIS016.616
Tatal (s) In Bangladesh 19262,217,111 15,856,910 ——, SR
page-04
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Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC

Y OUR TRUSTED PARTNER

29 &) Clanification of loans asd ndvances incloding hills purchased asd disconsted 2024 1023 132 Dwinlls of susdry deposlis
Your Taks Taka
TOI4 023 18, Fiued asets ncluding Iand, building, faraburs and Oxtures Margin oa irevecabls letters of credit T49,685.312 1.210,658.496
Starus of leans and sdvasces Outstanding amount (Taks Margiz oa betters of guersotes SIAIAIR AQA8NL09
e — por—rw— L M (%) Total outstanding Ml (%) Main Operation [Mote 10.1] Margin oo lnwerd forcign documentery blls for collection (IFDBEC) 225 652,719 187,347,256
DNote 9.9.5] Bunking Unic Total wmeunt (Tukn) Total cost 31,704,967,341 27372470,504 Sundry depewit an forcign bills purchised awaiting for reallration (FRFAR) 5,047 079,347 6,623,074 968
T —— Less: Acounmalated deprecistion 18,351,132,771 16,569 437,269 Sundry depotit - NPSB, Card and others 10,558 454,051 8,063,455,027
Stendard (inchuding stafTloansy | 351,199,152,240 | 26399,378,964 | 377,508 930,004 BROEM]  384,100,714,090 93.31% 13,353,834,570 10,#03,0043,23% — IS AES L 16,532, 538386
Speclal mention secoust 17.942,300.813 - 17.943,300.815 4.19%|  10,892.680.198 | 2.64% Of-shore Hanking Unh 133 Segregation of depesbts and vther accounts
Tutal racluetfied boarw £24 nfvances 369,141,450,085 | 26399378564 | 395.541,831,619 92.27% 304,995,354, 138 P586% atad cout 148,377 136271
Clamified loamy and sdvances mmﬂm -!m 136,161 mmwm“ ﬂl,ﬂ-ﬂ.ﬂ-ﬂl.ﬁ?l ‘m!l 1.5[1
Substandard 3,427,996,242 - 3,427,996,242 0.80% 1,721,333,449 0.A2% 119 110 Ioer-bank deposita [Note 13.7) 79,537,691 25,897,514
Doubtful 4,110,251 384 - 4,110,251,384 0.95% 442 250,472 a11% Total Mizedl sssets at cost a7 suvalsed 13353834 E_ . _M 51481019381 4 715,631
Badlosa 15,600,279, 263 - 15,509 279,263 59T, 14,913,986,673 3.62% -
Total clamificd loans and sdvances| 39,147,526, 589 5 33,147,516, 889 17% 17,077,579,554 Ald% Detafls wre shown in Annexure-A 2024 2023
Takal lokas dond dvion wmw 'Iw 100004 ] 101 Pized sssets af cort or revalued amount Inchedlag lasd, bolldleg, fornlbture and fixtares - Mals Operation Taks Taka
bl Clessl cniton aed proviskorlng of loans and sdvaooes incloding bille perchased and disconnted - Ml (Opailons Land T8, 380,000 TAE 360,000 134 FRwidua] matoriy grouping of deposits and sther sceounia
Building 422393 227 4237 2377 {8) (Hber than loter-bank depoalts
Amauni af o Parceniage (%) of " ol - Arnswed of [nferior decaration 3,757,557 405 2,146 654 953 R Bl
“. r 1
enlrtanding previsen & &l previsan Purmiture end fintaurca G601 430,085 ATEE 459
Clarsiicuten | Sietes o sduirmscons | peoviees | requiredsaper | o\ O LS, | required ment3) Otor shbnesy s lpenant JEABEIBIS 3367919850 Whe e i prtyipit] B e
i P LIV il Computer cquipment 7,634,008,737 TAS3,T19,45 Crver one month but withis six months T8.234.749,749 | 79,059.925,023
(Taks) CTaka) (Taka) (Taks) Comprter soliware 1,017,734,724 857,524,164 Chver six moeth But within ose year #3,159,010,543 84,429,019,512
Motor vehicles 61,861,981 76,241,828 Orver oo yeer bt within five years 184,157,106929 || 140,617,243,317
U elassifed loand and sdvaniiy ATM Booth : 1, 580,292,175 1,509,748 246 Crver five yesrs but within ten years 35,204 936,332 3, 727,270,377
All enclassified loans (other than losns under Emall and ATMFait Track (Deposit Maching] T.B43,655.255 4,543 653 255 S31,352 481,651 ATLS44 51T 517
mediuen enterpriss, consumer finspcing end sbost teem  213,913,101272 215913,100,272 1% 2,159,131,013 2.251,670,830/ Right of use of asset - IFRS 16: boase 5,327,834.977 3327854977 (5) Inter-bank dapostin [Nots 11.6]
agricuingel eredin) Books 154,591 194,591 Repavable
Cipmy unar mﬂ‘ {w ithugn h’l.ilﬂ fingsco 4'-1?“.“1-“3 41 m},“‘m 5 mﬂ']m l“lim}ml lﬂ:mw 18350, 135771 M Withls poe st mﬂ'ﬁ 1.‘13'55.314'
conpumer Arancing scheoe) —ltE AT 10.803003.35 Cver oo month but wilkin six months 21,085,322 6,865,392
Consimmer 6,345,250, 787 6,345,.159,787 % 126,925,196 108,171,389 11, Other nasets Vv il e ot oAl it e = 3
Consumer Snancing (for housing finnce) 31,918,522,726 31,918,522,726 1% 319,185,227 264,669,120| il e five j 5
Lesns to BHaMB/SDs 461,773,960 461,773,960 1% 4,617,740 4,431,654 Main Operstion =ttt ot Hﬂﬁlul po y i
Shart eem agsiouliural credit 2536 130,454 2,836,130, 654 1% 26,361,307 94,850 5 Incoms gemersting olhor esssts [Note 11.1.a] - = ToaITEN T
Mlero credit - = 1% =2 iﬂ' Wen-Incomms gonersting other siscts ot 11.1.5] 960 Total (a+h)
L MSLIPAIE 0 U IM IR 73 2 MATISSNE0 1L,607496493
Specia] mentlon seconnt Crff-shore Banking Unit 1,595,523 264,045 135 Uwnclimod deposits for ton (10} years snd mome held by the Benk = a
Lh”““"_,m '"“'5“"‘,,_:: lomns moder smalll 15 <31,664,199 12,521,664,195 1% 125.216,642 75,167,632 Leas: Inter Bank traesactions [Note 14] {110,448 626) {148,792,499) TS et s ropcniing Aot ol Hesan ameial stutmmenis, thars s ts-valaskl Mmtas siebslomed or tom {10 yosty e msane b —
Senall & Madbarm epterpriss financing 3, 129,41 7.670) 3,029 417,670 025% THEY 544 4,549,.365| Tetal Other sessts — 13,7  Dwiall of inter-bank depostis
Consumner Snancing (other than honding Seance unsder] 1L1la Intomes generating other ariets I corrent depoaits sccount
cxmeumer linencing scheme) 5033337 HI0I3 52T % 5,501,001 2,346,764 i) Trrveetment in shares of subsidiary companies: Ad-durafabs Islmed Bamk PLC 113,724 FFL K]
Consuner Financing (Crodit Card) 173,361,807 173,361,807 2% 3467236 2,653,166 I Bangladesh : - Hargladedh Development Bank PLC 4,090,395 105,063
Consumer financing (for housing finance) 1,673, 804,616 LGT3,B04, 606 1% 16,738,046 12,761,729 Outside Bangladesh g i City Bank PLC 161,264 -
17,943,300, 815 17 3 161,146,519 98,078,660 | - » Fubali H';:iﬁc ; 230 :
MMMMHINH“. w 19 (Calenlated) [B] “H‘W Eﬂ-,'ll-:._.ﬁ!‘lll' ’::ﬁi‘l??: ’I!:Im ':“!ﬂ. 1Ll Hmmml“ Banglsdesh Commencs Bank PLC 7,740,185 5657 307
Provislen-Cevid - . g
aastfisd leame snil nd i Slabioacry, stampe, pricting materials in siock 391,401,161 127,323,549 Banglsdesh Krishi Uncaysn Bank §75,550 £70,764
i) Advance rent end advectisermeons 546,110,497 616,753,399 Brec Bank PLC 1 186 1
Sl Sl Sl LATA T SEATE at o ZRO0.610 gy e i) Interest mocrucd on ivestiment but not colloeted, commirsion 15,450,200 14,044,710
Sub Stamdard Other 2 344 434,763 1,927,151,162 208 105,430,232/ 149,612,961 o o el " I "
Sub Standard AG/MC 7,963,107 1,244,754 5% 62,240 #7,871 | "'“""""l ']"“‘1 it - 2,952.067,004 2,079,385.778 me m"’"'“""“ FTRET
i e g e Eadiiair Aol W)  Seeurity deposits 27,959,111 27,009,686 Dhals Bank PLE 16,277,965 5,223,959
Debifial AGME mfgm:m H’ﬂgm, e . 'ﬂi‘?-'l- sz Hﬂﬂ ¥} Prelinvnery, formation md organization expenses, renovation) Watbgmad Credis med Cormmeroe Hank PLO 138,749 136,830
For BRPD NOC, BRFD NOC-2024 & Writ | 132se26d39 | 1832646084 | ) Benchaffpsimea (fel) : : Gilobal Exlami Biack PLC '
Sub-tatal [C] [ Sasieae|  saessiides) I T T TN M T Y LY TP o O oo i Lok Citizens Bank PLC
Total provisles required [A+B4C] ML R Loy TR A R R : = >
Total provison malntained [Note 14.1.3] (4906136378 | 16,006 BEE 453 | iX)  Ochers [Note 11.3] 564 ER5IX]  1REST T %EL hﬂ
.
The Mate sl read with Mot W 14,13 where provizhes kepl e per Lotter o, DBEL-3AT7/2025-711 dafed 200409005 of Banglededt Bank Tnmpoetion Tesm for the year ended 3] Diecember cr—
2024, As per afoceeaid Buck instroction, the totsl required provisios is Taks 2,404.2 | crove {maintxined provision Teks 2,490.62 crore) oot of which the sdditiosal requirsd provision B of Fatra (wnaifing roalissti 270,716,791 63,735 836 ey P
s Tades 1,021 04 evere., In this rerpecet Banlk eadrtadned 100% of sotal sogaired pronielon, Ad hﬂfﬂmﬂ]u.t.’ll Corwa rralizalion) 2,107,153.770 2427355 824 Ll — LE, —
2024 1013 Defarred tax [Note 11.2.3] 9,557,443,541 5,723,962 662 munt (Taks) (%) amgunt (Taka) %}
Takn Taks Sundry asscty (Mot 11.2.3] 8,709,371 221 9,742,734, 151
Tl . o ISEHERSAIY —1RE5) TRRATS 2,091,190,357 3,178, 884,726 0.67%
- il sl o e 707,173,122 0.1 814,027,216 a17%
Mais Opscation. {f) o p— —_ 10,943,118.312 2.1 8,097 388 ATT 1.90%
Off-shore Banking Unit (i) 263,593,786 227224 289 il = 1,626,647, 735 031 1,631 889,096 0.35%
— 240606208 16130476, 782 850,086 147,456 0.0
Total provielon mslsislned 1L Advanss tax 5570459 0,601 5,765,004 0U002%
Mgin Chporstion (i) 24,906,236,37H 16,026,082,493 The smorat (F eated afer adjurtment of advance incomes WX gainm fingl eiscisment onlers Tor e 4co0mn 2023 247,627,366 115,498,158 0.05%
Off-sbors Baking Uit (iv) 263,993,786 227224.289 A LTS A L gt 505,685,309.294 96, 457,607.217,294 96.853%
25.170.230,164 76,293,305, 781 £11,352,481,691 909847 ATLS44 B17,517 99,995 %
Tetal prévison sarplas 1123 Deferred tax 49,714 4B,775 0,00
Main Operstion (il 4 B64,167,846 2,820,000 8,615,735 o, 6,527,971 0.001%
Off-shore Banking Lnil (iv-if) - - Dpening halance * 3,723,962 652 4,140,434 209 70872242 0,01 19,320,758 0.004%
— e EEIGND T A% T D.00S%
o o Defanlter of aad Au'ﬂuﬁm:d: nascty(liability) :: ?rmum [MNotel1.2.2.1] 3,833,480,879 |m:z":,s:t e - o -
Aa per BRPD Circular Mo. 06 dated 12 Murch 2024, the Outstanding Balancs of Wil Defiulier of loans and sdvances Al ar RiE iy i i . e 2024 1023
a3 on 31 December 20024 ks Tl 1,602,658 crore. Clewing balunce 9,557,443,541 £,723,961,661 Taka Toka
#.10 Parthoulars of lonns snd advances Inchading bills perchassd and discoumted * Opening balance inchading lability{(asset) arise from remeasurement (loss) 14,  Other Habiltes _
Loss ecnsldared seapect of whish the basiing eonspasy pecurad 56 08 Mefain Operation [Wates 14.1) J8,IT2ATIHIS 37.397,714,051
0 i . - i oo I e i 11221 Detall calculstion of deferred tax mesct / (linbiitty) O¥if-ahore Banking Uit 582,178,504 E37,676 444
i}y Lo comsidered good o whdch the ban'bng ormpery bolds 2o other scoority other then the debitor’s persoeal posrmeits 156,892,755 02, 187,500 Loas: rvice Bank transactions [Note 11) i
In terma of Detnections comtained in BRFD Circoler Wo, 11 dated 12 Decomber 2011 and provislon of Interantionsl —AAINNE5Y 3T BRSSNTINE
iif) Lowsa considered good wnd socuncd by the personal underiaii=gs of poc or more pertics in sddition 1o the posenal Accounting Standard (LAS) - 12, * Texstena", e deted] cabrolation of deformed tax maset / (Habikity) of the Bank is 141  Oriher Unbilities- Muln Oparwtion Hoto
i it & s dibobird plciaibca B S furnishod as andar: Unelaimed dividends 14.1.6 34,865,652 2,796,167
iv) Lowsa adverscly clissifled; provision not mainiaimed there agingt - - Provison for cxpones 1, B5T x5 351 S0 555 226
IR AR0.50. 544 00E A Wy kg SR non N WM Sy R (W) aC e A Coatribution to Dutch-Bargls Bank Emeloyees’ Sopersnnastion Fund -paysble 130,000,000 40,000,000
¥) Lowsa due by directons or officen of the benking coompeny or sny of them cither separaiely or jotnlly with sny other Contribwtion to Dutch-Bargls Bank Bmployees” Gratuity Fund - payable 300,000,000 1378274
. Aoomumting writien down valoe [cafryieg asmound] of Bxed asscts (cxcheding value of laod, including BOTT Assotil] B0E0,00 3,651 &, 100,517,838 Wet defimned Henefil oblpation- Reployec's graluity Puad 14.1.7 - 168,621,726
persons 1,442, 796,518 1,068,644, 398
i . Provision for intersst on oredit lines, refinance scheme and sobordinated debt 118,719,474 111,697,015
ﬂ[ﬂuhﬂmmﬂmu@hﬂhdﬁmﬁiﬂlﬂhﬁ;mhﬂ“nhﬂ“mﬂim Wriktmn down valuo of fixod ssects s por Tex (Tex baso) s of the: balenon shoot dato (cxchoding yabeo of land) [H] 11, 197,639.017 T.B4T 62K KTE Branch sdjurtment (oot} 3,292,809.373 453,001, BHE
managing sgeeis or in cese of privato companics 53 members = —— Deductable T T —— : In Accouniing WDV and Tax WDV (excluding value of land) [B - A] 2,147,628.336 1,747,111,008 Provishon for clasiled ey 14.1.1 1,500 41 430 S 141 430
vil) Maxiomen (oal smeunt of sdvances, inchading termponery advances made sl ey e during e your o dirocton oF Frerrition Tor bEration 14.1.2 10,021 026 27T 6471, 426,090
managers of officors of the banking company or any of them cither separslely or jointly with any olher perscas AT AP ) Deductable Temporary timing difference in provision for other classified amets [Note 14.1.1) 1.996,841 430 46,141,430 Avoomulsicd provision for losns snd, sdvances including off-balsncs shost cxposurcs 14191 25.990.124,922 16,526.708,039
will) Bdmciemen totsd smouet of sdvences, including tecnporary sdvances granted during the year to the compardes or fimms i o m_bhm'l' [Piote AN - ' - - s 21,065,500,593 L, 194,099.214 Cataulutive biluisio of inkicosl Supotie soooatd 1414 T,783,619,138 6,284,108 362
whish the directors of the benling compeny have iotereits s directors, pantten of massping apenty of bnthe case of o - Y ol e ohiageld A OGRS
private commpenics & mcsbers e il iv) Deducinble Temporary Uming difference ln previslon for Cratully [Mote 14.1) J00, 00, 00 31,3774 mm_hmm 12019177 0,107,352
ix) D from civer banking companies . - %) Deductable Deferred tax Habllity{amet) arise due to actoarisl valustion for Grataity 168,621,726 m['""muﬂ’ ST 1;1:,;-;::1&4 u;:::;::;:;
x} Amount of classified loars on which interset has not been charged ——21020Y  LASIDSREETS vi) Deferred tax Habiity/(nsse) arise from re-mesnurement (om)(OCT) [Nots 14.1.7.3] (23.451,250) (23,451,250) Crbors 396,054,997 393,311,238
i} Incrsase{decronse} o specific provivien - I I |25 Total umoust of femporury Uming differcaces n nmets / (Uxbilities) [HEHI+vvevi] (C] 25,486,516,109 15,163,900,432 SRS, AIARLIAEL,
nii)  Amount of losn written-off during the yoar — 12 TI2S5T2 1,51 2 s cate ID1 g o 14.L1 Providon for clasdfied assts
wilf)  Amount realizod agaios loan previously written-ofT 117,293,565 32382712 Daferred tax asset / (Mability) | C X D) a7 A48 RE) ﬂ'ﬂ““ﬂ M:MMHM 14.1.13) 1.996,841,430 946,141,430
b} Amconlof provisen kcpt sgaing loan clasificd s hadilew’ on the date of propasing the balasce shoct 6,382 1T 459 7,925,789, 322 Dcfiomed tax (lisbility) / ssect for the your | Nete 11.3.2 ] p— v E N — Py —TERA1,430 141
. . 14.1.1.1 Previdos for sther danifled amets
€] Net Intorest creditablo to the interest musponas sccound (during tha yoar) — O e OS8,063.222 ¥) Detall description of deferred taz meset recopalred on specific loan ko provision ncloding Special General As pex HRPD) Cireular No. 4 dated 12 Apeil 2022, the follow i v il i s Pl 58 ——
* Amonnt represents loass to employess of the Bank saly. Provislen-Covid-19 i =
Baok ws provislon for other classificd amcts (logal cxpenscs recovemable from the delwalicd borrowem):
) &) Camlative staonnt of written-ofF losa a)  Amoun of deferred tax nesed recognized on specific loan bots provision Opening balunes o45, 141,430 1,118,841 430
Opening balmos 5.531,586,157 ,070,750,904 Tomporary tmmg difforence in specifie provision for losns sod sdvenccs 21,065,500,593 L2, 194,000,214 aﬂhﬁﬂmmfu:ﬁ]y; 1,050, 700,000 (172, 700,000)
Add: Amount writen-cff daring the year 9,119,792,572 1,518,402,632 Effective tax rate —_— 3T 37.50% N s (e RN —rtiti e B
Lasa: Amount realized sgainst written-oiT loan disring the year 117,293 965 33,302,712 Dieferred tAX ntat recopnined 1899562731 457,787,205 14113 Brewk wp of provision for olhor clamifiod ot
Laws: Amount waiver / sdjustment sguinst written-off lown during the year 1,373,774 25,184,657 b)  Mothed of calculation A per TAR <12 As per [AS 12 BIFC (Provision against placement of FLRs d-'ﬂ::-lﬂ-d} _ ) !g;-m H‘-ﬂﬂﬂm
Balance as on 31 December 18432, 711,380 9,53] 57 il moome Tux Act || end Encomss Tex At Iolorratiora] Leasing (Brovision sgine placement of FORS classificd as 000,000 50,000,
B} Jimed ot Rt \oua] . 1T s 32 — Y 2039 B@T-m&;ﬂdlﬂmﬂdm ngaicst imvertment in bonds for valoe decreased)§ote 5.5 ﬁ;ﬂﬂ,ﬁ:ﬂ IS-EI-,DM.M?
) Amotnd of written-off loan for which hiwsait has been flled fior it recovery (Inchiding noo-tnpade interest) 20,654 620,138 14,764,398 491 €] Deferred tax sesst on rppeifie loan loa providon incloding Special General Provides-Covid-19 Proviron for Legal expenses receivable 79,842 377 55,504,748
Mil  Bifls parchesed and disconnted FProvidgon for Protostcd bills reccihalble 93 8E5430 50,904 914
Purahile Crpening balance 3,046,615,161 3,046,615,161 Cribers 377,701,080 331 063,101
Io Bar gladren 5,184,690, 585 2853471512 Fos the cunrent year 4,852,947,561 1,526,172,044 —lRE A ME141430
Cnexide Bangladosh = 1,648,303 Total ns at 31 December 7.899,562,722 4,572,787,205 e ""“"“_f"“"""
SN N 7T T T S N1 Y TR Current »
As por HRPD Clreular ne, 11 dated 12 December 2001, the abeve amount of deferred tnx originated s puinst Dipening halence BT A2 8200 K97 ,700
. — #pecific lom Jow provision and included in the sccunnusted retained eaming i not distributable ws dividend, Adik: Provision made for the your mm1_:i’:,n - . 4,468,194, 143 5,024,977,474
B0 Bl purchesed snd dlpcounted on the baeks of the resldpal matnrity gromplag e, d) Amount recoguived and realived bn the fnsocie] statements for the yoar 3316.775.517 1526,1 72,044 B-ML ""‘Lwﬁuuuﬂhﬂu.r““' '-m'“dul - w' ”"#mm""'"“i' spainn S— e 17,693,956 6,853,400 084
e - —d$EELIEETT o EATLARE0N
Within ang et 3,505 494, 553 1,200 524,212 g) Ezpected time of ndjostment of defiormed tax smet recogmleed agulan specific loun lom provisles i QWTMI.:*‘I?;M
ﬂ::;m Mhl:ul::_xh:im lﬂ'.:dﬁ.iﬂw 1-%”-“” Teomporary timing difference in terma of epocific provislon sgainet Toana snd advances will be adjusted in Toking butinet income (caloulatod) 12,453,384, 376 37.50% 670,019,141 4,540,980, 9552
ik wal ceoniin 5 : fiztore when the “loans and sdvences™ will be recovered or writlen-off. Capitall gadn om abar B17,536,504 15.00% 122,630,540 B9, 777564
: T — Prvidenad income * 414,202 B10 20.00%. 82,858,962 2,190,474
 RIRAT I o4 Less: Rebate on allkowable CSR. (calculsted) 73,108,000 10.00% 1 (1.371,136)
%12 Litigution Wed by ths Bank Taka Taks Total Tax for the : " 4 568,197 T4
Hability year B68,197 451 5024 97T 4
Ag of ithe reporting date, the Hank flled lowyoli againl recorvery of e defaulied loang end sdvences as onder; Ltz Provision alroady kept (400,003 308) 2
Lawralt fled far recavery of loans and 1123 Sundry mmcts Nt Tux Liabllity for the year 4 AGR.194,143 8024 5TTATE
Mame of the Branebh/Chaster advanits antifandiog ae ot 31 Trocembor Sundry deblors 123,240 850 184,214 730 * Taxable Incoms [Hanking busindis income (caloulited) and Dividend ineorme] i L 1 13, T84 351,043
K — 14123 Asscesment of ineome o bas been (nalized with the tax suthority for the necounting 1996, 1997, 2001, 2002, 2003
P m L ] r
fLaecall DiTion :'mm’*ﬁ l;ﬁm Cosh resmittenco 12,500,000 83,250,000 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2020, 2021 and 2022 [Nete 11.2.1]
Assrabad ¥ . 543,541 545 AT Settlernent for HESH, Mobile Banking, Agect Banking, Internel Banking and Oibers E.573,621,342 9473269421 Fimnl asscasrment of income tax for accounting years 2010, 2011 snd 2012 arc pending with Appollsie Autbaritics. Full sz
| Mabalomes 127,873,006 61,475,375 519371331 provicion hes been made in the scoounty for the respective years based o the Latest sasesmment ordern made by the Deputy
Wlotifheel . Bx. 2478, TI02TL 2,480,561, 104 Coenmlssbomer of Taxes or Appellrts Amhoriilon,
| Narsvanzani '"m?ﬂf mng; 1.  Borrewings from sther banks, finsncial nettutisns and apety s e
Kewman Bazar 2 3EH, TR,007
Sharlingymr L61E, 751 2,518,761 Mitin Operation [Note 12.1] 26,570,652.421 9,980,417 523 Tuka Tokn
Baburhat ﬂ;’-%ﬂ:ﬁé iﬁﬁm Uit 1413 Actnmulaied provision for loans and sdvineed snd Ofi-balsnce shest exposared
Dbanmood &i0atig a.cnl mml_:“‘“# e Main Operation. [Note 14.1.3.1] 25,590,124 922 16,426,708,035
Patherhal 3,582,603 2,566,157 el Slminonly Ol shore Bazking Unii 263,993,786 127,224,289
Mohahal 3325274 3325274 R 7 X % W 7 TR
Cralshen, 679,723,717 679,723,717 A. Specific proviabon for bad aad doultful lenas and sdvance
““'I - E.Eﬁ‘mgg ﬂlﬁ:g ) ¥ Fmpins Dpening balance 10,245 812,557 5124307097
Diaria OF, 202 K1Y 114,712,194 Socurod Lo Fully provided dabd writtenmofl 6,744 059,255 1,293,438 621
Khulna 9,936,734 9,528, Refinanee from Bang!sdesh Bank Add: Recoveries of mmounts previously written-off L64T,005 2,989,125
Evihet - 15.% m Housing, eto [Nots 12.3] . = Add: Specific provison for the year 17,558,100,276 3415554952
Board Dazar 173,064,061 175,064,061 Stimhas Pood _ 2 Less: Recoverics snd Provialen no longer regquired . Z
Pletal sxnl 4056007 424118 Add: Met charge to profit and low seoonst -
 i— 57 466,060 57 A6, 050 Low Income Groop & 113,500 203, k3 000,00 Provision held a1 the ond of the year 31,065,500 953 10,249 812,557
Flephant Rosd LA s o5 Hxport Development Fund (HOT) 5,843,138, 844 7,204,002, 167 B Gauaral privision
Shirerail IMHMH I.IB:HH%; Seraall and Medion Entorpriss (SME) [Wets 12.2 , 12.3] 3468355033 1,908, 365,166 Clenera] previdon against maclasdfied loans and sdvances [f]
?x. Wiram Road - gﬁ-ﬂm - |D|:| 7003130 Finumcial Sector Support Project (FSSE) 551,045,244 664,121,190 Dypening balance 3,831,983.279 3,345,473,830
Diisrwrannth 1,04, 672 2,054,653 9,570,651, 411 9,980,417,323 Genoral provision for the year ** £
el “;ﬁ}_ﬂi Hi'ﬂ;ﬂf Unsecared Provizion held st the end of the year 2,840,725, RS 3,891,983,179
; Crodit lincs
Golepgon 2,116,541 2,115,341 Speeial Grencral Provisien-Covid-19 againa: deforred oans 1]
R habi 1.;&;% i From _— 2250,000,000 T As par BRPD Circular No. 50 dated 14 Dec. 2021, BRPD Circular Mo, 52 dated 29 Dec. 2021 sod BRPD Ciscular Mo, 58 dated
w‘" "B"""mm ';j.";“.r Lﬂlm m“'"'*”"" o e ) 31 D 2004, 56 provision made agpinet the Special Geoeral Provisian-Covid-19 of te Dack durieg (e Yeas
| Pani T2 AET T, 242,487 Utieerw Brmnle FILC 200,000 DK -
Cumnilla 173,012,196 173,012,196 Usnited Commertial Bank PLE 2,500,000,000 - Opecricg balesce 1544, 286,657 | 2,378,205.274.00
| Thiles Fowd 15,033,657 3421 408 Special provisien for the I 433,918,561
Y 24,352,754 24,352,754 Mereastile Bazk PLC 2,500,000,000 - Aol
Wik 4 307 TFT 4307 Tr7 Srata Bank of India 1, 500,000,000 A Pravisson held wi the ond of the yoar o i, THE E5T
Cox's Blazsr ﬁg-.'?ﬂ ﬁ.ﬂ! Esstern Bask PLE 1,200,000,000 - Ciamera] providon sgainat CHT-balance thest sxpornres [Hi]
e 265640229 265.640.225 Dihaks Bask FLC 2,000,000,000 3 As per the instnuctions contained fn BRED Cireulsr No. § dated 7 Augast 2007 and BRPD Cireular Ne. 10 deted 18
T 4,228,526 4 TIB.526 Brac Bagk PLC 50,000,000 - September 2007, fallowing provision has been made against the CHf-balance sheet exporares of the Bank:
Eatikebani Eriren TaaTa st Pubali Bank FLC 1,000,000,000 - Opening balance 800,625,546 1,060,486,448
Cherwermy baani 33, 246250 18577019 From Off-shore Banking Unit, Datch-Bangla Bark = Add: Provision mads for the year * 183 &60
Gonla Fa s"-ﬂm-ﬂ'ﬂ ‘?Mi 16, 700,000,000 - Provision held i the ond of the year [Mote 24.4.4] 1,083,888, 544 BO00, 615,546
Khahangoni :-:‘;:r;g ‘ﬁm 16 TT065T. 431 5,580,41 7,513 Auccarmmleied peesml provision for lows and sdvanoss inchuding deferred loees & off-balurcs thest sxponmed - haln Opemson [B] 4,724,634 319 6,576, B0 481
B_ﬂ“'mh_ 450,000 450,000 Asounmlstod prevision (Sposifls & Gleonarl) for loans sad sdvanocs incheding deforred lowss & off-tulmeos sheol cxporsrs -Mals Oporstion. [4+18] 15.990,124,923 16,826,708,039
Chatiak 4,784,005 ?'m"-ﬂ'ﬁ b Outvble Raagindork * Provision has becn malntaingd sgalnst Heigated bvee reference LC No, DBBL/10SIS0O7], dated 01 Novembor
m"“"" ﬂ,w'.rﬁu:unn it.'rﬁ:l‘.?-rﬁ Secured 1 . = 1999, Mia. ML M. Trading, sk,
Jushcae s !-:.;-I!.m j;‘;ﬂm Unsecored | - I - | ** Gemera] provigion made for the year apaingt paclapsiified loang and advances [lv]
Miroor Circle- T20%% - - Main Operation [B.i] §,752 506 ARS, 500 A4
e, b ﬁ;ﬁﬂ Total (a+h) 26370653431 3.980.417.533 Off-abore Banking Uit 36,769,497 50,002,995
Sceecaoa] Bk Faalt 3oLl —E S5,
Satenasitd Rosd %}jﬁ 4%.513.1!4 133  Small and Eedium Enterprise (SME) w44 g ceammlated Genoral provison againet unclassified lsans and sdvanco
Bhalrak 213,209 213,209 . Mimin Operetion [B) 3,840,725, TRS 3,831,503 279
Desnabiaiven 3,940,054 3,540,054 Refmnce Secility (ko) wvalled Gom Bangledesh Baak woder the following schemes for Small wnd Mediun Bxtorprises CHY-Share Banking Unit [C] 263,993, 786 37,274,289
mﬂ. BSCIC :E'm ?m dﬂ
Tonsl \ 14701 749 10 Taka Account Fund [Mote 12.3] i " Specific provisloa for bad and doebeful losns end advances-Main Operation [Nete 14.1.3.1.A) 21,063, 500,557 10,249, 812,557
b daripur £,073.371 2ATLET2 SMEDP-2 Fund 2,000,000 8,083,333 Genoral provision agilee onclassificd loans end sdvascer-Maln OpenatioaMote 14,1.3.1.8.1]) 3, E40, 735,785 % E31 9B 2TY
Shafipur SMEVAgriculbare Wﬂﬁ.'?ﬂ '-'u;!i’;.?ﬂ 25,000 BB Fund 33 I 3,333 Special General Provisien-Covid-19 agaiest defiared |osne [Nets 14.1.3.1.8.0) - 1,544 206 657
ml:lll:ll IWEMWI.,“ lmﬁ |¢+Hﬁ CRORE 3,398,333, 68,3333 Gheneral provision againe O balance shoet exponares [Note 14,13, 18.51] 1,063, 08,544 BO0,625,546
Chatiogram FE2 §353.782 1573371 —_— —2EESeTIR e VTR 5133
A N Sonmne T PR e 2 14133 Total prevision malatained ss per Hangiadesh Bank NOC
Raweam SMEA oricultuns 12,077,151 1,462,504 Takn Takn Accarmisted providon for loans aed advances and Off-halance sheet exposores{MNote 14.1.3.3] 25,254 118,708 17,053,933, 328
| Prowoti Shorond ::.:ia;z.dm Ef.Jl-ll:l.]I; jas 2 2 Provigion for clasificd ety [Note 14,1.1] 1,596 841,430 S48, 141 430
m‘”"ﬂ 242 $76.947 m“'fﬂ'-, o ? ’ cmun:wmwwm [Pdote 14.1.1] m,mmﬁ mm,ﬁ
95,347,802 64,756,007 Total provigian talned _ 33.550.960,1 18,400,073,
Ltter Soraneaon Jencmad Hrech 131,021 131,021 ““hwm“mwnﬂmmu“mwumwunrﬂ Tetal required provision as per Bangladesh Bank NOC L 18,395, 500,000
Drinvaith ”-""ﬁ &m Dacgisdod Beck (ol outady) against Nebiliy of sefoaace Swollity tvallod Bacgiedorh Beck uadee o Houting Totul provision vurpluse 4,573,754
?nh %,EL i M?nﬁw&mwmmwnﬂmwmww
= e e o -
e S04 e L ks 124 Residusl maturity groopleg of borrowings from other banks, Mnancial Imetiocions and sgents — S —— 1 S—
Pallabi 5,757,182 2045873
Mawna Sissm 6,568,290 Repayabls
Yy p— 2 ETINED 25T RS within coe menth - 6,200,203 657 14.1.4 Cumulsthve balascs of [nterest Forponss sccoumt
Ashilia I;-ﬂﬁﬂ'i' 3,073,206 Drver ane month bt within three mosths 17,855,174,227 4,591,098, 181
Powli ik PE Over thres months but within twelve moztka 0M4TSTAS4T  5748,591,188
hokoels {;;”H 1’.4,_&3 E:t; -,-:‘ but within five years 2,047, B3 424 3,758,907 468 Opening balasce 6,784,108,362 5,926,045,140
hiands 0850 Z.0R4 pre years - 2,334 892 434
i B E98.110 £95.310 Audd: Arneni trasa fiorred Lo intorost Pusponse account during the yoar 10228, BE1R.B92 933, 0BT 419
b ‘;ﬂ%ﬁ BALS Lams: Amount rovovered From intoroet suspozss socount during the yoar 7,060,980,673 8,087,671,678
R‘# mg';'“ﬁu 14 ';I;ﬁﬂ; 1 Poms Lews: Amount written-off 2,366 408,805 217,159,999
Alchal bnbpn WE B e Minin Operation [Nete 13.1] 521,432,019,3 472,570,715,031 Less: Wikved ele, during the year 1,918,518 5,187,520
H.ll-ﬂ-” I lm'm £,0R0 803 Cf-share Banking Linit 440,478,773 19 4
D i L, 24T D00 12047 S E'l E E! LT M Balames at the emd H‘lh_"_' T.7T8, 619 158 604 IR 36T
Kanesis ﬁﬂ.ﬂls T.!!D'ﬂcl' S S —
e Ry R S
Charad Nawwabeunid d
s : 18.603 767 i i ks ok 1415 Cummulstive balance of Start ap Pund
wﬂ %ﬁf‘aﬁg ﬂﬂﬂﬁ Current deposits 127,254, 192,667 || 117,018,955, 744
Chalshan Circle-1 34,458 580 29,B37,871 Spocial notice deposits 43,644,266,202 - As Fwﬁwﬁﬂn- 'm -‘-!-ﬂ::;ﬂill vl Clooaler Mo 3, dete] 26 Aguil 2021, 1% on Mot profit sller
:aﬁm u.:ﬁim Fercign carmcy deposils 2,898,865,771 1,765,901 853 taxetion trszafred to [Note 23.1):
b Bresch 5454607 : Sundry depodits [Nots 13.2] 17,103,465.811 16,522,538,386
Miadides Coart H.!-T-'-ﬁ ?ﬂsﬂgﬂ 150, 0, TS0 451 135307 356,003
Fanthaosih 671,965 - Bille payable Oipening halarsso 247 389,113 167215, 1
e o300 06200 Fapmet ool 4,898,568.000 4,585,760,999 Add:  Fund made during the year 47,347,564 B, 173,991
e patn| e Bl AL b s et ureen s
Thakurimon s
[ Bliew hlarked 50439459 81,437,500 R L S
Coroonts 59,784,457 30,381,831
Cradhandbs Brageh 3:_} Eﬂ 1212984 Svings benk deposits TI9.869,7TTI084 121693834395
Fagrteor Fiaar [ =
Woghbarar Branch 4,164,923 4,164,923 1416 Unclalmed Dividend Accownt
- rparmiem 11,610,856 e Term doposity
Dhsoladichal 4,143499 - Fixed deposits 59,164,224,566 71,468,855,119
I::hu e {ﬂﬁm 3 Scheame snd other deposits 26,045,711,766 - Upening balsncs 2,796,167 2,575,957
1D { Treasary-FOU 531,747,778 531,747,778 Special notice depotine - 38,.223,477,746
e-Buaineas Diviskon I.IH.E usﬂ;ﬁﬂ Now cetideet foraign corrsncy daposits 10, £ | 28 Add: Dividend tranaferred by the Bask to the sccount during the year 1,114, B42,526 1,031,621, 561
Gulshan Chaster :,m.'uﬂ;; :,;;;.:-m.u.g Rorident foreign curnoncy dopoaits 195,617,171 102, R9E OE6 Less: Arncuns withdwaned by the Sharchalders of the Bank from the sccount during the tear 1,082,769,041 1,011,401,351
Chatioaram Clustar 365,53 E36,41 Monihly term 29 16 B9
Marsvanzeni Chastor |13:§"‘:':':m 302,118 480 i o 5, 911,;“ 1 26,369, 28 Balance ai the end of the year N4,BE9, 652 2,796,167
| hfnsiiheel Choster ET3P6T.75] | L G aa
[Total 12 521,432.1119,381 4 T15,031
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Net definned Beaclit obligation- Employee's Gratuity Fusd

Het defined benefit obligation in the net result of post employment bene fil plasw which is messered as per actnarial vahastion
goder [AS 19 Employes Beoefits, Valustion is cemied cul oo Projecied wmil aredif metbod as recommended by International
Accounting Standerd (IAS) 19, Under this method, the valuation is done considering both "future service cost’ which an
employes shall gbtain in mormal courss of service and past service cost which is the difference between assets buikt up from
past contributinas and scerned Habilition (i.c. benefits carmed by membeors as & result of secvics as of vebustion date),

The Baak cootribuie to gretuity fimd based on the scianial valustion of the fund, Net obligation in respect of gratuity i
caloulsied by estimation the amount of future benefit. The bt achoerial valoation was camisd oot oa 31 December 2023 by
L Halim & Assoclates. As per rocommendation of actuarial valuation repont, the Bank is cootributing 12.01% of besic

salary to the gratuity fand.

Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC

Y OUR TRUSTED PARTNER

B8

Subardinated debt
Soberdinsted debt - Taka 5,000,000, 000
The Benk mmanged & subordinated debt from six scheduled local banks. fior Taks 5,000,000,000 for a torm of seven yers (o

strengthen the Tier-2 capital as well as total capital of the Bank during June 2017 with the spproval of Bangladesh Bank.
The principal amount is repayeble in five (5) equal installments with two years morstorium, last instaliment of which i
payubile on 14 Jone 2024,

The inderest rute for the subordinated debt & approximately @ 9.37% pa
Suberdinated debt - Taks 5,000,000,000

The Bank srranged a subordinated debt from six scheduled local banks for Taka $,000,000,000 for a term of seven years o
strengthen the Tior-2 capital es well oy total capitel of the Bask during Dectmber 2018 with the spproval of Bangladesh
Banik, The principal ameunt is repsyable in five (5) oqual installments with teo years morstorium, lest instaliment of which
is payable oo 26 Decomber 2025,

The inserest rute for (he sobordinsted debt is sppronimately & 9.00% p.a

Suberdinated debt - Taka 5,000,000,000

The Benk arrenged a subordirated debt from fve schedubsd local benks for Taka 5,000,000,000 for & term of seven yoars to
strengthen the Tior2 capital as well ay fota] capitsl of the Bask during Dectmber 2020 with the spproval of Bangladesh
Bank, The principal ameunt is repsyable in five (5) equal installments with teo years morslorium, lest instaliment of which
is payable oo 14 Decomber 2027,

The inferest rate for the suboedinsted debt is spproximately (@ 9.00% p.a

Suberdinated debt - Taka 5,000,000,000

The Bank arrenged & eubordirated debt from five scheduled local banks fior Tales 5,000,000 000 for & torm of soven yeari o
stregthen the Tier-2 capital as well as folal capitsl of the Bask durng December 2023 with the spproval of Bangladesh
Bank. The principal amewnt is repayable in five (5) ogual instaliments with two years morsionium, last installment of which
is paryable on 14 December 2030,

The inderest Tate for (be sobordinated debt is spproximately & 12.61% p.a.

1,000,000, 000

3,000,000,000

5,000, 000,000

1,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

5,000,000, 000

i — SOOI 15000000800

As per BRFD Circular No. 13 daled 14 October 2009, BEFD Circalar No. 35 dated 29 Deceber 2010 and Letier No.
BRFINBIC)G6114B(PY2010-340 dated 22 Deocember 2010, FEFD (external debes & grants section)T01/E-1/2013-463
dated 17 December 2013 and Letter No, BRPD(BIC)661/148(Fy 20122560 dated 30 Decomber 2013 issucd by Bangladesh
Bank, the ahove noled debt capital (Subordinated debl) is considered 15 & comporent of supplemeniary capital {Tier 2
capital) of the Bask within (he regulatory Linits. [MNete 16.6.5].

Residual maturity grouplng of sabordinated debit

Reparyable
Witkin oo monik
Orwer oon mosilh bt wilhin ibres monihs
Orwer thres months but within twelve months
(rver ooe year bot within five years
Maore than five yoars

Share capital
Anthorized share capital

1, 500,000,000 opdinary shares of Taks 10 cach.

Lisued; pubseribed iud fally paid up thare cagpite]
18819218 ordinary shares of Taks 10 each. (As st 31 December 2023: 747,931 250 codinary shacey of Taks 10 cach).*
Rauising of capital

The paid-up sbare capital of the Bank was raised in the following manner;

15,000,000,000

B,788,192,180

15,00:0, 000,000

7,479,312,500

From the sponser shareholders befre [FO
By issuing of 1,500,000 ordinary shares of Taks 100 cach 180,000,000 180,000,000
Threngh Initisl Pablic Offering (TPO)
Thie Bazi raised Taka 22,135,000 through initial public offering in the year 2001 against issawnce of 221,350 ordinary
shores of Taka 100 cach 2&133m0 35,135,000
The peemium of Takn 50 was also applicd for 221,350 shares against face valoe of Taka 100 caciNute 17]
2024 013
Taka Taka
Boous shares
Beoeos skarea (@3.94719 sguinst | cxisting share of Taks 100 cech for the year 2007 TT 565,000 797,565,000
Biomas shares (50,50 against | existing share of Taka 100 cach for the year 2008 500,000,000 5000, 000,000
Boogs shercs (30,133 ageingt | cxisting share of Taka 100 cach for the year 2009 500,000,000 50a0, 000,000
Boeus sheres @1.50 againa | existing share of Tuks 10 each for the year 2018 3,000,000, 000 3,000,000,000
Mﬂﬂn@ﬂlﬂ#ﬂ‘luﬁﬁmﬂ:ﬂﬂhlﬂﬂhhﬁnmli 500,000,000 500,000,000
Boous shares (5 0.1F against 1 existing share of Taks 10 each for the year 2020 E25,000,000 825,000,000
Bioous shares (@ 0.10 against | existing share of Taka 10 cach for the year 2021 632,500,000 632,500,000
Bomgs shares @ 0,075 sgainat | existing share of Teks 10 cach for the year 2022 521,812,500 521,812,500
Boegs shares & 0.175 sgaingt | existing share of Taka 10 cach for the year 2023 * 1,308,879, 680
8,788,192,180 TATI 311500
.M Y —— ———}
The Board of Dircctors of the Bank in fts 27 mecting held on 17 Apeil 2024 reconmend 17.5% cash dividend and 17.5%
stock dividend fior the year 2023, The recommendation of dividend was approved by the sharsholdens of the Besk in the 28®
AGM beld on 9 Jane 2024,
Particulars of fully pald up share capital as at 31 December 2024 and 2023 are &1 follows
W 01
Categorie Number of Percentage (%) of Valae Value
shares holding (Taka) (Taks)
Spomsors and Directors (Local snd Forsign) 764,498,516 £6.99% 7,644,586,160 6,506,371, 240
General Public shares 114,330,502 13.01% 1,143 0, 020 ST2.540, 260
Total §78,819,218 100.00% 8,788,192, 180 TATS 12500
Range-wise shareholdings aa at 31 December 024 wre ax follows
e e [T
[Less than 500 339 0.06% 519,444
500 to 5,000 3353 0.67% 5,564,002
5,001 10 10,000 470 0.38% 3372572
10,001 to 20,000 m 0.47% 4,138,517
20,001 &0 30,000 124 0.35% 3,055,165
300000 fo 40,000 30 020 1,715,485
40,001 to 50,000 36 0.19% 1,643,589
50,001 to 100,000 50 0.42% 3,714,252
100,001 to 1,000,000 (2] 1.50% 21,042,215
{orver 1,000,000 34 94.76% §32,853,977
Total 1474 100.00% ETRE15.218
Nezme of the Direcions and their sharcholdings In the year 2024
IEL Number of shares | Number of shares | Percentuge (%) of
Takn 10 each Tuka 10 each shareboldingy
= UGS . D S (Position on (Poaition oa (Pedition on
01 January 2024) | 31 Dettaiber 2004) | 31 December 2024)
1 [Ms. Sadia Rayen Ahmed Chadrman 14,958,625 17,576,384 2.00%%|
Director
2 |Mr, Abedar Rashid Khan * (Nomince of Hor Lad) E - A
3 [Ma. Tung yuen Ha, Ads ** e : : .
4 [hfr, Bleramon] Hag, FCA Independent Director - - -
5 [Mr. Mohanmmed Salim, FCMA, CPFA*** Independent Director . - .
e Ex-ofBeio Director
& [Mr. Abul loushem Md. Shirin : ing Di &CEO) . . .
* Horizon Associstes Lad, (Tnstitotional Director) held 170,825,850 sharcs of Taka 10 cach (22.84%) a3 on 31 December 2004,
** Bootrim Hong Kong Limited (sponsor sharcholder) held 125,007,824 shares of Taks 10 cach (24.74 %5) as on 31 December 2024,
#** Independent Director and Managing Dircctor & CEO of the Bank noed not to hold any qualification share,
224 k3
Taka Takn
Capltal to risk-welghted ssset ratlo (CRAR)
As per Section 13 of the Bank Compeny (Amended) Act, 2018 end instructions contained in BRPD Circular Mo, 18 dated 49,730 414,787
21 Decernbear 2014, [Guidelines on Risk Besed Capitsl Adequscy (Revised Regulatory Capris]l Fromework for benlos in bime
with Basel IIT)], the eligitle regulatory capital of the Bank a5 of 31 December 2024 stood & Taka 55,006,938, 840 against
the Fsk based capital roquiresnent of Tala 49, 730,414,787, Ag & regult, there wad & capital sumpbos of Talkes 5306,524,053 in
ridke based capital adequacy ritio a8 on 31 December 2024,
The details of capital to risk-weighted assel ratio (CRAR) are furrished below:
Tiotal asets (excloding off-balance sbeol assets) ETO8T5S0445T  553,883,123,100
Total off-balance shect asscts 105,554,854 434 G5, 195,865,122

Total Risk Weighted Asscts [RWA)] against [Note 16.6.1]
i Ciredid Riiake
On-balance sheet [Note 16.6.1.1]
Off-balance shoet [Mote 16.6.1.2)

i Macked Risk [Note 16.6.2)
iili. Oporational Risk [Nete 16.63]
A) Totnl Risk Welghted Assets (RWA) [14H ]

B) Minlmum Capita] Requbrement (MCR) with Capltal Conservation Buffer (CCE) [12.5% of RWA]

C) Commen Equity Thre | (CET1) caplial
Fadd -up shars capiel
Share preoum
Stebutory reserve
Drividend oqualization sccount
Retained carnings (Tnchadieg OBL)

Less ¢ Other Intengible Assets [compuier softwang)
Ledw : Deferred tax asset [Note 16.6.4]

D) Additicnal Ther 1 Capital
Non-cummulative iredeemshle preference shares
Tnstruments issued bry the banka that mect the qualifying criteris for AT1
Others (if ary item spproved by Bangladesh Bank)

Less:  Reguolatory Adjostments from AT=1 Capital
E) Ther 1 Capital [C+D]

F) Ther 2 Capital
Genersl provision maintained against unclassified boans and off-balance theet cxposures (including OBUNote 14.13.1
and Note 16.6.5)

Subordinsted deidt capital [Note 16.6.6]
Apsels revalustion reserves [Note 16.6.7]
Revalustion reserves of HTM securitics [Nate 16.6.7]

201,701, 565,603 ) 281213478598

Lesz: Revahution Reserves for fined asssts and securities

G) Total Eliglble Regulxtory Capital {Tler 1 and 2) [C+D+F]
Total eapital surplus [G - B]

Caplial fo risk-welghted ppsel ruty (CRAR):
Common Equity Tier-1 to RWA (C/A)*100
Tier-1 Capitsl to RWA (E/A)*100

Tier-2 Capital to RWA (F/A}*100
Capital to risk-weighted nuset ratio (CRAR) (G/A)*100

161 a1y 25 07
119,862 SA5,620  307,173,777,605
26,464,293 269 12,152,063,172
51,516,435 404 45,345 676,555
37843318293 365671517336
49, 730,414,787 45,708,509, 667
B,7H8,192,180 TAT 312,500
11,067,500 11,067,500
9,193,048,174 9,193,048, 174
1,766,827,195 1,766,827,195
30,786,724, 311 717,074
50, 545 559 160 47,167,330,218
192,954,045 22 6245979
7,504 584 586 1,651,495,723
42,848,320, 715 43,293, 209,516
asuinTs __ainamesic
5188618115 6,804,119,771
7,000,000,000 9,000, 000,000
12,188,618,115 15,804,119,771
kSIS, LSS T,
—manyIA N 30097929,387
..l D
10.77% 11.54%
10.77% 11.84%
J.06% 4.32%
13.83% 16.16%

16.6.1
LEL ]

JLER R

LA R

1664

Ieas

6.

1&ET

17.

1

(L8

21.

1312

nl

4.1

Calculstion of risk weighted nssets (RWA)

Credif Risk-0n balasce sheet mmets
e Risk welghes i
Hl. il
Me Farticulurs M- Do 124 (%) le !-‘l.-.n;:m
Tkt
(i [Cuh 20,616,609,417 0% -
i{,‘mm Hang ) Hangladesh Hank 140,007,479 054 Eﬂ - -
BLIC o EreiEm. &t L ere) Banks _ . 0% i
. Cladres on Baak for Islermstions] Sotilements, Inlernational Monctery Pund : % = =
| Iand Horepesn Contral Bank
v, [Claims on Moltdlsteral Devolopment Banks (MIJHs) - =1 5004 - .
i, | Claires on Publie Sector Eetities (other than in 3,463 627 101 2081505 B33 593 4 TTo.0321,703
wil.| Clairea on Baxlks and KEFTs
Ongmal maburity over 3 monibo 30,893,768 508 0P 100 B354 T4 055 Al J5R
I I 13,837,210,573 20% 767,442,115 316,21
itk | Cladmas o 185,383,647,212 20 125% 54,938,274 683 92,732,214,505 |
b (CleimsonSME 41,608,615,662 | 20% 100% 38,059,542,679 6 676,873,278
=i, [Claimg categorized pp retnil porifolio (exchading cpnapmer loan) 304435 Dual T 15,24 AR 09 T
it Conwammes loan 45,988,938, 102 L00% 45988,918, 102 | 4§,234,333,035
%Mﬂmdhmm 31,528 375332 504 15,7604, 1 E7, 665 13,045 335 234
Claizrm fulby socuned by comemonial roal ovlals 7,530,840, 280 10405 75308402800 7304 555334
|m.!Fﬂhﬂde¢n‘ﬂ=m 3, 109, 530,307 S 1 51 G AET 2049 27,005 454 241
din] Markeol Exposcos 51 TTH 1 25% STT. 217450 554,711,959
Lralisted equdty fereestnests snd regulstery capital instrurments Liased by
oiher banks (other than thess deducted from eapiial) hald in the banidng 11,036,277, 770 125%; 13,755,347,213 0083 R47.212
Investments in venture capital 0 _ _= 104r%5 = =
Irvestments in premises, plant and equipment and all other fixed ascts 13,353,834 509 1 0% 13,353,834 659 10,803 033 345
Ex on all fved axsets under oporating beass - ] - -
All ather amelas 330 TSERES | 01000 | 3467591 878 4 5 14 3045, 400
Totul 6, 118936, 191 191,701,565, 60 281,213,478,
Credil Blak-0{T- balance sheet amets
Malinoal Amcssd Rk mamrd 1
31 -d-lﬂ-.:lﬂ-r Crredit epmverylsn Flak wrelp bty Ag off Mg af
N e Sorcxchingerats | cter(OCY) | CTeewbvlen %) 31 Dycember 2024 || 31 Docember 2023
Thactaztion| {Tules) (Tal}
[Tiks)
i. | Dircet Credit Substinstes 45 436 657 26| it 45 426,657,225,
i, Leading of Socuriticd or posting| 3 100% 5
| lof securities as collateral
... [Other comenitresenty with
Wi dradown : L :
Performance
v i ; T| 29,534,584,507] 50% 14,767 442 453
Commitments with  orignal
lm‘rﬁwm - S04 2004-125%| 2%,161,020,01 25,560,298, 707
vil | Tresde relaled comiingpondiod §.338.007, Thé| 205 1L BET.601,557)
ﬂcm with  originall 8 20%
mburity of one year or less
(Oeher oodnsitcornty that cah T
i cancelbed by amy] 561,024 250 [0 -
ix| Foreign exchange contract 19,204, 310,665 %, 1% 107,731,555
Taotal L04,064, 284 53T GLIEPAILTEY
Rbsk wrighted ssmels agaiest Markst Risk
8L
x Partical Capltal charge
i.. | Capital charge fior intorost ralo risk 837,923,586
i |Capital chare for cquitics 1,723,451,955 |
kil B 053 TEL
LA AT 32T |

In terma of instroction containod fn RRPD Cinuler Mo 11 daed 12 December 2011, doformed tax asscl for Taka
7,899, 562,722 oo spocific provision for losms sod sdvences e boom ooetod As por BRPD Lotlor Moo
BRPD{BFISHSE1/14B(FYZ015-15014 dated 24 Decernber 2015, 5% of defierred tex asset on gpecific provigion for loans and
edvanocs has bom rooognisod in Conmnon Equity Tior | (CET) Capital. Excoss over 5% of Doformod Tex Asscl arosted on
spocific provision amoanting to Taka 7,504,554 556 [Taks 7,899, 562,722 - Taka 394,97%,136] has been deducted.

In compliance with the BRFD Circulsr Letter Mo, 5 dated 31 May 2016, Creneral Provision maintained againe anc lafled
lowrs & off-balenco shoed cxpogares and in cosnplisnes with the BREFD Circuler Leiter Mo. 56 dated 10 Docenther 2030, 50
dated 14 Dwecesmber 2021, 51 duted 29 December 2021 and 53 daied 21 Decamber 2022, Special (feneral Provision fior
Cereld-19 apaineg woclassfiod loans tolaling Taka 5,128,618,115 bea bocn fully consldorod a8 Ticd 2 capital s &b 31
Decamber 2004,

Az por Bangladesh Bank's ingtroctions contained in BRPD Circalar Mo, 18 dated 21 December 2014, [Grabdelines oa Risk
Based Capital Adequacy (Revissd Regulsiory Capilal Framewark for basks in kne with Bascl IT)], cligible amound of
Subardinated Debt of Taka 9,000,000,000 [Total Subordinated Debt, Taka 12,000,000,000 - due within next ome year, Taka
3, 00008, D0 0000 1 comsidered a8 component of Tior 3 capdtal,

As por Bangladesh Fank’s instroctios, wntil 31 December 2014, 50% revaloation resorves for Fimed Assets wnd HTM
scoumitics e cligible for Tier I copital. As per Basel [T guideline, Fovaluaiion Reserve (RR) for Fized Ascls and HTM
securities hased on the position as of 31 December 2014 should be dedusted (8 20% on yesrly baals from 2015 o 2009,
In terms of Benglulesh Basky insiroction, 50% of revalustion regerves for fized mesel (Takn 4235306 EB9) snd HTM
sccumitics (Teks 49,565,473) s of 31 Docomber 2014 amounting o iotal Talm 475,172,362 has beon considered as base for
companent of Ther 1 capital. Against that, full amognt of Taks 475,172362 (Le. oguivalent to 100% of Teks 475,172.361)
bas boen deductod from Tier 2 capital aa of 31 Deccmber 20019 wmder Bascl I guideline.

Share preminm
Lﬂ;p;ﬂwﬂulmmm#mIﬂnﬁﬂﬂnﬁn:nrhhmw&ﬁlnﬁnﬂﬁuh 11,067,500 11,067,500
* In complience with Bangisdesh Sscunities snd Exchengs Commision (BSEC) Order Wa, SEC ACWMRRCIVI000-153/109
dated 13 September 3011 and with the spproval of sharcholdem in the 3rd Exirs-crdinary General Meeting (BGM) beld
on 13 Noversher 201 1, the denoemination of dhares (face value) has boen changed (rom Tala 100 sach to Teks 10 sach
with effioct from 4 Decomber 201 1 and sccordingly the momber of sbares and prembom baove been restated.
Statutory reserve
Ad per Section 24 (1) of the Back Compasdes Act, 1591, every benbing coropasny ahall create & slsfutory nescrve and if the
mmeunt of soch fond together with the emount in the share premivm iv less than ity peid up capital, it shall trensfer at an
amount oot less than 20% of profit belore taes to satutory rescrve fund, Duich Bangls Back has abready maintsined the
required furd fior statutory reserve and have exoess balance compered to the requined reserve,
Balence i | Jemuary 193,048,074 P193,048,174
Add: Transfemed from profit during the year 0 -
Clofing: belanee: alﬁlﬂ 174
Orther ressrve
Crber resorve [MNote 10.1] - -
Crther reserve
B.l.h:ﬂ-lti.l'm.-ry -
Add{(Lees): Reserve made{Adjustment) fior the year - -
:IE':‘: I - -
Dividend eqoualmtion acconnt
As pox BEFD Caoulsr Letter Mo, 18 dated 20 October 2002 Dssood by Bangledesh Bank, ‘Divldend Equalization Aocouns' hes
o encated by tranalerming (he amount fom the profit hal i cgual o (he cach dividond pald In cooca of 209
Balsnce &t 1 Jasusry 1,766, 817,195 1,766 827,195
Add: Transtermed for provious vear's dividesd paid - -
Cloging balance 1,764,817,195 1,766.827,195
it ] 1k
Taks Takn
Assety revaluation reserve
In termow of Indernational Accounting Standerd (LAS) 16, Troperty, Flant and BEquipment’ , aod instroctions cootained in
BRFD Circuler Mo, 10 daied 25 Hovember 2002 issued by Bangladesh Bank, all the immoveble propertics of the Bunk has
been revaboed by o professlonally qualifisd valostion firm of the country, The mtiosale of the vahation bes aleo beon
eontifiod by the Bank's exiornal goditors, b5, A, Qasem & Co., Cheriered Accouwniznts. Accordingly, revalustion surpha of
Taloa 830,403,777 haw been incinded in eqalty.
Balance at | Jenuosry 830,413,717 B50,413,777
Add : Addition during the year (ret) - -
Closing balance SN LT, e ISRAINTTL,
Revaluitisn reservd af HTH securithes [MNobe 1.7.3(0)]
Balsncs af | Janosry 155,020,555 355230521
fuld: Feserve made for the year S6ET6T58 (200310365}
Closing balance Z11807.314 155,070,556
Retained sarnings
bdain Dperatios [Note 23.1) 28,805,001,912 7,007 577,264
Of-sbaee Basiding Uit [Note 13.1.1] 1,981 §9 1,709 457,381
—t RGN, 2RSS,
Retained earninge-Alaln Operntion
Balance ai | Fenuery X007 5T 268 20,966 662, 570
Dhividend paid for provious yosr's 1,308,879, 688) (1,217,.562,500)
Trazafer to dvidend equalization fusd for previous year's dividend padd - -
Tirucafer to paid up share capital for previous yoar's booos share {1, 308,573,680) (511,812,500)
Re-meamrements gaini{loas) of defined benefit liskility/ st Note 14.1.7.3] - 14,657,031
Trunafer to Start up Fusd [Mote 14.1.5] (47,347 564 (20,172,991}
Retuined muplos for the corrent year 4 452 331 3T 7,845 806,638
Clonlag balaaon e RSN AL, TN, ITI 2O
Retalned enrndngs-OiT-ghore Banking [indt
Badenes a1 | Fenusry 1,709,457 581 1,537.5905.001
Prizined mophus for the ourrest yoar 273 4 RIR 171,552 450
g bataos —lEL AR LI RT SR
Retalned murplu to rotalngd carnlngs
befain Operation [Nate 23.1) 4,462.331,376 T 43 B06,658
Crif-sbore Banking Uit [Nete 13.1.1) 271224 BlH 171,552 4%
—TN, OISR
Caleulstion of Earviogs Per Share (EPS)
Tha cafaingi pof ihar of the Bunk bad bocn ciloulited in sccordinos with the Intermmtiond] Actountng Standard (LAS)
13, 'Faruingy Per Share' under Busic Farning Per Shere method as follows:
Bagic camings (mot profit after tix) [mumonibon] 4,7H,756,304 BO17.359,148
Mumber of ondinary shares cotstandieg [denominsior]® BTRE15 218 BTE.BI921E
Larmings Por Sharc 539 512
Caleulstlon of et Aset Valus (NAY]) Per Share
Total Sharchalders Equity [mameraies] 51,608,170,451 48,172,764,551
Wusnber of ordinary shares cotstending [denominsior]* BTEE19.218 ETEEID.214
Het Asset Vikoe (MAY) Per Share 5872 5452
Het Operating Caah Flow Per Shars (NOCFFS)
Hict casb from oporetmg ectiviteos [menorslor] [Note 47) J6.851 456,500 PTIGSE0 TR
bumber of shares cutstznding [denomizator]* BYEA19 218 RTRAIS21A
* Ag per requirement of TAS A3 - "Raraing Per Share (EPS)", provioos your's KPS was resisted for the increase of sumber
af endinary iboeres outitanding through e of bonus share during the yesr 1024 [Mete 16.2.1)
1014 2033
Taks Taka
Contisgeal Eabilitien
Bisin Oponition [Neote I4.1] 106,954, 554 434 95,195,865,112
Of-sbore Banking Uil - 5
—LETHESAY, _ SRITLANLE
Costlsgent labilbtles - Mals Operathon
s} Acceptimces nd endonements [ sranmmmm] amnamse |
b} Lettery of puarunise
Laocal
Fereign
o} Imevocehle betters of credit
Local
Cash 208,517,629 54,777,510
Uancs 160,510,040 17,461,789
Back to back 418 7,714 450,445
6,574, 000,087 T B456.689,T44
Foreign
Cash 16, 767.575.763 16277679075
Urmce E.H;’l.ﬂﬂ'.lliil 3550655278
Back to back 2585 168331 1,814,450, 250
— ITSIESEASI3 21 644824,600
— SAOB0864600 29491514047
o}y Bills fior collaction
Lrwnd = .
Crararmend -
) Foresrd Contrect & others contmgent Halilitcs
Travelen’ chogues -
Forvand Contract 17071 663,042
Bacgladosh Shaschays Patrs -
Cehern H | 115
19, 765,334,915 17,5491 187
Total (stbrietdse) YN RN
Letiers of guaraniee
Monoy for which the Bank |3 continpontly Uabbs in respect of guarastes isnsod favering:
Direcrtors - -
Uevermment 4,191,017,537 77,524,050
Bank snd cther financial inetitotiong 48 550 444 55,702,936
thers 1,636,190.216 £311,651 841
——SATRRIANT e HAATAAIT,

143  Irrerocable lettery of credit and sther commltments
Destarmertary coodit and shari-term trade-ralated tranesct ons

Spol end forwand forelgn echengs rele contrect
Crther cxchange comiract

244 (A) Calenlation of General provisien requived aguiost Off-balance thesl exporurs
Total Oi-balmmes sheet ihoma [Mobe 24]
B figrare of General provision reguired aguinst Oif-balance shect exposuncs
Provisios required [As por Bengledesh Baek poide Lines]
{B) General provislon roquired against Off-balence sheet cxposures{Note T4.4(A)]
Surplnatdefich)

15,  Purticulars of profit and los sceonnt

Incoms
Interest inoome

Drividend oo shares

Feas, conmmisvion mnd brokerags

Cruing lee losses erixing from diealing securities

Crning less losues eriving from investment seciurities

Crning less losies ariving from dealing in foreign comencies
Income from non-banking sesets

Crther opersting inoome

Profit less losses on intenest rate changes

Expenac)
Intereat, foe and comenission
Drirocton’ foos
Adminivtretive crponses.
Crther operating exponsss
Deprocistion on banking sty

Prodlt before provision

. Interest incoms
Intoroet insamns - Mals Operation [Mete 26.1]
Intorost incoms - O-Shore Banking Unil
Leas: Imber Bumlk transactions [Nele 27)

261 Interest Income - Muln Operation

Intoroet oo lomns snd sdvences
Transport laam
Tonm loen - indwustrial
T lgan = others
Secured overdraft
Crsdy evedil
Puayeont igdine docamen - cidl
Pryment aguinst document HDF- athers

Lomm aguiest trut poceipls
Fixpairt cash credit

Lasn aguirat soeepbod bills
SLadT lown
SEME and consarmer financieg

Intercet on balence with other hanlry and fnsncial ngtitothors.
Fixed depcaits
Spocial potce doposits
Hostro acoounts
Moacy ot call oa short natice ete.

17, Intersst pald on deposits snd barrowings ste.

Main Opention [Wode I7.1]
Y- ahore Basking Unit
Loas: Inter Rank trarsactions [Note 16]

7.1 Interest pukd on deposlis & borrowings- Buln Opeoration
Ingerest paid on deposiis- Mein Operstion [Note 27.1]
Intoront pald on borrewings- Maln Oporstion [Nete 27.3)

172 Tmteret paid on deposits- Main Cperation

Suvings deposin

Spocial notice dopoity

Fixed depeaits

Hon-rakident foreign cumency deporita
Regident foreipn oumrency depodits
Menibly o deposit

273  Isterort pald on barrovings- Mals Operation

Interent on borrowing - call losn and torm Lean

Inforost an credit Heos

Incorost pacd on mobordinatod dobd

Intorost oo bormowing undor BETD and Be-finencing fecilitics with Bangledosh Banl
Interest on bormowing under REFO with other banks

i8, lIevesitmest lncome
Drividond on dkures

Enterest on troarary tills, bonds and dobembunes
Intarest oo treasory bills and bonds (net)

Cepital gain om snles of poverrment peozricies
Intarest o6 reverss BEPO with other bk

intrrost oo pobordinated bonds

Clain on salo of shancs

9. Commisslon, cxchange and brokerage

Commimion [Nete 29.1]
Exchargs carnings [Nets 29.3]

191 Commissian

Comealssion an Lotter of Crodit-Tenpori
Commission on Letter of Crodit-Exponi
Commimion on Expot Billa
Comenisalon an Lotter of Guarasics

Comenision on sale of Government Saving Instrumcnds
Commission on Banker to the lawoe & undereriting
Crher comentadon

193  Exchunge sarnfngs

Exchange carnings from trearary doalings cie, (nst)

3, Other oparating intoma

Main Operstion [Note 30.1]
O shore Barking Unit

3l Other operating incoms - Mals Operation
Chargea for sarvica
Iscomms from card, ATM snd other services
Fecoverien from olient
Service charges oo deposil socounts
Ineame from Export-lmport
Exsrmination and appraisal fbed
Document handbing charges-Fxport
Lacker nent
Cain on sale of fixed asscty [Meots 30.3]
Incerms fram Moblls Banlking Service
Income from Agent Benking Services
Chibey corming

3031 Gualoonsaleof flzed nescts [net)
Some impeired items of fixed prsets were sold during the yeer ss under:

Gazn om sale of fxod asscla
Lowa: Liosd om wade of fmed dsdols
Cradn om gale of fxed asscts (pet) [Note 30.3)

503 Calculafion of Income from wle of Sred nascts

Cost price of the sald Hama
Lews: Accoumulated depreciation
Wiritten down valus [B]

Net gain [A - B]

1)

k]|

41

iz

315
36

38

4.z

34.080,064,600 36,219,244,555
| = | |
[ -1 -]
| =] -1
| S | =]
ISR
106,994 854,434 9%5,195,865,122
106,554,834, 434 95,195 865,122
— A e 00,008
1,069,948, 544 799,900,000
1,083,888 544
— . K
2014 2023
Taka Taka
42139241 30,955,636 303
414,252 B0 10352368
EBG 601,122 013,648 B30
10,061,585, 574 7A414,225 665
620,350,251 420,030,117
5,742 433,954 4,851, 567,063
59,573,505 651 &4, 575,068,350
12,8582,992,910 5,691,419,304
1,705,000 324,500
14,261 ,000,655 11,487,463,645
7,998,852 563 7,650,278,369
2,366,156 245 207,532,705
1510,TITATI 34,039,018,523
Y T
40 E5] BST ERT 3023735010
1,671,784, 180 1,258,088 859
(519.777,666)
550,015,788 126 045,537
126,843,643 102,414,938
11,080,910,491 7.753,252,129
3,045 433,706 3,455,268,333
2 670,030,976 1,020, 455 580
3,140,073,549 2,245,668,730
16,277,855 B0, 542,134
THI AT 38,505,233
1,072,896,350 £20,342,518
178,079 520 155547 615
459,308,017 214,245,415
23,966,767 25,006,744
14,054,084,591 10,695,454 417
37,601,392, 704 18,060,572,027
THO968,925 278,599,847
635,502 414,093

14,259,090

14D 465613 L1TE, TSNS
e ESLASTEY 303V
i iy
Tilea Taka
11,585,873 559 %,186,338,063
1,381, 519818 1, G256 R50, 207
(354,400, 46T) (518,777, 666)
11,E81 951 910 0593419304
9,140,835 3865 6,516, 10001 %
I, T450:46,973 1270238044
11,585 873 559 B ISR 6D
2,206,728,309 2,028,622,286
1,591, 916,548 T AT IR
5210615509 4008271, 184
123,530,758 45 556 403
8,643,813 3,456,820
381,147 406,005
140,826, 586 P61
75,355, T8 TO58.056
TH.132.251 A2 704,265
1,145, 108,055 TSR 6ER I25
1,445 450,580 [ BET 49T
— T e TSR
414,292,810 10,052,368
B 408,505,757 6,00 53,503 447
B17,5%6 0804 $58 517,095
13,616,438 400,469
E21,926.T95 THE,BOR 65K
10,061, 585974 T 414,225, 665
10475878, TR TALS, 178037

BRG,601,122 B13,648,530
B2 350. 2510 429,030,117
1,515,951,373 1,342,678,347
2024 3
Tukn Tokn
T010,734 6,720,708
11,198,008 18,901,100
BT REA018 405.379,549
10,500,074 396 860,19%
T.hE3 368 3.369,763
46,179,837 46,666,650
12,484,253 25,726,380
3060428 173492

BEE.601,122 F13, 541,530

($17,357,031) (375,064,614)
1,146,707,282 £04,094, 711
- —- N
3,722.004,574 4 535,815,239
20,4019, 380 11,751 824
5, TALA32,934 4 851,367,063

103,959,251 133,418,669
3676575445 3011533, 004
200,635,316 180,055,350
452,930,338 423,700,465
40,915 589 458,972,978
20059 30 2,258 000
464,705 24,250
10,902,916 10,258,535
14,784,214 2R3540
921,671,937 219,207,521
144,300,523 140,606 456
142875085 147,475 ¥4
5 7I5L024,5T4 4 B8 15,308
14,784,214 633404
14,784,214 2635, 454
37.856,537 3,550,663
0T 5113465 4,630,212
S84, 448 645 43,713,043
BATLT 17169
14,784,214 1633454
204 2033
Talks Taka
8,576,754 T4E 7,130,705 529
445000 602 23572004946
4,759,743 3326724
423,613,360 409,210,953
1,470,830,814 $19,123,744
24, 385 000 23 206,000
2070,000 1,035,000
1313518 — O 653 055
—t RSO EES, o LLAETARES
B,575,350,086 7,125,634, 347
| 64,547 1071 262
—mr T IS0 ED
3,283,418,522 2.542.137,756
1,662 920 401 1 483,597,827
1,298,512,107 B0, 652,541
363,365,200 323,053,491
307,073,449 IFLI8. 08
195,438 861 131,769 8RO
B34,600,455 636,044, 164
300,000,000 A00,000,000
1 30,000,000 0,00, 000
—SIEINNS T3 6S4T
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Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC

YOUR TRUSTED PARTNER

nancial Statements 2024

.1 N of the Directory and the catitcs la whith bave intoreat ma w31 Docombor 2004
3% Number of ecmployess and remunerntion thereof R » - e

47, Becomcillathon betwesn Operating proflt of the Bank and Cash floers from operating sctivicies Nums of the Armal oo mpanisa Percentage (%) of
As per the Schaduls X1 of the Companiloa Act, 1994, the menber of smployest (Inchading contractus] senployent) angaped Simbus with
for the whole year or part thereof who reccived a total remmperstion minimnen of Teka 36,000 pet sanum or Taka 3,000 per e Tont e g sl WILTEATE  14,536041,527 - e the Bank AL | S
month were 11,953 aa at 31 December 2024 compared to 11,130 51 31 December 2023, Depreviation o fized avacts 2,366,156, 345 2207532, 705
Gainloas oo sale of fxed ssects (14, 7R4.214) (2.633,494) i} s, Sadis Rayen Ahosed Chainman
34, Rent, tuxes, Insurance, dectricity ete. Adjastment of provision for loans und sdvences 1,647,015 2.989,129 20%
i Encrease/docrenss of inlerodl Poosiveblo {1,672, 854,387 (2.216,543,135) [TV Abods Fasbid Khan f— 0% ——
¥fFice premises 1,281,726,165 1,311,865, 208 R R e BT 0 NS 203,863,902 261,007,592 Director Associatcs Limited
ATM Booths and other ineallstions 743,061,619 746,458,296 ncressc/docronss of acormed expenace 1, 245/433,125 (267,358,827 W} Ms. Tang Yuen Ha, Ada Nomines Naminee of Dootim
Lews: Rent expeucs adjusied for IFRS-146 (739,329 675) (726,279, 268) Ercrease/decresre of advance expentes {4,011,876,636) (169595 353) | [Hrector 53k% Hong Kong Lintited
1,285 458 109 1,332,044, 186 Advance tux paid {3,697,491,902) (4944381, 837) ) [ M. Bkl Hag, FCA Independent
B, Operatng peoflt before changes In speradag soen and Kahilicer 15,781, 860 455 SADL 965,003 Dvirector R
Ratea 1,661,700 508,250 lncrewse{decroasc) ln operating arscts asd Habllities i} Mr. Mobammed Balim, FCMA, CPFA Independent
Taxcs 23 645 514 m,ml Drectar
Lnsurucsa Perchese frale of rading securitbes (E7.264,055 545 18419 162,117 ’ ?
Cash B1,632.55 53,782,641 Lowns sod sdvanees 1o olber bezks - - R et | a e s y
ke ji;ﬁzg m;:.f;;,ﬁ- Lons und sdvanoes ko cusiomers (20.540,759,081)  (46,446,162,654)
Seail P ‘ Orther sascty 1525778 3009 (293,731 500 202 Slgnlficesl contrachs ln which the Bank, lis spbaldlsry or noy fellow subsldisry compamy was & party and whereln the Direciarn have
e . 23 536,238 22,015,475 Depodits from other banks 53,640,177 1,191,569 tnterest gobeietad at any oo dardng the year or of (he end of the year:
411,154,854 384,175,451 Spn S 48.526,728,143  34338.079,076 s) As spproved by Bengladesh Benk, Ref no: BRPD(P-3V745(25)/2015-4143, dated 10 June 2019, the Bank has ectered into en sgreement to reat
N _ Crher llahilited scecunt of cunarmer 15,109,665,359 (6,129,161, .28T) 162,329 of. of Ooor space o ity Head Offios and Corporite Branch, Joowted st 47, Motijhor] Comereia] Arca, Diale-1000, Som Mre, Asina
Electnaty md smistion Cher lishilities 3,235,142.829 240,205 424 Abmad, mother of Ma, Sadia Rayen Ahmed, Dissctor & Chairmen of the Reerd of Directors of (he Renk, The agrocmont has boen offective from
Light and perwer 714,064,324 595»”'-'59_*' It i ot el st 36,818,005,253 9,736,569,748 October 01, 2019 for 10 years st gn initial moeshly rent @ Taks 130.00 per oft is payable on 151,014 sft pha mosthly car parking rect @
Water und scwenge T::ﬁ"“:':; '1-“"":-"5; Ti5,000.00 for 37 car parking spece and present rent {after increment) (5 The.143.00 per sft. and @ Tk 5,500.00 per car parking space. An advance
—_— AT GNL]NaY of Taks 471,163,680.00 has boan paid againe the agrocment end alresdy sdiustod (@ 50% of moathly rent in frvt 48 moaths,
R " o G- 1a T W T i M AP LT A e s Mentionahle that we obinined permission from Bangladesh Banle for bank's Head Offics at 47, Motijheel C/A, Dhals. 1000 incloding basement 3 &
4 for dicing epacc. Lalcr on, dicing smpece b bom relocstod a1 Lovel-2 snd bascment 1 & 4 me bong macd for 36 car perkang pecc with doc
35, Legal 4% Cash and cash-equivalents permissicn fom Bangladesh Bank for convenience vide their letler po BRPINLS-23T452 20244345 dated Nape 02, 2024)
Crponecs d i 3 135 T34 by A epproved by Rengladoih Renk, Ref no: BRPINP-3p T4 5250202 1-8189, dated 13 Septomber 2021, the Rank ks entened inks &n agrocront to
Lege! 785, 328, mwm;:n“ B4.778,108,367 66,452,774,827 rent 18,718 oft. of floor specs for ity Dete Certer-? ot Duored, Diabos from Mm. Amine Ahmed, mother of M, Sadis Reyen Abrmed, Director &
—lnl Off-shone Benking 122,959,069 23241637 Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Bank. The has been offoctive from Jamuery 16, 2022 for 10 years. Out of 38,718 sft. spaces,
2024 013 Less: Inicr Bank transsctiosa [Tiote &) NELLE] (7. 126.1 ;ﬁuﬂrm@ﬁﬂﬂ.ﬁpﬁdhih?“-ﬂﬂ@mmm hi.ﬂi-ﬂ.mnﬁunﬂﬂymﬂuhlﬂﬂﬂlﬂ.mndmﬁﬁuﬂ{:ﬁn
Tula Tukn T5.161,050,614  59,349,863,798 incremest) @ Tk 88,00 per oft for 35,754 oft snd @ Tic33.00 for 2,934 ot . An sdvance of Taks Tic70,817,760.00 lus been paid againgt (e
agrocment which will be cqually sdjusted & 50% of monthly rert in first 4% months,
36, Poslape, ramp, telecommaniontions sbe. 41 Cash and cash-squivalents-Mutn Operation &) Ad spproved by Bengladosh Baak, Fof noc BRFINLS-I)T45{215)y2002-577, datod 13 Jasuscy 2022, the Bank bas enderod into sn aprocmend o
rent 3315 ot of floor spece for s Dueand Branch, Domesl, Dbado, from Mea, Amsine Abmed, mother of Mi, Sadis Rapen Almed, Director &
Muin Operstion [Note 36.1] 423,613,360 409,210,953 Caxh in handl (inckuding Sorelgn csrencled) o it e e i Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Nank. The agreement has been effictive fram November 01, HE2 for 10 years at & montly reat & Tk
Off shore Backing Uit - : Baiaas wicy Bangiadesh Back apd e ageot baok (ndindicg Trige commsat) 33 470,229, 539 25,296,736, 845 46.00 per wft. An advance of Taka 3,659,760,00 has been paid againet the agroament which will bo equally sdiosted (@ 50% of monthly rent in fire
ALVEIB RGN 406310553 Balanos with ather banks and financial institctians 21,6T7,852311 17,811,244, 795 4% months,
361 Postage, amp, teleesmmanleatians ofe -Mela Operstion Prize bonds 13,416,500 6,756,000 d) As appeoved by Bangladesh Bark, Ref no: BRPIMLS-2)745{25)/2022.577, dated 13 Jemuary 2073, the Bank has entered into an sgreement to
Moy ut call on shert otios - - rot 8,730 eft. of floor space for iy Newysnganj Branch, locsted st Holding Mo, 45 {old), 5. ML Malsh Road, Tanbazar, Mersyangan], from Mr.
Pomage 31,159,398 31,702, 406 ﬂgﬂ E&rﬂ& Amins Ahmed, mother of Me. Sadis Reves Absmed, Irester & Chabrmes of the Board of Drirectons of the Bank, The agrecment has been effective
Telephone 21492113 14,549,045 Eroen Jezwery ©1, 2023 for 10 yoars af & montly rent @& T 92,00 per sft. An sdvanco of T 19,275,840.00 hes boon paid ageinst the sgrecment
Radio lnk 337,304,507 336,570,000 which will be oqually sdjusted @ 50% of monhly rest in fiest 48 months,
Swill, Roulem, internet, oig, 33 657 340 D6 185, 302 4%, Disclosers oa sudl commlites of ihe Bord a0 famod # T - chares - contiderstion or rostrictod sharcs
423 613,360 409,110,953 The Audil Commitioe of the Rord wis firs duly constituted by the Roard of Directons of (he Rank in acoordance with (he RRPD Circulsr Numsber 12, deted Deccmber 73, o ” e selabe =has = B L R o
, 2002 of Bengladesh Bunl, Subseqoently, the Committes wat recostituted ot severs) thmea due to changes of Memnbers of the Comemittes and to cormply with the roles asd - L
7. Sintonery, printng, sdrertsemests sic. of i it e : . last 12 June 2023, the Andit g : i i 04 Natoe, type and elements of trunsactions with the related party: Ay Wobs 502
Printior sad stet mpeting of the Board of Directors in complissce with the BRFD Cireuler Mo, 11 dated 27 October 2003 as wmder 303  Lending policies in of relatod party
Printed stationery 97,073,739 101,267,144 s T — Statas with the Bank Beatus with Edneationsl qualification
Security #atieneny 43,000,760 75,295,985 the commbtze u) Amgunt of tinssctioes regarding louns and sdvences, depoaits, guarantoes end commitment Wil
Petty stationery 9 0% 74 E7% i [Mis. Flernreml Hag, FCA Independent Diroctor Chairmen RBachelor of Comsmeres (B, Com) and FCA b Aot of Sansertioos sagerding prinsipel ems of Geponits, sipenes sl ooaoisslon il
269,830,816 251,406,757 Dhirector (Nomines of Ecotrim Hoog —
Publicity and adverthement 1 267716587 ) 2. Tung Yo Ha, Ade Kong Limsited) Meenbor Unbrarciiy Clonfinats ) Amout of provislon agsine: lozns and advances given to related pamy Mot epplicsble
1AM il Hoe ] Mobammed Satin, FCMA, GEFA Independent Director Memnber e e d) Amaunt of guaractees snd commitmenss srising ol of the sratement of affsirs il
8. Muanaging Director & CEOQ's salary und alowances
The Audis Comenitiee of the Board conducted fourtsen (14) meetings in 2024, among others, e following sabiest iasaes were discussed: ne mwﬂmw::mﬂmmﬂmﬁmwmm“mm &
Btie wily 13,750,000 12,000,000 s) The Commities reviewsd tho inspection reports of different brenches of the Bank conducted snd submitisd by the Hank's lnternal Control & Cocoplizsce Divisicn
Houss reat allowsncs 2,600,600 2,400,000 and pave necessary instructions Lo 1he munapement for proper and prompt rectificution / solation of the irregrlaritics / objoctions slated terein. 50.7 Imvostmenta in secusitios of the Directons aad their rolated concorms Nil
Howse mainienanes 2,600,000 2 400,000 b} The Commitiee reviewsd the anraal firencisl stsderments for the year 20273 inchading the anm] report and gave nocestary instractiong. ) Y # . : ¥
Bank's contrivution to provident Fund 1,535,000 1,200,600 ) The Committes reviewed the compllance repont of the Mensgement Letier / Report for the yeer 2023 submitied by the external suditors of the Bagk, 508 The Masaging Dirocter & CEC i conatdered as hey masayement perramnel mnd relaled remunctation sre discloscd Sote 38,
Lesve fare ssalrtuncs £50,000 £00,000 ) The Commmitios reviewed the Onsncial stsdcments for the Gt quariar (1) coded on 31 March 20024, hall yoarly (02} coded on 30 June 2024 snd the third quemer
' ; (03] ended om 30 September 20024 and gave peccssery sbvices,
LK shomnon 650,000 500,000 £) The Committes spproved the Intermal Control end Complisnce Health Scors as evalusted/propared by IC & CD for sventaal proparstion of Anmual integerated ﬂ
Hongs 3,000,000 3,000, 000 Health Report of Dutch-Bangls Bank for the year 2023,
24,585,000 22,300,000 1) Appointment of External Anditory’ for the yesr 2024 of Dusch-Bangla Bank. £|'G-WW ,-_'/VW'
39, Directors' foes \
58,  Disclosurw oa relaied party / (fes)
H s e il . £02,000 324,500 Chalrman Director DHrector Managing Director & CED (CC)
Honarsrium for Independent director 1,100,600 - D]‘Lﬂkﬂ, 29 Apnl 2025
1o dentsl Lot hm;m; - - . . e
— LT 34508
40,  Auditors’ fecs
- - - - -
Suoey ezl s s 1150000 520,000 Schedule of fixed assets of the Bank (including land, building, furniture and fixtures)
Special sudit fees G200, el 115,000
Fecs for varioua certification - -
T — As at 31 December 2024
dl. Deprecistion snd repalr of bank's sets
Furail Orihpr hi ATM Fast Track |Right of of ansel
Depreciation o fized assets including building, farniture and fixfares Partfculars Land Baflding Interior decorstion | YT __d_ﬂp_":? E:““:"""’"'; Computer software | Moter vehicles ATM Beoth gyl T il Books Total
Main Operstion [Note 41.1] 2,366,156,245 2,207.532,705
Off-shore Basking Unit 2 ! Taka Taks Taka Taks Taka Taka Taka Taks Taks Taks Taks Taks Taka
3,366,156,245 1207532, 705
Mlﬂ’m Writien down value
Main Operstion [Note 41.2] 312,518,300 104,652,099
(HY-shore Bankicg Uit i i Al 1 Tenuery 2034 T48 360,000 280,382 917 AS7.231,1%53 220,701 363 206,073,015 1.514,082,553 223624974 34 397 28T 363 1. 8583%91,114 3. 797,898, 849 5 10,803,033 345
1312818300 1044652099 Addition during the vear - - 658,608,854 103,725,520 366,415 842 495 819,903 43,044,761 - 72415432 3,0:0:0,000,000 - - 4. 940030312
]
— AR SETRINE Less: Disposal / adjastments . = . 434,127 132,413 21,475,356 - 11 1,030,816 = . . 23 072,723
2024 2013
Taks Taks Sub-Total T48 360,000 280382917 1,515,840,007 323,992,756 1,472 356,444 1,988,427,100 265,669,740 z23 468,671,979 4,858.391,114 3,797, 898,849 = 15,719,990,934
1.1 fheed furnttors and = Main
Dip::l.;ﬂu an marpdy Including land, bollding, Axtures Crperntion . : Less: Depreciation charged for the year - 10,559,833 173,174,702 35,192,754 270,118,731 598,100,099 72,715,691 - BE.666,512 384,692 300 632,935,533 - 2,366,156,245
Fraliding (e Tuding lesse hold property) 10,559,833 10,559,530
_ " ey 134540016 At 31 December 2024 TR 360,000 169,823,084 1,342 665,305 288 8OO, 002 1,202,237,713 1,390,327,001 192,954,049 23 IR0,0085,467 4,373 698,724 3,164,963,316 5 13,353 A%4 6RO
Fumitss and fortones 35,191,754 0,019 EBS
Oty machinery end cquipmen! 270,118,731 274.412,071 Detalls:
Computer cquipment 598,100,055 G&T, 165,306
Compier softumrs 72,715,691 62,135,017 Cont / Revalaation
Moo welileles : i
ATM Booth 85,666,512 BE 464 862 At 1 January 2024 105,550,689 214,788,761 2,146,654,953 575,843,459 3,367,919,859 7495916216 E57.824,164 76,241,828 1,509, 748,246 4,843 655,255 5,327,854,977 1 21 26,522,192 998
AT Trick (hachinery) ety it AlD AT Revaluati 1 'E-l:-l':;ﬂﬁ 311 | 207,604,466 . i i 'Eﬁ i &';i 2 i : - i : i - 94.5 $50,413,777
Right ol wse of ssct - IFRS 16; lease 32,935,533 531,128,846 08 Furplus : : )
Bool - - Cost with revalustion sarplus
3366156245 1207532705 At 1 Junuary 2024 748,360,000 422,393,227 2,146,654,953 575,843,459 3,367,919,859 7.495,916,216 857,824,164 76,241,828 1,509, 748,246 4,843,655,255 5,327,854,977 194,591 27,372,606,775
412  Repalr and madolenssee Addition during the your - - 658,608,854 103,725,520 566,415,842 495,819,903 43,044,761 - 72,415,432 3,000,000,000 - - 4,940,030,312
Precaiscs 409,675,217 205,290,188 Revalustion surplus during the year = = = & = - - - - - - - -
Viohicles 87,765,913 o4 297, 72T
C i £15,077,170 775,064,184 Lesa/{Add): Cost of adjustrnents ote. - - 47,706,403 18,132 894 285 T17.517 AST. 578,005 (116,865,795 13379 847 1,871,503 - - - 607 521,369
1311518300 1,044,652,099 At 31 December 2024 T48,360,000 422,393,237 2,757,557,40% 661,436,085 3,648, 618,184 7,634,157,114 1,017,734, 724 63,861,981 1,580,192,175 7,843 655 155 5337854977 194,591 31,705,115, 718
44X  ilber expooses
Main Operstica [Nate 42.1] 7,.95%,567,783 7,649,963,360 Deprasistion
" i 7398 3EHI;MH 7550 3&—,&; b Ad 1 Jamwary 2024 - 142,010,310 1,289,423, 800 A55, 142,096 2,461,846 844 5,981,833,663 635,199,185 T, 241,793 1,112.4&60,883 2,985 264,141 1,525,956, 128 194,586 16, 569,573,430
Charged for the vear - 10,550 833 173,174,702 35,192,754 270,118,731 593,100,000 72,715,691 - BE 666,512 434 692, 390 632,935,533 - 2.366,156.245
0 O e N Dpecaiie Low/Aad): dpcrmulatad deprecation . . 47,706,402 17,698,767 285,585,104 336,103,649 (116,865,799)] 13,379,338 840,687 - . ’ 584,448,646
a—— . 91,192,201 69,297,433 of adjustments, eto . ¥ . , : _ o 2 . 5
Focl and akricent 111,679,953 78,349,576 At 31 Dacember 2024 - 152,570,143 1,414,892, 100 472,636,083 2,446,380,471 6,243, 830,113 A14,TRO,ETS 61,861,058 1,200,286, 708 1,469,956 531 2,162,891,661 194,586 18,351,281 029
Subscription end donations 213,821 472 584,505 240 T
Aseaal geenil meeting 147,000 136,000
Caznal wages & allowances 1,226,506, 214 1,562 450,852 = ﬁu!.llEIul'E - B
e o =2 B t results of the Bank
pery conveyanco soiie  saomem usiness segment resuits o ¢ ban
Crodit rating focs 13,228 250 14,355,737
G TS i R o<l For th ded 31D ber 2024
Crockeries 3,510,388 1219495 or the year ende ecemper
Dichit and Credit Card expenses 75,133,010 G55 123 P68
ATM expenses = =
Tile Banking Expscnscs 141 545,202 112,000,000 Iirn Mmllillon Talka
Cash exrrying charges 69,503,862 61,201,044 OFF
AT o cphecbsca o SPGRIE 550000000 Farticulars manting | munkioe | tndusien | senaes | Teseuany | o e it Total
Socunty service charges B ITR ATE 297 321,775
Boonatment, trening, scmoner and woarksbop 40,258 604 58 078 526
Bervice ol PRER s ol 107,874,600 109,912,495 Iinterest income =21,189.1 3,266.8B 5,571L.0 FL,AADL. 2 13, 311.1L 1. 671L.8B 52,.200.8
Consulisccy fbes 41 524 918 36,738,558
i i w - = Yy z a5, = .
Frosines poosothin dxpnse 153,338,846 184,618,002 Interest pald on deposits and borrowings 2. 786.8 3,915 Fa4T.9 1.206.4 2. 5.0 1.381.5 12.883.0
Orther operational exponzes 329,538 300 326,350,142
- scved | g P MNet interest income 18,.402.3 (648.6) 4, B23.1 5.884.8B 10,.566.0 290.3 325 .317.8
RIREON CUR L et O Wt i TERY10: T 218,018,022 238,281,440 Transfer of Interest between business
Lty auid clomilas 108,053 94,081 i (7.971.9) 20,620.7 - (L.697.2)] (10.951.6) - -
Orther expenses for Mobile Banking Services 969,670,136 630,31 ~ i i I =t T f
Other expenses for Agent Banking Services 1.560,618.295 1,459,242,365 I Y. ATVCET L ""=‘="""‘='E } Sftar tranzrer o 10,430.4 19,972.1 a4,823.1 4,187 .6 (2ES.6) 200.3 39,317.8
Gioods carrying, Dwoe and miscellancoos expenses 13,750,770 %1 005754 Nnterest betwvween business segmMments
7, 7, TR 7, T
FIRS6T, yr9, 963 3160 MNon-intaerast incomea (feas, commission, 1. 883 S > 214.5 1.226.6 EHBO.S 1. 646.7 0.4 > 872.7
43, Interest recelpts aod paymect to cash exchange & other operating income)
WHE  EATVIE TR S Total operating income 12,313.9 22,18B6.6 6,049.7 a4, B6E.S 1,261.2 310.7 A46,990.5
Interest receipts in cash - Main Opsration
Teleres! receipts in cesh - Main Operstion and Ol-abore Benking Lnil (met) T1 143 T, TIE
2024 2023 Operating expenses 2,925.9 1e.991.B 2,.721L.6 1,242 232=2.0 1.7 249.627.7
Taks Taks
Profit before provision o.228.0 5.194.8 2Z.,318.1 2.6248.88 1.,028.1 S09.0 22.362.8
432 Inierest paycoents ln cash
Provizion for loans: and off-balance zheeset
Interest paymerts ix cash - Main Operstion e ALSTRSOR e ; 8.399.1 3,562.7 1,699.90 2.832.1 a462.8 36.8 16,993.3
Imterest payments i cash - Main Operstion ead Off-ghore Barlking Unét {net) 12,680,126,978 2432401 312 exposures (specific and general)
0 i g gttty Biak Ot Profit before taxes 1.488.9 1.632.1 si1s8.2 792.7 s6s5.4 272.2 5.369.5
4.1 Recelpts from other operating activities - Mala Operation _ _ Tatal provision for axenion (Current snd 176.0 192.9 73.1 o3.7 66.8 32.2 &34.7
(ither opersiting imeome [Nate 30.1) 57 i 574 4,535 815,130 deferred)
Lass: [ncome from sale of fxed assets (net) 14, THE 214 2,637,494
5, 707,240,360 4 837,181,745 Net profit after taxation 1. 312D 1,439 _F S545.1 2990 A9R .o 20 .0 g, FI3 .8
Exchange carmings (ref) [Nots 28.2] 629,350,251 429.030,117
—SBEBASTL __ Sa663TIA6
442  Payments for sther operating activitics - Maln Operstion Total Average Assets 242,339.9 297.406.0 63,171.0 84.14z.8 | 1z25.184.5 24,635.1 636,879.3
Expenses for the year 7,457,547,900 TASTETE.207
ﬂ:mm*ﬂ“ lﬁg;ﬂ ;;:.153}99 Total Average Liabilities 111, 786.6 305,932.9 G1,982 .0 63, 795._1 20, 702.6 >3 FRO. S =86,988.8
Less: Opening advance cxpensea 616753399 TR AT 455
el L e LIELSIRLIE
4%  Incressef{decrease) of other pascts und Habliites- Muln Crperation
Annexure - C
45.1 Ineresseidecrenss) of other pasets - Maln Operation Hi hll h h ll [ [ f h B
g ] ighlights on the overall activities of the Bank
Socurity deposits 27,555,111 27,025,686
Suspense sccoumnt B 216 1,159,975 t
Fneashrent of Senchays Patra (ewaiting realizztion) 270,716,791 763,735,836 F h y 2024 d 2023
Sundry debtors 121,249,859 184,214,730 Or . e ear S an
Cash recniitence 12,500,000 85,250,000
Oillsers B 5T 530 362 S ATI 268 421
9008381 335 10,534, 259, 648
rmchony Serial
Sexuity depotits 27,029 685 13,355.272 il i
Suspense sccount 1,159,975 728,621,312 ™No. Farticulars ZOZ4 2023
Encssbrnenl of Sanchays Patra (awadting realieiion) T63, 735,836 543,126,392 Tamilcis T blcam
Sundry Seblocs 184,214,730 112482 562
Cash remittance E‘_ﬁ.lﬁﬂ?: 1 Paid up sharc capital B.7TER 192 _ 180 TAT9 . 312 500
(ke 177,45
10,740,527, 748 =2 Total regulatory capital 55, 036,938,840 59,097 . 329 287
SR E F-7 = e i =) N— 3. e £.1F...
3 Capital surplus 5,306,524 053 13.388,389,.620
452 Incressc{docnoass) of otler Habdlithes - Mala Operation
< Total asscts G7TO . B7S,. 504,457 S93 883,123,100
Closing other liahilithes _
Ememch edjustment (ret} 3,232,800 373 468,001,583 - Total deposits 521 . 872,498 155 AF2. 5390 0677 605
Curounlsfive balsnoo of miorosi suspoose: sooount TTRLG]9 258 6,584, 108 3462
Revalusticn reserve fior HTM seduitics 211,597,314 155,020,556 o Total loans and advances 42R G680 3ISR S0O8 412 072,973 882
F.lll‘.lflmd for fixed sspecty B2015, 077 &0, 107 352
mﬁhmm :'-"H?Eim Jjgﬁg‘; 7 T otal contingent liabilities and commitments 106,994 854 434 oS . 195 . 865, 122
Others 396,054,997 353,311,228 | it de - - o o
15,140,123,356  11,904,980,527 = Credit Pposit ratio 7T7.BG62s% 22 .64
Opening other Hahilltien = g = . o .
adi o) RO EICRCIFAD <> Fercentage of classified loans against total loans and advances A " <] 1 <}25
Commlative balance af interest suspense socoumt 4,984 108,362 5926045, 140 ; = - =
Rarradriat for HTM e 155,020,856 335,330,921 10 INet profit aflter taxation and prowvision G T34, 756,394 BE.017.399_ 148
syt i . _ﬂgﬂ;ﬁf ]_lgﬁ;’g:ﬂ s | Armount of classified loans and advances at the end of the voar 33,147,526, B89 17,077,579,594
s yﬁﬁﬁ lﬂ;;ﬂfﬂ; 12 Provisions kept against classified loan 21.065.,.500,593 10.249 . 812,557
S0, 980,52 A4 TTE, & : . :
I; 235142 H; U 440 HIE ;“H 13 FProvisions surplus against classified loan FT7E8 849 644 -
. - 1 < Coat of fuumd including oporating cost F.Ol1l2% oS . 09%2%
e Lt 15 Interest carning asscis S341L. 283,635,672 493 320, 4T72.T2%
46  Net operating cash flow per shure (NOCFPS) increase/{decrense) muinly due fo 1S Non-interest cearning asscts 138,591 ,.B68,. 785 99 .562,650,3706
Tncreasefilecraare) ia operating cash flow Difference froem previaus year 2o s
L " of ; 512791962 1,245,433,135 (267,358,827, 177 REoturnm on investment (BEOOT) o 6320 FFTB2S
Purchass fuabe of trading securitios (45,683,238,066) (27.264055,945)  18419,182,117.0 18 Return on asset (RO.A)D) O.742%2% 1.40%%
Lotas and advances to cuslemens 25 505,405,573 {20,540,758,081)  (46,446,163,654.0) :
Deposits from customers 14,588,649,067 48,926,728,143  34,338,079,076.0 19 Income from investment 10,475, 878,784 T, A25,1 78,037
Other st 1.819.510,209 1,525,778,300 (293,731,900.0) :
R 21 998 998 248 1S.100.666359  (6,129,161.887.0) 20 Earnings per share (Talka) (FRestated) 5.39 9. 12
Other lialilities 2,754,937 405 3.235,142,829 440,205,424.0 21 Net income per share (Taka) (Restated) 5.39 o.12
Tota T RITIUTE 6180350
=222 Price carning ratico ((Iimmaes) BE.B9 i |
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Dutch-Bangla Bank PLC

Y OUR TRUSTED PARTNER

Financial Statements 2024 |

Balance Sheet (Off-shore Banking Unit)

Cash Flow Statement (Off-shore Banking Unit)

As at 31 December 2024 For the year ended 31 December 2024 = —— —
32 Hesldual maturity grooping of loaps, advances and lesse recelvables
including bills purchased and discounted
Payable
On demand
Witkin one to three months s . .
2023 Witkin three 1o twelve months 2209153020 26399378564 2272242884
PROPERTY AND ASSETS Notes W4 e N ___usp Taka Taks VAR e o . :
"5]] Taka Taks A) Cash flows from operating activities More than five years . : 3
Cash Iicrest receipts in cash 14,399,496 1,650,542,171 1,080,096,000 o R L e i B L e ih
o . | Interest payments (12,964,182)  (1,486,019,326) (899,062,047)
Iﬂrﬂﬂj{ﬂ'ﬂgfﬂrﬁgﬂw#ﬁ} D’i":‘i.dmdmiptu-inﬂlh i = % i3 Lm“ﬁmmﬂMﬂmmm_mMﬁ
Balance with Bangladesh Banik and s agent bark () R : }
TR - * Recoveries of loan previously written-off 5 W
(tncluding foreign currencics) Fee mmm;ﬂ“ .:.t;n-u 5 - - Standard 220915302 | | 26399,378,564 || 22,722,428 894
Cash payments to cmployees (11,903) (1,364,647) (1,071,282) Special mention sccount (SMA) - :
Cash payments li } : 2
Balance with other banks and financial institutions ik _ _ ; TSI WABIG | TLTIAN
Receipts from other operating activities 68,083 20,409,380 11,751,824 Classified
b Bang'iadssll 1,028,546 122,059,069 BNLeN Payments for other operating activities (2,746) (314,780) (315,009) St -
Outside Bangladesh - - - Operating profit before changes in operating assets and libiliries 1,488,745 163,252,797 191,399,486 )
l,ﬂiﬁ,ﬁ-ﬁ lﬂjﬁﬂ,ﬂﬁﬂ 13’241’ﬁ3? Increase/(decrease) In operating assets and Habilitles Bad / loss -
money af call on short nofice - : MF ,f ) m“ﬂ—ﬂ mﬁ@ — -
I ; { Purchase fsale of trading securitics 2,428,894
Loans and advances to other banks i : , E———— e ——— p————
Other assets - : - purchased and discounted
Others Deposits from other banks i ] .
Deposits from customers 3,509,682 419,406,950 (1,280,501) »
Other Lisbilities accouat of customers 9,510,758 1,133,252,617 3,528,021,291 Amoust of - Poomiome (1) b Achmut of prishen: | Amamck S poovisin
Loans and iﬂb‘lllﬂﬂ. 3 Other lisbilities ’ Clenifcaion b N Ty e e requirelnper | 31 Deccmber 2024 |  December 2023
Loans, cash credits, overdrafis, etc. 5130419 684,785,084 137276431 At Pl pweasiig sl s ol o — . Mol i s
Bills purchased and discounted 215,184,883 || 25,714,593.480 || 21985152463 | | B) Cash Bows from investing activities — = e s —
20915302 26399378564 22,722,428 8% Payments for purchase of securities I it
: y i 2 Proceeds from sale of securitics fiiile 0.25%
Fixed assets including land, building, furniture and fixtures 4 | 119 110 Purchase of property, plant and equipment i Qther than small & medium
; . ; . 220915302 | 25399,378,564 |  26,399,378,564 1% 263,993,786 207,224,289
Other asses ; 16,699 199553 i | e - AR i "
g;m‘:u = - . : ” -Hl C) Cash flows from financing activitles Total snclussified loans and advances | 220915302 | 26399378564 | 26399378564 263,993,786 217,224,289
¢&% Receipts from issue of loan capital and debt sécuritics -
Dividends paid i | Crassified loans and advances
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL Net cash from financing activities a Substandard - 20%
Liabilities D) Net increase / (decrease) in cash (A+B+C) 817,178 99,717,432 (11,475,101) i i A
: B Bad / loss L 100%
E:EW sl s < 196819695 23519953599 20379428091 | F) Coah and cash-oquivalents at beginning of the year 229 BT 767 T — : -
F) Cash and eash-equivalents at end of the year (D+E) 1,028,947 122,959,069 23,241,637 Total loans and sdvances 220915302 | 26399378564 | 26,399,378564 263,993,786 227,224,289
Deposits and other accounts 1 Total provision maintained 243,993,786 | 227224289
Current deposits and other accounts 3,684,980 440,355,153 19,352,574 T PE— , L
Bills pﬁj"ablﬂ ) ) ) Providon made for the year 36,769,497 50,002,995
Savings bank deposits - - : 2
Temn deposit 035 123,60 _ Notes to the Financial Statements (Off-shore Banking Unit) e
L6015 M0ATBTD 19352574 As at and for the year ended 2024 = = =
Other lisbilies 3 AZITET SRRSO 637676444 B - e
TOTAL LIABILITIES 5377497 24542610876  21,036,457,109 Dhaka division 150,692,184 | [ 22,787,7116,015 737,276,431
Chittagong division . || 21,514206.268
Shareholders' equity 1. Status of the unit Other divisioas 30223,118 | | 3,611,662,549 470,946,195
Retained earmings 9 16,583 451 1981722399  1,709,497581 11 The Off-shorc Benking Units (OBU) of Duich-Bangla Bank PLC are governed by the applicable rules & regulations of Bangladesh Bank The 10915302 26309378564 22,722.428,804
Baik obtained the permission for condusting the activities of OBU under reference leter no, BRPD(P-3)744(109/2010-610 dated 23 February bk ol b caatio oyl e e A o ot e e
[5,533}451 11931,1'23,3?9 1}1[:.9!49? 581 2010 of Bangladesh Bank, The Bank started the operation of OBU on 12 July 2010, The number of OBUs were two as at 31 December 2024, _
located at Centralized Processing Centre (CPC), Head Office, Dhaka and Dhaka EPZ Branch, Dhaka, AN DO, M. K i;rﬂui_ }%’_ iiﬂi
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 121960948 26524333275  22,745,954,690 12 Nature of business Less: Accumulated depreciation 1241 148,258 136,161
The pnncipal activitics of the Bank are to carry on all kinds of banking business in accordance with applicable rules and regulations of 36,
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Bangladesh Bank for operations of Off-shore Banking Unit in Bangladesh. I'H: mﬁ: I ::
Contingent liabilities 2. Significant acconnting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements .
Amepmmmdnﬂﬂm R Rasa e accanniteg Interest acerusd on investment but not callected, commission and brokerage
Letters of The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared under histoncal cost convention and in accordance with the Bank Companies Act, receivable on ghares and debentures and other incoms receivable 2,687 321,081 283,919
of guaranee | : 1991 as amended under sub-section 38(4) of the Act, relevant Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Accounting Standards (IASs) and Sundry Asscts 14012 e o — <
Irrevocable letters of credit . International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) adopted by the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB), the Companics —le, 2N IR,
Bills for collection : Asct, 1994, Financial Reporting Act 2015, the Sccurities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other rules and regulations applicable in Bangladesh. .- Sarveniagy S sihar bk, Sl evthiueion sl sgaate
Other contingent liabilities A) I Bemgladpn
Total ﬂm‘ﬂ_.gmt liabilities The financial statements represent the financial position and results of OBUs of the Bank. Borrowings from Duich-Bangls Bank, Head Office 81,506,057 9,739,973,822 7,126,152 666
2.2 Functional and presentation currency Lo YRR L
Other commitments : . . : : , b) Cuteide Bangladesh
- s end dhart o ind ons The fimctional currency of OBUs is US Dollar. While the financial statements are presented beth in USD and equivalent Bangladesh Taka. ek ok e B B bativs s s i I rr——
i 115,313,638 13,779,979,777 13,253,275,425
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed Transactions in others currencies are recorded in the fimctional currency (USD) at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of the Total (xr+b) 196,815,695 13519953599  20,379,428,091
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities transactions, Assets and lisbilities in other currencies are translated into functional currency (USD) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date
Undrawn formal standby faciites, creit fines and ofher commitments IR R, R Rl S oo
23 Loans and advances :
commitmen Current deposits 3,465,507 414,131,129 1,202,198
Tota] other = a) Loans and advances arc stated at gross amount. While the provision and inferest suspense against loans and advances arc shown scparately mﬁl‘i"@“’“ Siaai : IBIED,:!-TE
Total off-balance sheet items ildlldilg Eﬂllﬁﬂgtllt liahilities s other lishilitics. Bills payable 2 : e
b) Interest income is calculated on daily product basis and accounted for on quarterly rest on accrual basis until the leans and advances are Savingy bank deposity
defined as classified accounts as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. As per Bangladesh Bank directives, infercst on loans and edvances T‘;ﬁ‘“ﬂ”“"“"
classified as bad/loss is not accounted for. A separate memorandum record is maintained for such interest on bad/loss loans. Noa wl ”-EE amency deposits IJ:;H I13,|5.Il.‘.|
Monthly term is - .
¢) Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of the year end review by the management of the Bank in line with the instructions G- oo 1L L
contained in BRFD Master Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular 8. Other lisbilities
No. 05 and 06 dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 23 December 2013, BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18 November 2014,
BRPD Circular No. 08 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular No. 01 dated 20 February 2018, BRPD circular No. 24 (17 November mmhﬁ?ﬂm e ;,::.t::: :i:;:;::;: iﬁ:ﬁ:
. = 2019), BRPD circular No.6 (19 May 2019), BRPD circular No. 4 (16 May 2019), BRPD circular No. 3 (21 April 2019), BRPD circular Accurmlated peovision vances including exposures ;
differences [Mote - - %
For the year ended 31 December 2024 24 Revenue recogaition T ey e
The revennes of the OBU during the year have been recognized in terms of the provisions of Infernational Financial Reporting Standards 15, e —
Revenue from Contracts with Customers’ as outlined below: :
Closing balance 16,583,451 1,981,722,399 1,709,497 581
241 Interest Income L L T N1 L8
M M a) Interest income from loans and advances and lease finance 10. Interest lncome
The policy for accounting of interest income on loans and advances 15 stated in2.3.a and 2.3.b above, Interest on losns and advances 14,584,813 1,671,784,150 1,238,088,859
Notes D Tiks Tuks ST ik e Interest om balance with other banks and financial institutions . . :
Us 14,584,813 L671,784,180_ __1.338,088,859
—_— Fees and commission income arising from different services provided by the Units are recognized on cash receipt basis,
' 143 [nterest pald on deposits and barrowings
Joterest o 10 ASHSI  LETLIBAI80  L23R0B88SS i b b er sl Beeenciiin o s
Interest paid on deposits and borowings ef. 12 12,052,317 1381,519,818 1,026,858 907 25 Cash flow statement
11, Other income
i i C:I.&hﬂl:ﬂil‘MWMWWMGfWMMWWHWEMBHDMHD.1415!1&125 Recoverics from cli 67,478 T34, 616 180,684
Net interest mcome 253029 290,64,362 11,2995 June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank. mwmm b e il
¢ Tncome from Export-Import 555 63,617 47,402
Other Opérating meome 1l ﬁH,I}ES 2{1,4[?9,3513 | ],?51 ,324 26 General Foreign exchange gain and charges [Note 2.6] - 12,605,416 6,518,945
Tl o N 0 LTS Assets and liabilities have been translated into Taka currency (@ USD 1= BDT 119.5000 (2023; 109.7500), Income expenses are translated at — 20409380 11,3518
ol Income an average rate (@ USD | = 114.6250.
persny i i j 1Z. Interest paid on deposits und borrowingy etc.
Salary and allowances I3 11,905 1,364,647 1,071,282 st i
USD Taka Taka Inerest paid on borrowing 12,052,517 1,381,519,818 1,026,838,907
Pﬂﬂ&gﬂ, stamp, te-lemmmmir:aﬂnns, elc. 14 - - . L L
3, Loans and advances
Depreciation and repair of bank's assefs 15 . V. Belary ol B wincos
Loans, cash credits, overdrafis efc. 5,730,419 684,785,084 737,276,431 :
Other expenses 16 ALY 314,780 315,009 Bills purchased &nd discounted 215,184,883 || 25,714,593,480 | [ 21,985,152,463 ?H:Em ;ﬁ :f;:;: ::::::
g Total loans and advances 220915302 26399378564  22,712.428.894 Conveyance allowance 2,207 253,032 56,863
Total Il[h!l'ltllg CIPEnHCs 141651 1!6.”1417 1!3367291 P ——— Bank's contribution to provident fund 542 62,162 57,905
- 3,1 Loans and advances including bills purchased and discounted are classified Lioave g asts i i i
Proft before provision 18T BIHAS 201,595,485 ato the fllowing broad caegorizs i ” 216 730
1) Loans and advances Boous 478 54,532 -
In Banglades) 11,905 1,364,647 1,071,282
Provision for loans and off-balance sheet exposures 13 r ST0419|( 684785084 [| 737276431 14, Postage, stamp, elcommunications e
5,730,419 684,785,084 737,276,431
Speaﬁcpmmun for loans Qutside Bangladesh . g : Postings, iedeconmmelcitions, ¢
= 5,730,419 684,785,084 737,276,431 -
Generalprovisin frloan mes||  wwer|  somns b Bil prchased ad dicoted T
oW k 2
General provision for off-belance sheet exposures ) g s ety vl vasnil| s Dy oo g e, s e 15 .
Payable cutside Bangladesh s micimhenmeon |f :
WM 36760497 SO02955 o Lo e L
[]herpmm . Total (a+h) 120915308 26,339378,564 _ 22,722.428.894 15.1 Depreciation on fixed assets Inclnding land, bailding, furniture and firtares
0 3.1.1 Net loans, advances and lease recelvables Including bills .
Total provision 307,695 36,769.497 50,002,995 purchased and discounted S R - .
Retli:"d ]li m [mj]lﬂj ' Total loans, advances and lease receivables 220,915,302 26,399,378,564 22,712 428 894 a3 Za
o 5 1’273"31 2?27224’5 | 171,591,49“ Less : Provision against loans and advances (specific and general) 1,483,023 263,993,786 227,224,289 e
Less : Cummlative balance of interest suspense account - - : Wekisko -
Other expenses 2,746 314,780 315,009
2,746 314,780 115,009
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